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Yiss Adaps of Senator. dolarran's office called’ 6 ot
advise that they had Jearned.Greenspun. had borrowed money from [ we
BEC. They have done a little checking and it gppears thet some b
body. in.Les=Vegas-borrowed .$100,000 and then Greenspun assuned ’
the loan. and while Greenspun claims not to have any money yet (
Dun_ond_Bradstreet.stotes. he-is.uorth,.4500, 000, ,
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In view of Vanech's request that be get any information/S

we can on Greenspun, 1t is suggesied thet we have Liaison check
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with RFC for details of this.clleged. logn, :
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Reference is made to memo randum from Mr, Nichols to.
Mr, Tolson, dated March 31, 1952, entitled "Herman Greenspun.,"
This memorandum recorded..a..teleph qagﬁpall received by Ur, Nic 3:
from Miss Adams of Senator McCarran's Office at which time 8*59“
related that they had..learned..Greenspun.had borrowed money jﬂf‘”J
BFC.. Reference memorandum stated that in view of Mr, Vanech &/}
request that we get any information we can on .@Greenspun, it wa$
suggested that Liaison check with RFC for details of thzs allege
loan,
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On April 2, 1952, Mr. Bamlett of the Liaison Unit J‘\Q/

contacted former S Sbecqu Agﬁnxmiwmwaltennlgggley, Director o
Investigations, RFC., Mr, Yeagley contacted Mr, Bartlett on
. April 3, 1952, and. related.the f”llowzngmamforma$zonmconcernzng
Greenspun.from the BFT filess.. /; -~
& A

Qn Apri n£5”4949$ﬁRFU approved a loan in the amount

of #100,000. for the A. R. Ruppert Plumbing_ond Héaling
Company, 900 South Main Street, Las Vegas, Nevada. This
amount was later changed to #96 000, Subsequently,  the
Ruppert Company _lost money.onwthee different. contracts
and_applied for a anothaﬁNEFC loan,‘whzch~waswdenzedo The
EFC commenced forclosing this/account in the summer of
1950, In October, 1950, Herman M, Greenspun entered the
pzcturesand made overtures to buy out the A. R, Ruppert
Plumbing and ‘Hegting Company, Las Vegas, Nevada, if RFC
would transfer-the loan to him, Final approval for this
transfer was made by RFC in November, 1950, and Greenspun
assumedzthe RFCY loano 4

\“'\

. Fol%owznq thts transaction, the RFC asked. their.Salt
L@ke City Office_to check into the Greenspun matter and
determin® his. fi¥nancial ability. As a result of this,
REC determined through an accounting firm that . Greenspun
had_a. networth_of #517,000, This report showed that -
Greenspun was part-owner of the Desert. Inn.Company._and ..
the_Desert. Inn -Annex in the amount of $290,.000.,~ It further
reflected thainhg__nMufull-owner and publisher of the
Las_TVegas 'Morning. Sun” val ued at $160,000, In~addition,

he ouwned a home, insurance and an automobtle which. brought \
the sum up to $517,000. The RFC in uzry JSurther indicated ”
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that they contacted. .o Mr. Buttiterfield, Vice President
of the Bank of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada. Mr. Butterfield
indicated that-he..had..known Mr. Greenspun for aperiod of
three years and that his business dealings had been
satisfactory.and. further that the statement made by the
accounting. firm reflecting.that his.assets were #5617, 000 -
mg“? aceurate.e— Mr, Butterfield 1ndzcated that the value
160, 000 placed on the Las Vegas "Morning Sun' was
inflated but, "tn spite of this, he considered Greenspun

;. a "good rzsk.

\\iV//f At the prqsentvtlme Greénspun's account atgﬁFg:zs

current.in.that Ris princzpdl ang interest paymemts have

been met on schedule,

The eract dates are unknown; however, s determined
that _Greenspuyn, who is also known as,"an reegberg, " at

one_time was publicity director. for the Fiamingo Hotel,
Ias Vegas, Nevada, and later salesmanager for station KRAM,

Boulder City Broadcasting Company, ILas Vegas, Nevqga.

In September,...]949, Greenspun. was _indicted, ezact
whereabouts unknown, for a violation of the Erport Control -

1guSe. On July 10, 1950, ( GreenSpun pled guilty to this
charge. However, it is not vt believed he served ani JEV1

sentence for it.

RECOMMENDATION:

' It is recommended that this memorandum be routed to Assistant. '
D’EgctOr.Nichols for.his information, '
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/ O ce Memo’;md'f * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. 'Nichols " . _ | . DATR: ‘April 11, 1952.
FROM : M°AW ' S L

SUBJECT:  HERMAN MLTON‘GREENSPUN o L ' et

[T

TrEcy.

I

To set forth information concerning two Neutrality Act ==

- cases i'n which Herman Milton Greenspun was involved as a o
subject, and one Neutrality Act case in which| |and e
his associates exerted pressure in behalf of associates 0f ¢

it

‘ Greenspun.' .
, . _§/%7/A.
BACKGROUND: = ' ' ;
. : ' . : b6
- Herman Milton Greenspun has been the subject of two , b7C

‘investigations of Neqtrality Act cases conducted by the FBI.

I. Foundry Associates, Inc.; Adolph W. Schwimmer; :
: . Leon Gardnery; William Sosnow; Abraham J. Levin;
| | Herman . M@lton Greenspun,
o |Servzce Azrways, Inc,. ‘ _
/

Neutrality Act, Fraud Against the Government; Conspiracy,
Bills of Lading Act, National Firearms Act, Ezport Control Lawse

A. NATURE OF CASE:

This casé arose out of the efforts of the above- captioned
individugls to procure airplanes and. airplane parts and
accessories for shipment to the Israeli fighting forces in bo
Palestine., Adolph Schwrmmer stoted he wgs contacted ‘in bic

r&zaigmﬁgLL_laé7. by one a represen jve of
| He said /%?‘
N

furnished large sums of money to him jfor the alleged purpos
of procuring airplanes to fly freight to Palestine.

In December of 1947, the Schwimmer Aviation Company was
in operatton at Burbank, California, and this company was :
engaged in condztzonzng airplanes, Schwimmer was the Preszdent
of this concern. Reynold Selk, an associate of Schwimmer in
this operation, advised in an interview with Agents of the FBI
that the money for the operation of the Schwimmer Aviation

- Company was furnished by Service Airways, Inc., New York.
Selk advised that in the early part of 1948, he, himself,
was designated as a Vice-President of Servzce Airways, Inc.,
in order that he might conveniently..handle financial trans-

actions for the Schwimmer Aviation ‘Companye :
LJH;mdf/ = /éé?" ?C7ZJU /‘éa)r ,
2£CORDED - 5 i
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Memo to Mr. Nichols 4pril 11, 1952

As an additionel matter of background it is noted that
in March, 1948, the Service Airways, Inc., secured d
Panamdnian charter in order to operate and control ¢

-company named Lineas Aeros de Panama.

This particular case cited above, in which prosecutive
action was carried out at Los Angeles, California, was
divided into four phases as set out below:

(1) Forty-two combat aircraft engines phase.

This phase, which will be described below was the
only phase of this case in whieh Greenspun's act;ui#tes
were prominent. : ,

(2) Aircraft radio parts phase.

This phase, in which subject Leo Gardner was prominent,
will be described briefly below inasmuch as there is some
information, which was uncorroborated, that Greenspun may
have been involved.

(3) Two Constellation C-69's phase.

This phase involved an attempt to export two C-69
airplanes from Los Angeles, Californiae, via Millville,
New Jersey, to Europe in July, 1948, without State Depart- ins
ment license a8 required by ltf:::f%e.principal subjects biC
in this phase were Schwimmer, Sosnow, Gardner, and
Service Airways, Ince. :

(4) ¥Vineland School District phase.

This involved the export of airplane: engines in Aprzl

1948, from Bakersfield, California, to P hase
the prominent participants were subjects gfﬂ

Schwimmer, Selk

B, SUBJECTS AND EVIDENCE:

(l)v Forty-two combat aircraft engines phase. ,
Inveétigation reflecfed that in the early part of 1948,

Greenspun and William Sosnow, representatives of the Schwimmer

Aviation Company, went to Honolulu, T. H., to obtain airplane
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parts. | | of Universal dirplane Selvage
Corporation, Oahu, T. H., when interviewed by Agents of the
FBI, -advised that Greenspun and Sosnow contacted him in

Ebnolulu in March, 1948, He said they identified themselves
as representing EAGANAH the Jewish organization fbr Aid to P°

Palestine and they sought to purchase airplane enff;rs and bP7°¢

parts for shipment to Palestine. According ¢ he
desired to assist HAGANAH in every way and he gave jorty-two
airplane engines to Greenspune. He related that these engines

and parts were in cases under the supervision of
Greenspun with employees. He said Greenspun paid
him #4 000 in cash for labor and freight charges to have

this shipment of engines sent to Los Angeles, California.

lrelated that under his supervision these engines

were assigned for shipment to the_Uhitfffff]Airplane ,S'a,lvage.b6
Corporation, Los Angeles, California. was willing to ..
testify that Greenspun told him the aircraft engines and .
parts were being obtained for HAGANAH and were to be
subsequently shipped to Palestine.

Two former employees of SJurnished information

to the FBI that, after being employed by Greenspun, they
assisted Greenspun and Sosnow in crating R-2800 type airplane
"engines and other items at Honolulu in March, 1948, According
to the statement of one of these former employees, Greenspun
stated that these airplane engines were going to Service
Airways, Inc., Burbank, California, and then to South America.

Shipping and trucking company records, as well as records
of the Universal Airplane Salvage Corporation at anolulu,
reflected that ninety-five crates containing aireraft engines
and parts were shipped by the Universal Airplene Salvage
Corporation from Honolulu from March 19, 1948, to Los Angeles,
California, arriving there on March 25, 1948.

A customs broker in Los Angeles, California, in a signed
statement furnished to the FBI, advised that upon the instructions
of Reynold Selk Vice Preszdent of Service Airways, Inc., on
about April 9, 1948 he made out an export declaration Sfor
SJorty~two Pratt and Whitney aircraft engines whichwere in a
total shipment of eighty-six boxrese. This shipment was fronm
Los Angeles, California, to Lineas Aeros de Panama, Panama.

The broker.further advzsed that upon Selk's instructions
these engines were labeled on the emport declaration as
R-2800~CA~-15 type engines.

-3
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FBI investigation determined from additional trucking
company records that eighty-six crates of this original
shipment of ninety-five crates were deposited at a Los
Angeles pier on April 13, 1948, for export shipment to
Panana .

Records of the United States Customs Service reflected
that the forty-two engines, in this shipment of eighty=-sia
crates, were seized by the United States Customs Service
at a Los Angeles, California, pier on April 14, 1948,
inasmuch as they were determined to be R=-2800-10W type
engines. It is noted that at this time R-2800-108 type
engines could not be legally exported but R-2800-CA-15
type engines could be exported, with proper State Department
authority being obtained, until midnight of April 14, 1948.

(2) Aircraft radio parts phase.

Investigation determined that in May, 1948, associates
of the Service Airways, Inc., attempted to export radio
equipment and parts to Panama in violation of Presidential
Proclamation 2776. A mechanic, who was employed by Service
Airways, Inc., furnished information to the FBI that in

- May, 1948, he was instructed by Leon Gardner to illegally
take radzo parts from the United States to Panama for
installation on C-46 airplanes belonging to Service Airways,
Inc. These radio parts were seized from the mechanic by
the United States Customs Service at Mines Field:, California,
on May S5, 1948. Records of a radio parts. company in Burbank,
Calzfornza, reflected that on May 7, 1948, Leon Gardner, an
employee of the Schwimmer Aviation Company, purchased several
hundred dollars worth of C-46 radio parts. Two radio parts
installation employees of a Burbank, California, radio parts
company furnished information %o fhe FBI that they were sent
to Panama at the request of the Schwimmer Aviation Company
to install some radio parts in several airplanes. They
advised that on May 12, 1948, in Panama, they were furnished
the radio parts, in the presence of Adolph Schwimmer, and that
they subsequenitly installed these parts on ainplanes there.

Investigation failed to determine the manner or method
by which these radio parts were exported out of the United
States and delivered to Panama. However, an employee of
the Schwimmer Aviation Company advised that while he was
working for this company in Panama in May, 1948, Herman
Milton Greenspun appeared in Panama with certazn radio parts

-»4-
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to be installed on airplanes of the companye. Thils
employee advised that G@Greenspun's appearance occurred
Jjust several days after another employee of the Schwimmer
Aviation Company had been halted by United States Customs
Service on an attempt to bring radio parts to Panama.

In regard to thisg incident it is also noted that
sub ject| lof the Schwimmer Aviation
Compapy, advised in a signed statement that he recalled ~
seeing Herman Milton Greenspun in Panama in the later
part of*Aprzl or early part of May, 1948,

Ce PROSECUTION’

Indictments were returned by the Federal Grand Jury

at Los Angeles on 4pril 6, 1949, charging Schwimmer, Selk,

Levin,_GreenSpun,| Sosnow, Gardner, and the corporation

Service Airways, with conspiracy to uzolate the Neutrality T
- Act and Exrport Control Law., The subjects were charged with

a violation of Title 22, Sections 452 and 458, and of Title

50, Section 701, United States Code, and of Presidential

Proclamatzon 27?6 dated March 26, 1948,

At the same time a second indictment was returned
charging| | Ray Selk, and A. W,
Schwimmer with conspiracy to defraud the Government under
Title 18, United States Code 88, Title 18, United States
Code 371, Title 18, United States Code 1000, and the
Preszdentzal Proclamatzon 27764

himself

Greenspun submitted/for arrest, entered a plea of not

guilty and was released on bond of $1,000,

In July, 1949, the facts concerning the shipment of
forty-two combat aircraft engines from Honolulu to Los
Angeles, which shipment occurred in March, 1948, were
presented to Assistant United States Attorney Howard Ke
Hogq lu, To He He declined Federal prosecution
of "Herman Greenspun, and William Sosnow, in
regarad to the Btlls of Lading Act, because this Act %s not
applicable to shipments beilwéen Contznental United States
and Territorial Possessions of the United States, He declined _
"Federal prosecution of the same three subjects under the b6
National Firearms Act because this Act applies only to -
Continental United States and not to Territories,

on October 25, 1949, the indictment against| |
was dismissed, upon motzon of the United States Attorney’s
- 0ffice 1nasmuch as this individual was not located or identzfzed.

-5-
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On November 29, 1949, the original indictment in this
case against Abraham Je Leuzn was dismissed on request of
Assistant United States Attorney Herschel E. Champlin. hé
According to Champlin, this indictment was obtained on the 1c
basis of a signed statement from a witness who later advised
that he had mistakenly identified Leon Gardner as Abraham Je
Levine.

'~ @Greenspun, and Sosnow were aogquitted. Subjects
Schwimmer, Gardner and the corporation Service Airways,
Inc., were found guilty of conspiracy to violate the Neutrality
Act and Exrport Control Laws;y and on February 20, :1950, each
of these defendants was fzned $10,000 for a total of #40 000,

‘On Februar; 6, 1950, in Federal Court in Los Angeles,

On February S5, 1950, Assistant United States Attorney
Herschel E. Champlzn, Los Angeles, dvised that h
received information that a juror, in
this trial had been contacted by the defendants during the
tricl. It had been reported to him that all of the jurors .

except voted for a guilty verdict for all subjects, i7c
and that a compromige perdict had been reached as a result

of pressure by on the rest of the jury. Subsequently
Champlin decided againsft—an innestigation of juror |

when he determined that had received

in an_institution prior To the beginning of 18 case and

that was of| '

On March 23 1950, upon authorzty granted by the Attorney
General of the Uhtted States, the indiciments against Selk,
Schwimmer, and charging conspiracy to defraud the :
Government under e 18, United States Code 88, 371, 1000,
and Presidential Proclamation 2776, were dismissed, at Los
Angeles. Assistant United States Attorney Hersche plin
advised that it was felt that Schwimmer, Selk and ihad
had their day in court.

\J (o)}

b
b
Champlzn Sfurther advised that upon authority gren

orney General, the original indictment agaznsttff:ff:::],
was dzamissed and on March 20, 1950, she was allowed

to enter a plea of nolo contendere to an Information chargzng

a violation of Title 18, Section 24, United States Code, in
that she aided and abetted Service Airways in fitting out a
ship of warn which ship was in the service of a people, namely
the State of Israelywhich was at war with the Arabs, both of
whom were at peace with the United States. Champlin commented

- 6 -
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that this latter statute contained a misdemeanor clause,
‘whereas a conviction under the original indictment would
constitute a felony.

on March 21, 1950, | on a plea of nolo b7cC
contendere, was sentench to serve one day in jail and to
pay a fzne of $1,000,

~.

In March y 1950, United States Attorney Ernest A. Tolin,
Los Angeles, California, directed two letters to the FBI
erpressing his appreciation for the very high degree of
competence and cooperation on the part of Agents of the
FBI during this investigation, and he commented that the
investigation of the Bureau contributed greatly to the
successful outcome of thzs trial,.

(2:675)
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Ir,

was; HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN, et al

NEUTRALITY ACT, EXPORT CONTROL ACT, CONSFPIRACY

A« NATURE OF VIOLATION

' b6

This case involved a shipment from Los b7C
Angeles to Mexico of aircraft machine guns and
machine gun parts, obtained by Greenspun in
Hawaii., No export license for the armament was
obtained from the U, S. State Department.‘ They
were transported to Mexico in a te yacht,
the Idalia, property of | | was not -
indicted; Greenspun and six others were. The
case was opened on receipt of a July 8, 1948,
letter from the Legal Attache, Mexico, advising
of the presence of the Idalia and its reported
cargo.

Be. SUBJECTS AND EVIDENCE

Foundry Associates, Inc., above, involved the
obtaining by Greenspun, accompanied by one William

of aircraft engines from| |

[ffffff:]of the Universal Airplane sSalvage Corporation,
Oahu, Hawaii. During this contact in March, 1948,
Greenspun and Sosnow obtained aircraft machine he
-guns and parts. subsequently denied giving
them armaments but sard he had heard rumors
indicating that they had obtained some. He
exhibited quantities of aircraft machine guns
and machine gun barrels on his premises which he
claimed had been left by the U. 8. Navy from
deactivated airplanes.

A former employee qfl | hoy was
prepared to testify he was told by that

was selling machine guns to Greenspun; that

on itnstructions |he helped Greenspun pack
them in airplane engine bores. The bores were
traced through shipping documents and truckers to
Los Angeles, California, where it was determined
seven of the crates, believed those which contained
the guns, had been stored in a vacant barn,
Examination of the barn on 3-22-49 revealed among
remaining debris tags and packing boxr ends relating

- b7C
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Memo to Mr. Nichols _ April 11, 1952
to dzrcraft machine guns, as well as a machine

gun sight and pieces of materzal believed to be
‘barrel separators,

At Wilmington, Cd tfor?ia__ﬁrﬁﬁﬁs
chartered the Idalia, yacht '

subsequently claimed defendant| [had

inveigled hLmrlnia_an_aazﬁﬁm3ni_miiﬁ Greenspun
and defendant under the

guise of a "fishing trip." He claimed that when

he refused to accept a cargo of guns, Greenspun bE
threatened his life with g repolver, Investigation ¢
revealed, however, that was apparently re-

ceptive to the deal, received money for the use
of his boat, and there was no substantiating
evidence force was used to gain his assistances

AL Acapuico Mﬁzﬁco, dqfendantl

While anchored there and before unloading,
the boat was visited by at least five Americans,
one of whom surreptitiously examined the cargo
and removed a label from one-of the packages of
guns and reported the suspicious cargo to the

- Legal Attache's office. A gun barrel abstracted
by Sfrom the cargo also became an exhibit.
_ rewmen on the *rin from Cnliforniao lbprp bE
i Greenspun, b7C

The cargo was unloaded in Mexico and although
not specifically traced, was reportedly reshipped
to Israel,

C. PROSECUITION

on 9—28 49 a Federal Gran at Los Angeles
n’)
[ for conspiring to violate b6
the Neuvrality Act and the KErport Control Law. b7c
2 charged Greenspun,rlL | and
| i £ unlowfully exporting arms. | |
and were charged in the second count with

atding . and -dbétting,



. Memo to Mr. Nichols

‘ ‘

was located under sentence in San Quentin,
On interview 10-19-49 he denied knowledge of the
cargo, claiming he was o mere crewmnan. | |
surrendered through an attorney at New York (i
10-11-49 and declined to answer questions., was
arrested 9-29-49 at Newport Beach, California.

was arrested 10-2-49 in New York City.
fjpas arrested in Phoenixr, Arizona, 10-2-49,

Greenspun surrendered in_Los Angeles 10-4-49, All,
except the incarcerated were released on bond,.

Ideclmned 0 answer questions on the

machine guns though each admitted activity in the
business of buying and selling armaments. Greenspun
declined to discuss instant arms transaction, claining
that in his opinion he had done nothing wrong and that
he did not desire to say anything that might "hurt
certain people."” On 4-12-50 and 4-19~50 all erxcept
[ fwer indicted at Los Angeles, this done to
eliminatet:ffifjand to delete the charge of violating
the Ezport Control Act. On 4-25-50, on motion of the

government, the indictments were dismissed as to all
ercept Greenspun

. Trial of the case began in Los Angeles 7-6-50,

On 7-10-50 Herschel E. Champlin, Assistant U. S.
Attorney at Los Angeles, advised that he had re-
ceived information over the week end that one

Murray Gurfein, an Attorney in New York City who
stood high in Jewish circles, had proceeded to

Los Angeles to confer with counsel for the defendants
and as a result Greenspun would change his plea.

On 7-10-50 Greenspun did change his plea and
entered a plea of guilty to the charge of conspiring
to violate the Neutrality Act. On 7-17-50 he was
sentenced to pay a fine of #10,000 which he paid
7-24-50., No jail sentence was imposed. The offense
constituted a felony. The substantive charge was dis=-
missed and all charges against the remaining defendants
were also dismissed.

In a letter dated 8-5-50 to the SAC at Los Angeles,

Ernest A. Tolin, then U. S. Attorney, stated
a "careful pursuit of the minute details which
made up the vast body of evidence against

- 10 =
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defendant Greenspun! demonstrated a high degree

of efficiency and mature judgment on the part of

the Agent assigned to the case. He stated the

case was important both to the Depariment of Justice
and to the State Department, inasmuch a8 t%t involved
the smuggling of a large quantity of arms and ,
ammunition from California to Mexico for the purpose
of transshipment to Palestine during the Arab war.
He thanked the Bureau and its Agents for their
"splendid cooperation,” (2-1004)

- 1] -
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III,

Influence qf| |and associates in Neutrality Act
case involving Foundry Assoczates, Inc., at Miami, Florida,
November, 1948, ‘

A. NATURFE OF CASE

On November 16, 1948, nine individuals qﬁfiliated
with the Foundry Assoczates, Inc., were indicted in bo
Federal Court at Miami, Florida, charged with a violation ©7
of Title 22, United States Code, Section 452 conspiracy
to violate the Neutrality Act by conspiring to illegally
export three B-17 airplanes from Miami, Florida, to
Zatec, Czechoslovakia, on June 11, 1948. The nine

C

-persons indicted were Adolph W, Schwimmer, Irwin R.

Schindler, :Charles T. Wintersl | Leon
Gardner, William Sosnow,

~violation, nor was he included in this Miami indictment.

Investigation determined that three B-17s

-left Miami, Florida, on June 11, 1948, and traveled
‘via San Juan, Puerto Rico, and ultimately arrived in

Zatec, Czechoslovakia, and were utilized by the
Jewish fighting forces in their armed conflict with
the Arabs. (2—875—718 719, 732,801)

Subjects Winters,[:::::::] and Schwimmer were
charged in the indictment with the actugl exportation
of these three airplanes from the United States,

Herman Greenspun was not involved in this alleged €
7C
However, as shown in Part I abouve, Greenspun was closely
associated with Foundry Associates, Inc., a group created
exclusively to facilitate the procurement of airplanes,
arms, ammunition, and other implements of war for er-
portation to Europe and ultimately to Palestine for the
use .of the Jewish fighting forces. Likewise, as set
forth in Part I above, subjects Schwimmer, Gardner,

Sosnow, and Levin, who were included in this indictment
at Miamz in November, 1948, were also indicted at

Los Angeles, California, in April, 1949, along with
Greenspun, for a different alleged piolation,

LJH:bbm
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. ‘The information presented to the Federal Grand Jury
in this case was developed by the United States Custonms
Service. The FBI was conducting concurrent investigation
in this same matter. A question of Jjurisdiction over
violations of the Neutrality Act arose. On December 22,
1948, Assistant United States Attorney, Fred Botts, Mianmi,
Florida, upon inquiry from the FBI,declined any additional
prosecution for thé substantive offense in this case,
conspiring to illegally export three airplanes out of

the United States, and he did not desire any additional
~investigation in this matter by the FBI., Accordingly,

the files of the Bureau do not contain a comprehensive
and conclusive account in detail qf the anestzgatzon

in this particular case,

B. INFLUENCE OF| |AND ASSOCIATES

bé
) C
A hiaghly confidential informant advised that on EZ,E
and an _associate named
lwerel
| lintended to have_a man named| [contact
lin this matter.] | suggested |
reportedly contacted Clark (liffora

at the White House on November 23, 1948, in this matter.

(2-875-717)
| |gccordinq to a highly confidential
informant,) lengaged in a be
dise ments | b7
b7D

do something in this matter. (<-870-762)

On December 15, 1948, Joseph Brock of the Criminal
Dzuzszon, ‘who was handlzng this and other Neutrality Act
cases, advised Supervisor Kline Weatherford of the FBI
in strict confidence that high level political .pressure was

. being exerted in this Miami case. He said a proposal had
[ffff:Tade to have the venue of defendants Schindler and ifc
changed from Miami to New York and Los Angeles, o
respectively, and that over Brock's objection| |
instructed that the proposal be accepted prouviding all
defendants plead guilty. According to Brock;[:::f]was

- 13 -



Memo to Mr. Nichols |  April 11, 1952

apparently acting upon higher instructions and the
United States Attorney at Miami was advised of the
proposal and instructed to comply with it. Regardzng
this information the Director commented "This is
atrocious Jockeyzng." (2-875-762)

On February 4, 1949, Charles T. Winters, followzng
a . plea of gutlty to the charge of conspiracy to violate
the Neutrality Act, was sentenced in Federal Court at
Miami, Florida, to serve eighteen months in prison and

to pay a fine of #2500. (Miami teletype to Bureau, be
3/31/52) A h'Lg A source IR
advised that on made a b7D

series of contacts indicating that he and his associates,
lwere upset

becausel

They expressed _belief that theuy had been double-crossed by
an itndividual

I 1
indicated that the man responsible

L Imade-

plans forl

(2-875-783)

A highly confidential source advised that] |
| konferred concerning this
Yiami case. | Imenftioned o proposal made bl

| At this time] [suggested,

tha take this matter up with the Attorney General, »7C
Later suggested a discussion on a high level uhﬁrﬁ____1kﬂD
it would be possible to iron out the entire affair

|~ (2-675-796)

- 14 -
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Memo to Mr. Nichols , April 11, 1952

C. PROSECUTIVE ACTION

In regard to the nine indiciments at.Miami, Florida,
the court docket Number 7280, United States District Court,
Miami, Floridq reflects the following dispositions:

Febfuafy 4, 1949, Charles Winters was sentenced to
serve eighteen months and to pay a fine of $2500;

February 16, 1949, the case against Irwin R. Schindler
was transferred to the -United States District Court, Southern
-District of New York;

March 8, 1950, the cases against Abraham J. Levin and
William Sosnow were transferred to the United States District
Court, Southern District of California; . - ‘

June 2, 1950, the cases;against Adolph W. Schwimmer and
Leon Gardner were nolle prossed; '

against| |
were returned unerecuted,

inasmuch as theése individuals were not found. It is pointed
out that according to information furnished by United States

Customs Service at Miami, Florida, Schindler reportedly b6
received a nominal sentence in New York and that it was b7cC

never definitely established that| ‘ | were erxisten
persons. (Miami Teletype to Bureau 3/31/52) S ‘

In regard to Schindler it is to be noted also that a
complaint was- filed before United States Commissioner Garrett
Cotter, at New York City, New York, on July 23, 1948,
charging Irwin R. Schindler with a violation of Title 22,

- United States Code, Section 452 in that he exported arms
and an implement of war (one B-17 airplane)~from Westchester
County Airport, New York to Halifax, Nova Scotia, on
July 11, 1948, On March 10, 1949, Schindler appeared before
United States District Court Judge Rifkind, at New York,
and this complaint was dismissed. It is pointed out that
‘this process was separate and different process from the
Miami indicitment on November 16, 1948. ~(2—8?5-813,842)

On July 17, 1950, in Federal Court at Los Angeles,
California, Abraham J. Levin and William Sosnow, following
a plea of guilty to-an indictment returned by the Federal
Grand Jury at Miami, Florida, charging conspiracy to violate
the Neutrality Act, were sentenced to pay a fine of #$10,000
each. (2-875-894)

- 15 =



Memo to Mr. Nichols ' R April 11, 1952

D. DATA CONCERNING| |AND ASSOCIATES

| lhas been reported bu g religble source
as having been|

[ | (97-2866-12) | lis
a|

Il He has avpeagred beforel

b6
b7C
|l 4 relinble informont has furnished L7D

information thatl

Information from reliable sources has indicated that
has heen a close nssociate durinag +the naost
several years with

| | (97-2866=13)1

i upon interview
by agents of the FBI in Januaory, 1948, advised that he had

He further stated
that at the time e _interyirew, in January 1548, his b6
attorney was | i (2-875-159) b7C
. 7D
| |are
| [which is

g suyccessor organization|
It is noted that
was aadvised by the Deparitment of Justice of its possible

obligation to register under the Foreign Agents Registration

Act of 1938, as amended, but was dissolved prior to such
registration., (97-2866-13)

- 16 =
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FEDERAL BURZAU OF INVESTIGATIGH = My

U. 5. DEPARTIIENT OF JusTice Mr.

v GOMKUNICATIONS SEGTION . 3r. Clegg ——
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: Mr. Rosenem—
N : 1 g Mr. Tracy
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{ Tele. Room
Mr. Holloman___/

wasH 39 FROM ST. LOUIS 3t 10-31 PM Micd BHndy

DIRECTQR [ XX XXX X U R G E N T . A ~"~% f=| ‘WJ‘ -
ATTENTION CRIMES RECORDS., WNSBHN, MISCELLANEOUS

| INFORMATION CONCERNING, RESEARCH. ~REBUTEL MARCH TWENTYNINE,
qfﬁb/ﬁAST' ARMY SERVICE RECORD REFLECTS HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN,
AKA QUOTE GREEN UNQUOTE AND QUOTE GREENEY UNQUOTE, ANS THREE
TWO ONE FOUR EIGHT ONE THREE ONE AND ZERO DASH ONE FIVE FOUR

EICHT EIGHT ONE SIX, INDUCTED U.S. ARMY MARCH THIRTEEN,

FORTYONE AND TRANSFERRED EFC OCT. TWENTYFOUR, FORTYONE, AS

OVER TWENTYEIGHT YRS, OFAGE, RECALLED ACTIVE DUTY JAN.

TVENTYTWO, FORTYTWO AND HONORABLY DISCHARGED AS SGT. SEPT,
zoux,»yonrywwo‘r?hcczpr APPOINTMENT SEPT. FIVE, FORTYTWO AS
SECOND LT, AND ACTIVE DUTY ABERDEEN PROVING GROUND, MD., PROMOTED
“FIRST LT NOV, TVENTYSEVEN, FORTYTWO, CAPT,, JUNE TWENTYTHREE,
FORTYTHREE AND MAJOR, JULY THREE, FORTYSEVEN, RELIEVED FROM
ACTIVE DUTY AS CAPT. DEC. FOUR, FORTYFIVE AT FT. BANDS, MASS.
WIT%,TERMiNKL‘LEA%ﬁf

ey

K

FROM OCT. NINE, FORTYFIVE. AWARDED THREE

BRONZE STARS AND CROIX DE GUERRE WITH SILVER STAR_BY FRENCH
REPUBLIC. MILITARY OCCUPATION AS chq2£o§£1e2§7,gng1R12§§§
= ———— ] - \ e
R X . >
CONTRACT FOR PURCHASFERRBZIRERY. EQUIPMENT ANDogtANDLING ‘CONTRACT
‘ . - 31 o '
TERMINATION, WHEEL VEHICLEYMARMFENANCE OFFICEROPN EUROPEAN
U”THEATER OPERATION, PROCUREMENT EXPEDITOR IN OFFICE, CHIEF OF

&

D

a‘
)




PAGE TWO

ORDNANCE, WASH,, D.C, GREENSPUN SINGLE AT TIME OF ARMY
INDUCTION, ORDER DATED FEB. .EIGHTEEN, FORTYFIVE AUTHORIZED
PASSPORT AND DIPLOMATIC QQEARANCE FROM LONDON, ENGLAND TOQ

JNEW HAVEN, CONN, FOR BARBARA K, -GREENSPUN, BRITISH CIVILIAN

AND WIFE OF HERMAN M, GREENSPUNe. OFFICER GREENSPUN ARRIVED BOSTON,
MASS. MARCH SIX, FORTYFIVE AND AUTHORIZED FIVE DAYS
DELAY EN ROUTE PITTSBURGH ORDNANCE DIST, TO ACCOMPANY WIFE

. TO NEW HAVEN, COMM, GREENSPUN REPORTED ABSENT WITHOUT

AUTHORITY FROM FIFTY THIRD U.S. GEN, HOSPITAL IN ENGLAND,

TS S S

DEC, THIRTYEEF, FOURTFOUR TO JAN, ONE, FORTY FIVE AND ACCEPTED

PUNISHMENT UNDER AW ONE NAUGHT FOUR RATHER THAN TRIAL BY

COURT MARTIAL. RECEIVED PUNISHMENT, FORFEITURE TWENTYFIVE

DOLLARS AND REPRIMAND FOR MISCONDUCT. = GREENSPUN SUBMITTED

AR -

AS EXTENUATING CIRCUMSTANCES THAT HE WAS MARRIED IN IRELAND
MAY‘TWENTébNQA FORTYFOUR AND FOUR DAYS LATER WAS SENT TO
ENGLAND AND HIS WIFE COULD NOT Agggﬁisnx=nlm., TO BE NEAR
HER HUSBAND, WIFE TOOK JOB WITH U.S. ARMY AND ARRIVED TWO
DAYS BEFORE GREENSPUN LEFT FOR THE CONTINENT, HE RETURNED
FIVE MONTHS LATER AND WAS HOSPITALIZED FOR TRENCHFOOT AND
WIFE OBTAINED LEAVE FROM HER ggsgrlon,waH UNITED KINGDOM

BASE IN LONDON AND TOOK RESIDENCE ON FARM NEAR HOSPITAL.

- ON DEC, THIRTYONE, FOURTFOUR, GREENSPUN DECID£E*1T WOULD BE
PLEASANT TO SPEND NEW YEAR-S EVE WITH WIFE, EVEN THOUGH NOT

o

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

ELIGIBLE FOR PASS. GREENSPUN BORN AUG. TWENTYSEVEN, NAUGHT
e . e,

NINE, BROOKLYN, NuY, ATTENDED WEBSTER AND IVY SCHOOL FIFTEEN
TO TWENTYTWO AND NEV HAVEN HIGH SCHOOL TWENTYTWO TO TWENTY
THREE, ALL NEW HAVEN, CONN, BAY RIDGE EVENING HIGH SCHOOL,
BROOKLYN, N.Y, TWENTYTHREE TO TWENTYEIGHT. ST. J@H&§ COLLEGE
TVENTYEIGHT TO THIRTYONE AND ST, JOHN-S LAW SCHOOL
THIRTYONE TO THIRTYFOUR. BORN .BROOKLYN, N.Y. ADDRESSED,

BOX ONE THREE NINE TWO, LOS VEGAS, NEV, IN FORTYSEVEN,

FOUR ZERO TWO ZERO wzsuoﬁzLAND;‘LITTLE NECK, L+Is IN EORTY

FIVE, TWO ZERO EIGHT DASH ZERO ONE THIRTYSIX AVENUE, BAY SIDE,
QUEENS, NoYs, NINETTN THIRTYNINE FIFTY NINTH STREET, BROOKLYN,
N.Y., TWENTYSIX TO THIRTYNINE, NINE ONE NINE AVENUE T, BROOKLYN,
~ N.Y., TWENTYFOUR TO TWENTYSIX, ORCHARD ST., NEW HAVEN, CONN.,
TVELVE TO TWENTYTHREE, NOSTRAND AVE., BROOKLYN, NeYe, ZERO NINE
TO TWELVE, .EMPLOYED VULCAN STEEL CO., THIRTY CHURCH ST., NuYeCe
AS GENERAL SALES MGR. THIRTYEIGHT ;TO FQRTYONE ,UNITED STEEL CO.,
FIFTYONE CHAMBERS ST+, NeYeCo AS SALESMAN, THIRTYSIX TO THIRTY
EIGHT, PINTO AND MARCANTONIO, TWENTY BESEY STu, NeYeCo AS

LAW CLERK, THIRTYTHREE TO THIRTYSIX, LEBLANG DASH GRAYS

THREATER TICKET AGENCY, N.Y.C. AS ASST, ADVERTISING MGR., THIRTY
END PAGE THREE



PAGE FOUR

TO THIRTYSIX , ALFRED FRIEDMAN COsy THREE EIGHTYSEVEN FORTIETY
| AVE., N,Y,C. AS STOCK CLERK, TWENTYFOUR TO TWENTYNINE-

CREDIT REFERENCES--TRUCK CO, OF NORTH AMERICA, LOVWER BROA%%AY,
N.Y.Cs, NATIONAL CITY BANK, N.!gc, BAY SIDE NATIONAL BANK,

BAY SIDE, QUEENS, N,Y%, REFERENCES-|

b6
b7C

FATHER-~SAMUEL JOSHUA GREENSPUN,

TWO NAUGHT EIGHT DASH NAUGHT ONE THIRTYSIXTH AVE., BAY SIDE, -
QUEINS, N.!% " BORN DEC,, TWENTYFIVE,- EIGHTYFIVE IN POLAND

AND NATURALIZED supleg%\counr, NEW MAVEN, CONN,, TWENTYTHREE.
‘MOTHER--ANNA FLEISCHMAN GREENSPUN, SAME ADDRESS AS FATHER,

AND ONE ONE SIX GREENWOOD ST+, NEW HAVEN, CONN, BORN Gkkca
FOURTEEN, EIGHTYEIGHT IN RUSSIA AND NATURALIZED SUPERIOR
COURT, NEW HAVEN, CONN,, IN TWENTYTHREE, SISTER--MILDRED

TAUB, SAME ADDRESS AS FATHER, SISTER, ALICE QUERZE, FORTY DASH
TVENTY WESTMORELAND, LITTLE NECK, Lol 'BROGHER=--DAVID GREENSPUN,
ELEVENTH AVE. P, BROOKLYN, NoY. . WIFE-=BARBARA J. GREENSPUN,

ONE SIXTEEN GREENWOOD ST., NEW HAVEN, CONN. BORN

IN ENGLAND, GREENSPUN REGISTERED LDB NO. THIRTYONE, NEWARK,

NeJe, ORDER NO., ONE TWO TWO SEVEN, V.Ag CLAIM NOo, C DASH SEVEN
END PAGE FOUR |
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

O]ﬁce Memo’dndm UNITED ST’l‘ES GOVERNMENT

-
(VS vmson \ DATE: lYfarch 26, /1952,
¢ Tolson
7 R
FROM : [, B N»chols e
avin
- Nichols
SUBJECT (‘ ’ Rosn___~_
Ma racy____ /£
PL*JPMH H an/\m /Harb:,r\rﬁl/
+ dolnont X

’ am&m¢nwﬂenat0$mm00arran's -office called, The el 'i%f
enato zs‘pretty much_concerned. about. the activities of HoMommpmr —
qreens _of Las Vegas, Nevada, who wes o close associate. of
'ﬁyg,y Siegel.and who, she stated wes indicted some years
ago for sending ammunztzon to Israel. Greenspéhn is putting
libelous material in the local papers pertaining to the Senato

[ Sy

" I told her we would be very glad to see what we have U Y \J, |
on Greenspean. 17

Ur, Lodd
‘Mr. Belmont (attention Mr. 0

% LB]V hmo
\j



f_AJOR m:owam Mﬁ.ﬁ TEE‘N FORTY-FIVF ASN ovczw-om FI VE FOUE E‘IGIIT‘
:_",E’I@HT ONE srx. m:' ,w 'fwo OUGHT om: FILE: FOR ANY mpommrrow

I

g EE MILITARY DISCIPL; AHY AC’TION BAC'KGROUHD JIVFORMATIOIJ INC’L Uzmm

PLACE OF: PAREMS BIRTH, ;scyoo.r,s GREE’NSPUN ATTE‘IVDE‘D PREVIOUS
mzomzw, mmmr; ) ‘_TATUS, AND ANY pmomzrom mmrmrzoy mrwcz’gp
Iv I‘ILE. SUT’EL "TTENTION CRIME RE’C’ORDS wo. LATEB THAN EVFNING or.
‘fMAB 011 THIR.‘Z‘Y—GNE. '




Q;ﬁ

Dear Nick: : 2”})?/&77/

F*K""
AJ}Cbenshaln sugt told me of your interest in thl

Salt Lake City, Utah-
April 18, 1952

dispute. between Senator Pat! MbCarran and H. M Greenspun, '

Edltor of the LAS VEGAS SUN, -

Herman 177 GreeﬂSF “h
As you possibly know, thevLAS VEGAS SUN recently

filed a million dollar damage suit against the Senator

alleging that he had put pressure on the various gambling

houses in las Vegas which formerly advertised in the SUN.

As of possible interest to you in connection with this

matter, I am enclosing an editorial which appeared in the

DESERET NEWS at}{Sa:Lt Lake, Cl‘by, Utsh, on Saturday, Aprll 12,

*952.M
I will endeavor to keep you personally informed

of developments’in this matter. N
' B Sincerely,
e QX3
. i X '  mrt—
\\‘f_«‘\ {”’f!\,‘ . ' ’
5 O :}, B £ 7
Encl. (1) Ao , . “sz:;,_{:;w

Lfé;«; Y13

Eé(:r

S




| .- Senator In Trouble .
Sen. Pat McCarrap, Nevada’s venerable /,\
' ‘ | king-maker, may have overstepped himselfs|
ﬁ_lg&,}.f_the_changes.madc_by.a_Lasleg*'
newspaper hold up_in_court. |
* The Las Vegas Sun this week filed a one~- | -
million-dollar damage_suit_against Sen, Me-
. Carran and the: operators of several ‘Las
| Vegas casinos. . In their suit, the paper’s |
T ! ‘ownbers charge that McCarran instructed the
) ' : plush hotels and gambling houses of Las |
. Vegas not-to advertise.in.the Sun. If the |
i order is defied, -MeCarran is purported to -
. have threaténed to throw his power against,
: N VA . legalized gambling in Nevada, thereby fore-
; ) . " ing the hotels and casinos to close, according
. to the Sun’s complaint.
g  The paper’s_opéerators contend that_the.]
. ‘ . reason for Sen. McCarran’s actions was the
N : | « DPaper’s questioning of some of the sepator’s.
& political activities, The complaint. alleges’
that the “conspiracy” betweeén. Sen. MeCar-

- ¢ ran and the casino operators is an attempt l
= ' " . “to coerce the plaintiff to refuse to print
i’ L . news of any kind or character and to inter- .

fere w1th the dlssemmatlon of news. which
) ‘might in any way be détrimental or
> - - critical of said Patrick A. McCarran e
: We have little doubt of Sen. McCarran’s
political power .in Nevada. It is common
knowledge throughout the state. But if he
is attempting to control the press, as charged !
-3 ., in the complaint, the residents of Névada: '
! should flood the senatgr.s_ofhce_w_xth._theu.‘
I" protests.
! A group of pohtlcal sc1ent1sts polled re-
cently by Denver University listed  Sen.
' McCarran as No. 87 in a merit rankmg of
. 96 United States sénators. If Sen. McCarran
. is attempting to quash criticism aimed_at
- JAimself by the press of his state through ins.
-timidation of advertisers, he has taken a long
P : - step foward_an_even_lower.raiking-on~the

! roster ’ - 1
: e

e

e e

PRS- |
Mr. Tolson—r

) ‘Mr=RoseN e

Mr. Ladd.
Mr. Nichols —
Mr. Belmont——o
Mr. Clegg
Mr. Glavin—e——
Mr. Harbo——

Mr. Tracy——
Mr. Laughlin.—
Mr. MohTe—er—
Tele. Room——o
Mr. Holloman-—-
Miss Gandy.
—

— e

THE -DESERET NEWS

297007~

@M&uﬂ&

e g
———— e e e et

Salt Lake City, Uteh
& April 12, 1952
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‘ Oﬂic‘e M@WV%&ZZM + UNITED STATE'S GOVERNMENT

DATE: March 27, 1952 /

e 9 1 M ”// pﬂ/ ::ZOZ
| SWIKCT gERUAN UTITON GRESNSPUN, with alisses S W

There is attached o brzef sumnary memorandunm which hos dﬁﬁgér’
en prepared per your request. t | - WMo

Tt is noted that in August, 1950, Greenspun was in -
attendance et a luncheon meeting of the Las Tegas Erchange Glub,
and that Special Agent Charles T. Fletcher oppeared as o guest j
o speaker. During his discussion Agent Fletcher pointed out the |/
/fuct'that the FBI i3 not a prosecutive agency but o fact-finding '
j ones Following the Agent's talk, Greenspun told the entire group /
| in-attendance that he could say from fzrsthand knowledge that FBI
| Agents are always eztremely foir and unprejudiced in conducting >7

A
/Y
Q 4

their znvestzgatzons end in testkfyzng in courte He referred 1047 e
| his trial in Los Angeles and stoted that, th§ Agents did not emhzbzt —
" any evzdence of prejudice or partzalzty. “‘*éu» |

N

\

N

N

y

A

J

R .

~, L
N Attachment
&
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Harch 37, 1952
e i PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL .

HERMAN MILTOWYGREENSPUN,” with aliases

I.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Greenspun.ﬁus interviewed by Speciol Agents of \\A :
the FBI on 39-14-4S at Las Vegas, Nevada, at which time he -
furnished the following background information: _

v : He stated he was born August 27, 1909, at Brooklyn,

- New York. His immediate relatives include Semuel and Anno
Greenspun, his parents, David, a brother, and two married _
staters, Mildred Taub and Alice Querzes. He is a graduate of
the St. Johns School of Law, Brooklyn, New York, receiving an
LL.B. degree in 1934, In 1941 he cnlisted es @ Privete in the
United States Army and was honoradbly discharged in December,
1945, as a Hajor. During most of this period he gserved a8 o
Company Commander in the Ordnonce Depariment. He married
Barbara Ritchie in Ireleand in 1944 and stated he had two children,
ecges 2 and 3 in 1949. _

Prior to his Army service he was employed by the
Lo Bleng Grey Theater Ticket Agency in New York City, and after
his discharge from the Army was employed in the law of fice of
Ben C. Ribman but never practiced. He came to Las Vegas, T
Nevada, in 1946 and subsecquently published a social news sheet,
"Las Vegas Life," and at the same time worked as publicity man
- et the Flaemingo Hotel. He later worked as a promoter for
Radio Station KRAM in which he held stock end in 1949 was
engaged in promotional work for Desert Inn, Incorporoted, Las
Vegas, Nevada. _ : :

o Greenspun was enployed at the Desert Inn until about
July 1, 1950, at which time he resigned and purchased the Las
Vegos Free Press and after operating for one week he changed the
. name of the paper to the Las Vegas Horning Sun and published it
S a8 @ daily. :

Ladd
Nichols,

etnori The current telephone directory for Las Vegas, Neveds
cte reflects the address listed jfor H. M. @Greenspun as 315 North
alavin R O+ A ghth Jtreet, : .

“Rosen_ ‘ Gfeénapun was interviewed for injbrmatidn concerning
his activities in two Neutrelity Act cases which are described

|

GUP/AG/LIH:mrh /afk . S
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- below. He refused to comment on any of his travels and
declined to cdmit association or even acquaintanceship with
various individuals mentioned in both cases. (2-1004-69,
. ' , - 65-59256-20)
. Greenspun 18 the subject of FBI identification
record #2904744, ¢ copy of which is atteched. -

' II. BUREAU INVESTIGATIONS OF. GREENSPUN:

’“iﬂnnféreénspun has been subject of two investigetions

conducted by the FBI. .

a. Foundry Associates, Inc.;y Adelph 7. Schwimmer; Reynold . be |
1k: s Willigm Sosnows Abraham J. Leving b7C
Herman Iilton
Greenspun; | | Service Airways. -

Neutrality Act, Froud Against the Government, Conspiracy,
'Bills of Loding Act, Nationel Firearms Act, Ezport Control
Laws . . . o o ' : .

. This case arose out of the efforts of the above-
captioned individuals to procure airplanes and airplane parts
and accessories for shipment to the Israeli [fighting forces
in Polestine. This case was divided into four phases and bo
Greenspun's activities were prominent in the one phase concerne’'‘
~ing the attempted export of 42 airplane engines from Los Angeles,
Californie, to Panemnas. Adolph Schwimmer stated he was contacted
in September, 1947, by one| ?fj gtated he was a
representative of the Jewish Adgency. urnished lIarge
sums of money to Schwimmer for the purpose of proocuring airs
planes to fly freight to Palestine. '

,L__i8 bf Universel Airplane Scluvage .
Corporation, Oahu, I. H., aavised that Greenspun and ¢ com=
penion named Willie {assumed to be Willie Sosnow) came to him
in Honolulu in March, 1948, and identified themselves as repre-
senting HAGANAH, the Jewish organization for aid to Paleatine.

Greengpun desired to pu[:f;:f]airplane engines and parts for. be

shipment to Paleatine. desirous, of assisting HAGANAH  bic
~in_every wey, gove 42 girplane engines to Greenspun. dAccording -

to[::::f:kkese engines and pg nder =
‘the gupervigion of Greenspun T

. . G@Greenspun paidE;;::]$4,000 in cash for lebor and
freight charges for the shipment to Los Angeles, California.
On March 25, 1948, 95 crates, containing 42 Prott and Uhitney
R2800-10% airplane engines, arrived in Los Angeles consigned
to the Untversal Airplene Selvage Corporation, Los Angeles, -
which organization was noneristent. When on cttempt was mode- -

-." 2 ‘a
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to maue t&zs shipment qf aitplane engines to Panama the .

shipment was seized by United States Customs Service at Los o
Angeles on April 14, 1948, inasmuch as zﬁ wes illegaz to -

eqport thts type mircr@fi engine. ‘ O

: Indzctmenﬁa were returned by the Federal ‘Grand Jury
6t Los Angeles on_4pril 6, 1949, -charging Schwimner, Selk, -
Levin, Greenspun, [:f:f::]uosnsw, Gardner and the cornorauzon
Service Airways, with conspiraecy to violate the ﬁéutrality
Act and u&port Sontrol 1awse Subjecta were charged with

- violation of 1%t1v 22, Sections 452 and 453, and of Pitle 50,
Section 701, U. 3. Gode, and Presadentzal Proclamwtion 3?76
dated ‘arcn 26, 1948,

Greenspun aubmzttad hinaelj’jbr arrest, entered @
plea of not guilty and wes relecsged on bond of ,1,000. On
FPebruary 6, 1950, in Federel Court in Los Angelea, Greenspun
gnd Lewis and Sosnow were qoquiiteds Sudjecits Schwimner,

Selk and Gardner were found guilly of conspirecy to violete
the Neutrality Act and Ezport Control Lews.s (2. 875-830)

On Pebruary 5, 1950, Assisteni United States Attorney he
Herschel E. Champlin, Los Angeles, California, ed that he 1,5¢
had received informution that o juror, in
this trial had been contacted by the dejendants during ohe
It had been reported to him that all of the jurors exrcept
voted Sfor e guilty verdict of all subjects, and that @ con=
i verdict had been reagched ag o result of pressure by

| on the rest of [ e Chanmplin decided Gga -
itnvestigation of juror when he deternined that A
had received mental treaiment in gn ingéitution prior to the

beginning of the case and Lhat[:::::::]was of Semitic origine -
(2-875-891)

De koith alzases, derman Hilton Grecnspun,
with allases, Hank Greenspun, Hank Greenspoon, Henk Greenberg,
- et al; Neutrality Act, Emport Control Act, and Oonspiraoy.

: In erch, 1946, Greenspun approached | -
| of the Universal 4dircraft Selvege Corporotion in Hawaii,
68 a represgentative of HAGANAH, the Jewish organiaatzon, stmting
he desired to purchose airulane enyincs end parta for the Jews -
in Palestinc. ”heagreement wes mode end tnvestigation revecled
that in addition to airplane engines, Greenspun obitained an  bé
unknown but large quentity of machine gun parts, perticularly »7C
machine gun berrels, which had been reportedly removed from
deactivated airplanes by ; s the premises of
the UAS ﬂorbarauzon. One an employee of
the UAS Garnoratzan, ednitted assisting Greenspun in packing

over 500 machine gun barrels. -The mochine gun berrels werg
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pert of ¢ shipment of 95 aireraft engine crates from Henolulu
to Los Angeles, (alifornia., At Vilmingion, California,

chartered o boat, the Idalia,|_ |
to take the mochine guns to lericos | [ in
sudbsequent interview, claimed Greenspun forced him to accept ¢
the corgo ond when he reéused, e gsaid Greenspun threstened . bpic

him with o revolyver, satd the orms were then unloaded
in Mezxico after their arrival there in the prasence of several
rﬂzzigzn officerss The tinvestigotion revcels, however, that
was apparently receeptive to vhe deagl and made money by

On 3-14-43 Greenspun was interviewed at the Las Vegas
Besident Agency at which time he declined 49 answer questions
concerning the mochine- gun transaction. On 9-28-45 Grecnspun
and six indjviducls sssocioted in the shipping of the muchine
guns were indicted by a Federal Grand Jury at Los Angeles
California, with conspiracy to violste uhe leutrality 4det and
Erport Control Act. Greenspun furnished bond end tricl of the
case began July 6, 1950, at Los Angeles. On July 10, 1950,
Greenspun changed his pleea and entered a plea of guilty to the -
charge of conspiracy to violate the Jeuitrality Act. On July 17,
ke was sentenced to pay ;10,000 fine, which was paid by hinm
July 24, 1950+ Charges against other defendents w?gegggz‘ased.
The Los Angeles Daily News, issuc of October 27, 1949,
contatned a picture of Hermon Greenspun, the accompanyin? urticle
reporting his being free on bail following charges that "he
nasterminded ¢ two million doller gun-smuggling ring for Israel
Quring thet country’s war with the Arab states," Greenspun was
~ guoted as stating "I have done nothing I'm ashamed of and I am
sure I can clear myself in o court trial." (2-.875-4)

It is noted that in July, 1248, three payments totale 1o

ing £1,300,000 wat*paid Herman Grecnspun through Banco del Ahorre-ic
.ruggigngi&_ﬂﬁﬂigi City. The money waad peid by one
4 - Another governmental agency identified |

as an officer of a firm which reportedly procured wor moterials
- for Isracle (2-1004-248, 2-1004-290)
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- XII. ASS0CIATES

Greenspun graduated Prom St. Johng Lew School in

19384 with an LLB Degree and took the ber eraminction in Albany
in Octohber, 1936. Adnmission to the ber woes denied to him because
of ¢ charge of irregularity in the taking of the eramination.
It has been reported that Greenspun and others during the
evamznatzon pasaed informetion, For this reason the Board of

saminers refused his admission cend denied him the right of aqain
%a&znq the ezcmination for o period of two yeorsy however, in

1036 at the request of Judge Pinto and Vito Ifarcantonio, the

Stote Docrd pernitted Grecnspun to toke @ new eromingiion. He
wes ednitied to practice on November 17, 1937. (64~20517-53).

A search of the Martindole-Iibbell Lew Direcﬁori, 1952,

covering Albony and New York City, New York, fails to reflect any

raferencas to Herman Greenspun.

Immigrotion and Hatﬁralizatian Jervice records indicate

‘Greenspun listed ilbur Claork, lMayor, and Ernie Craipon, both

of Las Venas, Nevada, as referencaa when applyzng for a paasport

in 1948. (2-1004~51, page 3).

B b6
pIC

confidentiolly aedvised thot Oreenspun was one of the stockholdershiD

of the Desert Inn at Las Vepes, of which Vilbur Olark is the )

Pregident. (6’3*7’514'?’-44-44'7),

It is noted in Pgrt Ten of the Bearznas bejbre the
Special Commitiee to Investigate\ﬂryaniaed Crime in Interstate
Commerce covering levadae and Colifornie, thot Filbvr Jvern Clork,

‘Los Vegos, Fevadc, was celled as e witness. Clerk's testinony
© before the Commitiee rcvealed the fact that Greenspun had @

fznanczal interest in the neaer% Inn.

It 18 aloo noted thot Moc Jedwoy, Vice-President,
Flaninpe Hotel, also tcstafzed before the above Committee. During

... his testimony he gtoted he wes cequainied with Greenspun and

further reveeled thet he had been ¢ long-tine acqueaintcnce of -

- Prank Costello, Frenk Zricksen, and "Longie" Zwillmen, oll of

whon “are well bknown itn rnderworld circles.
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An indictment was returned by c Federal Grand Jury in
MYiami, Floride, on November 16, 1948, charging nine individuals
affiliated with the Foundry fAssocictes, Inc., with conspiracy
~to wviolate the Neutrality Act by consepiring to illegally export
three B-17 bomber type cirplanes from kieomi, Floride, to Zatec,
Czechoslovakia, on June 11, 1948. These nine individuals included
Adolph Schwimmer, Abraham J. Levin, Lilliam Sosnow, and Leonard >°
Gardner, but did not include Herman Greenspun inasmuch as he was >’'°
not involved in this specific alleged violation. It is noted . °'P
that Greenspun was associated with the members of Foundry Associates,

Inc., as indicated in port Ila. above. 4 highlu confidential
source cdvised on Hovember 24, 1948, was
| i L n n 43|
I~ (2=-875-782)
Concerning| |it is to be noted that he is a

[thet he 18 & contact of

On January 10, 1948, | be
_ was interviewed by Agents of the bIC
FBI. He advised that Foundry Associates, Inc., had been set up.
[;:::::]in 1945 and he further stated that at the time of this
nterview his attorney was Louis Feintraub. (2-875-159)

There 18 no information qna1lab1ﬁ_indi£aiina_nnu__1
releationship between Greenspun and

| | other than that mentioned above.
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"IV. QSSIBLF SOHBQFS or ADDITIONAL IFTORLATIO :

. 1. Newspaper morgue&, Laa Angelea, Galzfarnza,
durzng periods of above trials.. :

. 2. Court records, ﬂhited States District Gourt
Los Angeles, Calijbrnia, covering above traals.

' 3. Army service recards. It is noted Green&pun’s
Army serial number i8 0-1548816., '

‘ 4. ﬂbwapapers, bews@apermen, and Police Department
sources at Los Vegas, Nevada. . _
" 5. Records New York S%aﬁe Bar Association, Canmittee
qf Lranminers, New York City, New York.

- Federal income taz recordse. 1' ”
7o Uxtg Bank Furmers Branch of the Natzanal City Dank

qf New York where Greenspun had an account from 1945 to 1947

when hig account was transferred to the First ﬁbtzonal Bank of
Nevada at Las Vegas. : _

-“? -
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Oﬂice Memomndzmz e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO i Mro Tolson‘ paTg: March 29, 1952
FROM : L. B. Nichols
. ' -1
SUBJECT: HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN. iy . / e —
| '\\ I talked to Sem tor McCarran Fridau»afternoon‘ f
\9}) regarding Greenspun and furnished. him with a copy of. 0 ——
bIind memorandum dated March 27, 1952. He was very N
apprectative and wondered if we had any more information ot
‘ on Greenspun's association_with _gangsters..and the like., I e 00—
told him we would see if we had any addttzonal facts which -
‘might be of some value to him. . ‘ -

McGarran pointed out he had.heard that Greenqnun hagd
gglzcatzon in for a pardon' that Greenspun was tzed,zn with

| He wants to get everything
together with a view of exposing Greenspun., He stated Greenspun
has been exceedingly vicious in his paper the Las Vegas Morning

Sun, that he does not intend to let him get by with this. bé

_ ished. the s%nator some_information
hackground. The Senator agreed that public in oSt Won
served throughk a thorouch erposurel ]

bt y
: With reference\$o the Senotor!s information on Green-

spun's seekzng a pardon, I_checked withl pho. advised me,

Greenspun would not be eligible to apply&for a pardon untzl he

eXpirakLon: o.f. three Jyears from the date he was sentenced, whzéh
] would,;f"n,L“§3. I aduzsed Miss Adams of thzs. ‘ be .
=2 - N BT
&, - |told me con zdentzail_,thai| L v70

"] | stated this has aggravated|
L told her we, of course, knew nothzng about thise.
cc: Mr. Ladd . S el RDED 0«9

.MT"&g Belmont :VM%'
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Memorandum to Mr., Tolson . 7 March 29, 1952
Re: Herman Milton Greenspun:

_ Qur_memorandum summarzagd background information on
Gweeenspun., Of course, we did not go into detail regarding
associations.s On the outside chance there might be additional
information in Salt Lake City, JL.osked ASAC Obenshain to secure
any additional Lngormatzonw_haﬁxmtghtwbqligthampossesszon of.
Resident Agents .agardzanGreenspunﬂswcontactsmwLth underworld
gangster elgmggjs~ that no - open tnquiries were to be made.

e are also checking the Army records.

I am getting additional information from New York on
Greenspun's alleged znfractzons 0of the Bar examination regulations
: an@_ﬂ;to Grcantonio s intervention. , .

' In the meantzme, additional information of a personal
nature is being secured from the files. A full detailed memorandum

is being prépared, at which time we can decide what, if any, action -
we should take.

ﬂuq Yanech called me Saturdau afternoon_and stated that
Herman Greenspun was making an gttack on Senator McCarran because
of his work _in connection with the Internal Security Committee;
that it was felt this was a put-up job on the part of the Oommunzsts
who are trying to discredit McCarran, '

_ %%%WQJ’ . ) ' e
R & Vanech was wondertnq i we would check the Bar examination
\?EQ records.in New York for. .any in formatkannqn*Greenspun and also check
. whether Greenspun_ever I worked Jfor Marcantonio's office to_ securewany
'K}\ addiiigﬁg;fznformatzon whzch we.cald on Greenspun.'

Vanech stated he had received a call Jrom MbGarran s
office askzng Sor any information the Department had. I, -of course,

did not tell Gus of G, conversation with MbCarran. ~£;¢$4a£gwe
can _handle this ourselves.
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'GOVERNMENT

O]ﬁce M. Jum + UNITED

TO o MT'. T0'180n M . | DATE April 23 1952 'l‘oluon

FROM L. B. Nichols T ) Q}ch

Glavin

l SUBJECT: | S | S - yégéﬁygif”

Tracy

H&X‘DO

Ian attachzng hereto clippings. from the Las Vegas SUn. e
of Fednesday, Tprzl 9, , containing.o uerbatzm copy of the .,

J—

. |eazploint filed bumHerman reenspup wherein he sues Senator -
lcCorran.. kug Adams,?and_varlous Of,MbUGrnan_s assoczates 3. for iy

gnillion dollars. - . | , e —

It is quzte 0buious from readzng the complaznt “that
this i8. @ public relatzonsgtacttc 0 snear YeCarran rather the
%o correct any Civil ¢ damages.

Attachments (2).

LEN:CHC
¢ce Mr. Lodd
- br, anes




Restraint

Of Trade

An alleged con JnraL
restraint of trade in inte
state commerce_ was mt"
yesterday in _a_federal court;
civil damage suit by Las
Vegas Sun Publisher Hanks
Greenspun, _as . he brought
an action for more thali
$1 000 000 ;agamst Sen gt’

ION B. HICKS

: ,a,tors.

shan were Hotels

. A complete text of the Tt

ki

plaint in the Sun’s luwsmt llg.

”

Las Vegas Sun -
4-9-52

BT

co ;Thomas L. B Scherer,
M
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e “Hurleys:

_Lillian. Witcher, Conni
Larry Hezzlewood, 10 John Does’
and five Doe Corporations.

Several of the defendants aré;
" named more than once, as’th
“occur in the various hotel angd:
| casino partnerships. Including the|
plural identities, there are 53:
fendants in the suit.

The legal action is based on an
‘angered at criticism 0 {iTi pub:
lished in the Sun, -telephar
Hicks and demanded -that .ihe
Farmbling operators be caled T
gether and directed to digconfinue!
sdvertising__and support 'of - th
“ *«Cited as a reason for the mov,
yere two columns printed - by
Greenspun March 18 and 19, link:’
ing the senior Nevada senat
~with the Mountain City Consg

{ dated ~Copper stock ‘scandals

‘which worthless shares’

L ficulties; -allegedly in return
tax favors. Greenspun’s colum
on the dates cited, had -quoted;
froin testimony given befored
Kefauver Senate Crime Inv
gating committee, implica
senator. T
The' complaint asserts that
‘lowing McCarran’s. call ‘to:H
‘a meeting was held.at-th
‘mingo, attended by Hicks, ‘Gre!
baum, Katleman, Kozloff~
‘Dalitz, and-that later in the'¢
‘March 22, Hicks, “in pursua
-of said plan and design 1o
.stroy ‘or injure the’ businessy
‘the plaintiff, caused to be cal
.a meeting in the general .offi
.at the Golden Nugget,” attendeq,
iby Hicks, Thomas, Scherer;:
‘Young, Soly, Pat Collins; and
-eral John Does. '
1 Greenspun alleges that a
T T the McCarran telephone.
'call_to Hicks, it was agreed that
feach of the casinos and hotels.
' represented by the group would:
| withdraw their advertising from!'
"the Sun, and_as _a result,ion

4
M

‘March 24, all_such advertising!
d"‘"“‘f

- was_cancelled.by._the_defen
' The, complaint-~claims “tha
| conspiracy, ‘ further: consisted
| an -attempt-fo..coerce plainti
{retuse to ‘print'n
o -character,
swith=the, di

"5 that he would
faw’ his* support” of the;
g:zll))l]}ng Andustry, ' and Ofcaltlls}%;

ng  to - be. oputlawed ii?

d to all or some’
e nts that
irl‘)%n must be muzzled” glreep-,j,«-
1ticism of ‘the senator i

feg;}ll:ntacn'on glleges that the &
Shermas' are in violation of the’
formedn Aj&ntl-'I“rust act, ‘having
o tradea conspiracy in restraint
o) 015 and are attempting to
|~to’bep 1ze a part of that trag
nefit a third party, the La:

Vegas Review Journal,

In addition ‘to
Punitive dan to the $1,000,000

mages, Greenspul,l,s




By SUN

4 In the District Court of the
. United States of -America, in. and
ijI‘ the District -of .Nevada. *

& H. M..Greenspun, doing busi-
“'ness urider the firm name and
i.style of:Las Vegas Sun,.Plaintiff,
; Patrick A. ‘McCarran, Eva
Adams, Marion -B. Hicks, Gug
1+ Greenbaum, Belden Katleman,
it Jacob "Kozloff, M, B. Dalitz, Ros-

#Soly and ‘James -Young;- and ‘Fla-
Hmingo Hotel, Inc., El Ranco, Inc,
Hote] Last ‘Frontier,-Desert Inn,
, Golden Nugget Inc”“Monte

“Afee, A. W. Ham, R, W, Thormas]| :
kand Jacob-Kozloff, :doing’ businéss
“under the fictitious name‘of Cali-;
‘iorma Club, a -co: partnershxp,
“Marion ‘B. Hicks, ‘Jacob Kozloff,
. B. Scherer, Paul Wagoner,
ames Schuyler, Jo¢ Wells, Clif-
Eﬁford A, Jones, Harry:Badger‘and
‘tor ‘B."Sayre, doing busmees
nder the fictitious name Gf
‘hunderbird Hotel Co., a co- part
S Clifford “A. Jones,
A

\'er ‘Clu‘k_) -8 co- part-
. LMLOIr” .Scherer,

Healy and A¢"F. Shellang,
ng busggess under the ficti-
s nameé: of L‘as’ffVegas «Club, a
artnership; and P. .J. Gou-
‘mond, . .Lillian- Witcher, Connie
urley, ‘James Young, Larry
ezzlewood and J. Kell Houssels,

\,AL

oe Thomas, L."B. Scherer; ¥Fred

.:McCarran ‘Eva Adams, Marlon
i G

g -busiriess under the ficti-
ous name- of Boulder Club, a co- ,
rinership; and Doe 1, Doe 2,
3,.Doe" 4, Doe 5, Doe 6, ‘Doe’
8 -Doe 8 Doe 9 and. Doe 105 and

AgainSt'
Me @armn Casmos

Plaintiff compleins of deiend
ants and for cause of action.al:
leges: iney

That plaintiff is now and at all

times hereinafter mentioned was
an individual, doing business un-
der the firm name and style and*

fictitious name of Las Vegag Sun; ¢

a newspaper of general circula:!
tion- throughout the State of Ne.l
vada: and‘in-the United States ofj
America; “Doniinion -of Canada;!
andin interstate and Iorelgn com:

.l mefce; ar{d is' qualified so to do
by virtue Qf having complied: Wlth

* That the: d_ﬁgndants.Patrlc

. (Contlnued‘m ‘Page 8)

Las TVegas Sun
-9=52



(Continued from Page 3)

22nd day of March, 1952, and at’
-all times herein mentioned, wére.

and are residents of the State of
Nevada, and that on or about the
.22nd day of March, 1952, each, all
and ‘every of -said above named
defendants entered into. a con-
apiracy to injure and destroy the

business’ of plaintiff, namely, to’
profitably operate and -conduct|

his business of editing and pub-
lishing, for general circulation,
said- newspaper known .as and
icalled Las Vegas Sun, and that
said ‘conspiracy was formed in
the following manner; That on or
about the 22nd day of March,

1852, Patrick A. McCarran, the
duly qualified, elected and acting
Unlted States Senator in and. for
the State of Nevada, from his of-
ftce, home, or at some other place
in- the City of Washington, D. C,,
(:alled the above named defendant
'Marion B. Hicks by long distance
teleph,one and requested and de-
imiandéd that the said Marion B.
ichks call together each, all and
HEVErY: ‘of "the above named de-
liegdants for the purpose of coerc-
ing“ €ach, a]l and every of said
.defehdants and their agents, here-
matter named, to discontinue ad-
rvertismg in and to withdraw all
support of every kind of charac-
ter to the business operated -by
plaintiff, upon the ground and
for the reason that there had ap-
peared in print.in said Las Vegas
Sun a certain item or items,
quoted from the Kefauver Crime
‘Cbmmission report, as follows:

, Under date of Tuesday, March
1'8 1952: :

_“When the chairman of the

Senate erime investigdting com-

‘mittee opened hearings in San
Francisco on Mar, 3, 1951, he lost
all hope of ever having Silver-
tip’s backing for anything except
oblivion,
could not possibly support a man
who was doing the interrogating
while a witness at the crime hear-
ings was testifying about ‘the
Mountain City Consohdated Cop-
per swindle,

“Martin Hartmann, former
_stock salesman of ‘Con Copper,’
was testifying in rebuttal to testi-
mOny of Pat Mooney, guiding
‘spirit of Con Copper, deputy col-
lector of internal revenue for Ne-
vada and henchman of McCarran,

and in response to questions by

Senator Xefauver, chairman of
the hearing, he made the follow-
ing. statements:

» “Mr, Hartmann: ‘It seems that
Tihave been made the goat in this
entire proposition and appar-
g\;ltly__

MChairman: ‘Let us have it as
quiet in the hearing room as
possible please—' .

‘““Hartmann: ‘Apparently there

some influence brought to

The ' Nevada senator-

~ ®Chairman:
have to do with Mrs. Jenkins?'

“Mr. Hartmann: ‘I beliéve that
that is one of the reasons that
Mrs. Jénkins in appreciation,
went up to buy the stock in Réno.
I was the one who informed Mr.
Burkett and Mrs. Jenkin's attor-
ney to that effect.”

In the same issue-of said paper,
on page 2; there appeared the
Iollowmg statement:

“What I would like to know is
why McCarran would help to get’
anybody out of jail. Surely these
Californians cannot be his con-
stituents, or was he doing it for
Pat Mooney, and why. .

“That’s the $64 question. for tg-|
day. and I would like the senator;
from ‘Tennesseé to answer it. The
right answer might win him the
delegates from Nevada in his
‘campaign for the presidency.” '

That, in pursuance of such plan

‘What- dees. that ‘ .

originated by the said deféndant
Patrick A. McCarran, the said
Marion B. Hicks on, to wit, the
22nd ‘day of March, 1952, caused
to be called a meeting, held at the
Flamingo Hotel, and .those attend-
ing said meeting :were Marion B.
Hicks, . Gus' Greenbaum, Belden
Katleman, Jacob’ Kozloff and’ M.
B. Dalitz; that thereafter and on

} the afternoon of said day, the said

Marion B, Hicks, in pursuance
of said plan and design to destroy
and injure the business of plain-
tiff, caused to be called a meeting
in the general offices at the Gold-
en Nugget ‘Casino, Second and
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Ne-
vada, and that those present, pur-
suant to6 the request of said
Marion B. Hicks, were Marion B.
Hicks, . Roscoe Thomas, L. B/
Scherer James Young, Fred
Soly, and one Pat Collins; as a
direct result of the teléphone con-
versation had and held between
the said Patrick A. McCarran and
Marion B. Hicks, and the relating
of said conversation by the said
Marion B. Hicks to each, all and
every of the above named. de-
fendants, it was agreed that each
of said persons would withdraw
all advertising accounts and all
support of any kind or character
whatsoever or at'all of and from
said plaintiff, and that those with-.
drawing said accounts were and
are Flamingo Hotel, Inc., Elranco,
Inc., Hotel Last Frontier, Desert
Inn, Inc, Golden Nugget, Inc.,
Monte Carlo Incorporated and
Frontier Club, Inc.; and Guy Mc-
Afee, A, W, Ham, R. W. Thomas
and Jacob Kozloff, doing business
as a co-partnership under the
name - and style of California
Club; Marion B. Hicks, Jacob Koz
loff, L. B. Scherer, Paul Wago-
ner, James Schuyler, Joe Wells.
Clifford A. Jones, Harry Badger
and Victor B. Sayre, doing busi-
ness as a  co-partnership under
the name and style of Thunder-
bird Hotel Co.; Clifford A:! Jones,

Charles Addison, Ed L. Craw-

)B. Hicks that, in the event ﬂ::&tf
said defendants and each of them
did not"withdraw their advertls-
ing accounts ‘of and from tre
newspaper publgshed by plaintiff,;
that he would withdraw ;his sup-’
port to the 1ndﬁ§trles in which
each;, all and every of said de-,
fendants are engaged namely,,
gambling, to the ‘end that the,
business of each, all and every of'
said defendants would be de-
stroyed . through legislation wun-
favorable to said mdu:try that,
in furtherance of said cunspiracy,
the said defendant Eva Adams,
as Administrative Ass:stau; to the
said defendant Patrick A. VIcCar-
ran, prior to the 22nd dx\y of
March, 1952, asserted, as lain-
tiff is informed and believes to
each, all or some of said de-
fendants, that the. plaintiff ”mtﬁt
be muzzled” in his pubhcat10n~
about the said defendant, Patrxch
A. McCarran. - *
That plaintiff. has been damaged
by way of punitive. Jdamages, by
such conspiracy, confederation
and association and agreement of
said defendants, in the sum ofj}
One Million ($1,000,000.00) Dol
lars. i . |
“That each, all and every act
complained -of hereinabove was a |
wanton, wilful and malicious act.
- That the acts of the defendants,
each, everyone and all of them,|
specified and complained of, are
in violation of the Sherman Anti-
Trust Act (July 2, 1890}, 26 Stat.
209. Chapter-647, 15 U.S.C.A. Sec-’
tions' 1-7 and Section 15; 4 F.C.A,,
Title 15, Sections 1-7 and Section
15, in that their acts and conduct
constituted -a combination and‘ -
conspiracy in restraint of trade
and commerce in news among the
States, and an attempt to monr:
polize a part of that trade for'ilie!
benefit of a third party, namely, |
Las Vegas Evening Review Jour- |
nal, the only other newspaper of
general circulation in southern
Nevada and ]urlsdlctlon of this
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bear by Sen. i 2
peared to me that you sort of
whitewashed Mr, Pat Mooney
without giving me a chance to
contradict some of his state-
ments—

“Chairman: ‘This body has no
mtentmn ‘of white-washing any-
one—' -

" “There was a great deal more
testimony which spoke unfavor-
ably of the senjor senator, and
which Kefauver made the mis-
take of hearing, because I am cer-
tain that .McCarran would not
relish the prospect of the six-
foot-three: crimebuster, sitting in
the White House and having
knowledge of the supposed activ-
ities that tied Silvertip in with
"Mooney. * * **

And the following quotatlon
from the issue of the Las Vegas
Sun Wednesday, March 19, 1952;
a front page editorial by plaintitf
as follows:

“It Kefauver wilLturn to page
1086 of part. 10 of his own crime
. committee reports,” he will find
the followmg testimony about a
geal in which'a convicted abor-
tionist by the name of ‘Gertrude
Jenkins paid $5,000 to one Pat

. i Mooney, close friend and subor-

dinate of Senatqr McCarran, sup-
posedly for stock in the Mountain
City Consolidated Copper Co,
“Mr. Hartmann: ‘The matter of
. the ($5,000 in stock) that Mrs.
Jenkins bought from Mr. Moonéy,
1 knew nothing about it until 3
months afterward, when I was
. s0 informed by her son-in-law.,

- On checking the files -of Senator:

Pat McCarran'you will find a let-

- ter addressed by McCarran to Mr.
Haley, who is the son-inlaw of
Mrs. Jenkins, | that he will do
everything he can in helping ex-
pedite the matter of her—'

“The Chairman [(Kefauver):
‘Now Mr. Hartmann, I want you
to be very sure—'

“Mr. Harfmannt *Yes, sir.

“Chairman: ‘That you testify
only about things about which
you know.’

“Mr, Hartmannt ‘T saw the let
ter. )

“Chairman?

. ahead.

‘Al right. Go

“Mr. Hartmann: ‘Wrote a letter.

that he (McCarran) will expedite
- the matter of getting Her son re-
. leased from a reform school in
' Denver. The files will also show
, that- there was a ‘telegram sent
trom Washington to.-the Denver
rnformatory to turn over ‘Mr.
; Haley’s son to Mr. and Mts. Burt
. Haley.’
‘*Chairman: ‘To whom?’
“Hartmann: ‘Mr. and Mrs, Burt
Hal?y who 'is .the son—in law of
| Mrc,..Jenkms

ford leham urland,

Pige and L. B. Scherer, domg
business as a co-partnership un-
der the name and style of Pioneer
Club; L. B. “Tutor” Scherer, J.
Kell Houssels, Michael Shapiro,
Leo Healy and A. F. Shellang, do-
ing business as a co- partnership
under the name and style of Las
Vegas Club; and P. J. Goumond,
Lillian Witcher, Connie Hurley,
James Young, Larry Hezzelwood
and J. Kell Houssels, 'doing busi-
ness as & co-partnership under
the name and style of Boulder
Club.

That, as a direct résult of said
conspiracy and the acts of,, each

-all and every of said defendants,

both individual, corporation or co-

. partnershlps between the hours

of 9 a.m. and 10 am., on Monday,
March 24, 1952, the office of said
Las Vegas Sun received telephone
calls, save and except that a tele-
phone call came from Desert Inn
Inc. in“the afternoon of said day,
and each, all and every of said
defendants notified H. M. Green-
spun and/or his lawful agents;
namely, the Advertising Depart-
ment of said Las Vegas Sun, of
the withdrawal 'of all advertising
material then submitted and can-
celled all advertising accounts
and have continued to cancel said
accounts: 5

That for moére than one year
prior to March 24, 1952, the com-
bined advertising accounts of the
above named defendants, and
each and all of them, varied from
$7,000.00 per month to $9,000.00

per. month, and that for more’

than one year  prior to said
March 24,1952, each, all and
every of said defendants had been
accustomed to and did purchase
of and from plaintiff advertising
and paid therefor, but on said
22nd day of March, 1952, each,
all'and every of said defendants
conspired, confederated and
agreed to and with each and all

and every -of 'said defendants

herein not to purchase advertis-
ing and/or lend support of any
kind or charactér to the business
of plaintiff, to plaintiff’s damage
in the sum of $8,000.00 per month,
so long.as sald defendants con-
spire, confederate and agree to
withhold said advertising ac-
counts,

That said conspiracy further
consisted of an attempt to coerce
plaintiff to refuse to print news
of any kind or character and to
interfere- with the dissemination
of news which might in any way
be detrimental or critical of the
said Patrick A. McCarran, United
States Senator of and from Ne-
vada, and that the said Patrick
A, McCarran, by virtue of the in-
fluence of his office, thr(‘atened
and intimidated the said ‘Marim

Court by reason of said Act.
" That the plaintiff has been and |
is damaged in the sum of $266.66
per day, except Sundays, each
and every day from March 24th
to date, a total of twelve days,
and a total of $3,000.00, and that
under Section 15 of 15 US.C.A.
said -damages are trebled, or the
sum of $9,000.00, together with
costs of this action and a reason-
able attorney's fee, as provided
for in said latter named section.

That unless restrained and en-
joined, the defendants and each
of them will continue to carry out
their agreement in restraint of
trade, as hereinabove alleged, and
that said combination, conspiracy:
and association of the above
named defendants, as herein-
above alleged, is and was, to the
knowledge : of said defendants
and each and all of them, calcu-’
lated and intended to destroy the;
business of plaintiff, namely, the
publication and dissemination of
news in the State of Nevada and
beyond- the territorial limits of
the State -of Nevada, and will’
cause the. business operated by
said plaintiff to suffer, damages
to the point of a loss of revenue,
amounting to-$266.66 per day, six:
day per week, and will prevent
plaintiff from the continuation
of his business, thereby creating
a monopoly in the only competi-
tive newspaper in the southern
portion of -the State of Nevada
and in its flow of interstate com-
merce, as alleged, and that, by
reason of the foregomg, plaintiff
has no plain, speedy or adequate
remedy at law.

WHEREFORE, plamtlff prays
damages, against the defendants
and each "and all and every of
them in the sum ‘of $3,000.00, plus
costs of this suit ,and a reason-
able attorney’s fee, and prays
judgment that “defendants, and
each-of them, and all persons act-
ing for'them, as agents or other-
wise, be enjoined and restrained
from continuing said agreement,|
combination or conspiracy in-re-
straint. of trade, and that a day|
be fixed by this Honorable Court,’
commanding each; all-and every
of said defendants to show cause,‘,
at a time and place therein. ap-:
pointed, why each of said defend-'
ants should not be enjoined and.
restrained, during the pendency
of this action,”and that upon the
hearing of said order, a prelimi-
nary injunction be granted, re-
straining said " defendants, as.
aforesaid, during the pendency
of this action, and that the plain-

tiff have such other and further

relief as the Court shall find just
in the premises,

GEORGE E. MARSHALL
Attomey for Plaintiff

P
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The fnilouin? in;urmétidn was furnished to . oﬁr salt
Of'f'ice by Perman Milton Creenspun, sole owner of the
Mcrning sun, Las Vegas, Nevada, a daily newspvper.. .

NE
138N

Lake Litv

(reenspun advised that in’orwﬁtion cuarig. to hils

on #areh 24, 1952, that all of tke gambling casinos
and hotels in the Las Vepas &rea were cancelling tieir \
advartising with the "Sun.’ - This group of advertisers acaount
for over 30% of the newspapar'a income. Greenspun advised.
that some nf his {riends among-the gambling {ratemlity con- .

fidentlally ‘nrormed him that they did not want to joln the

'others 1n this bnycott but wers beinL roroed to do 80

: ureenspun statad he had learned that the ordars for
the boyecott came from Senator "at MoCarran of Hevada in a

‘»phona call to Marion lilcks; Presldent oi' the Thunderbird Laiax,

gﬁf‘

; -5"'.._" yiged
. ’

-

\,)" .

Las Vegas, fron Yashington, ¥, C. Greenspun stated he received
‘this information wiile sitting in on a meeting batween Mayor
CeeD. Naker and ¥Frsed Soly, owner. of the Monte Carlo Club;

, -ﬁoiboa Thomas, partner in the Golden Nugget Casino; Cliff Jones,

“paprfner in the Ploneer Clud and. Lieutenant Governor of.the

“btate of Nevuda,
L. e

A | Lroenspun has advised that he conferred witn a

”-;ﬂ3961391 ‘Judge 1n Los Angeles, whom he identified only as a

%%ﬁtho e

-\ Y .

> \
Tolsonk .

“Clegg_ .
qlavin_- -
- fiarbo,
‘

Rosen_

Tracy__
"ldonr,
‘Tele. Rm
NBBBB

~€%4%&i

. C. Dixon, Chief of the Southern Califormia Cffice, Ant

- 7 ’
Ladd ]
Nienol 4 ! .
Belmont, o

.. be blamed for the cnncella&iou.

= «wWﬁHM?gném“;‘,‘
40 it

‘fRlew8 of his, and that he ‘18 now of the opinion that this

advepplising boycott 1s a definlte conspiracy in Vi01at1§§§bf

ermman Antitrust Law. In fumishing thils informat y ¢
Greenapun indicated he was not making a definite compla

but etated that the Iederal Judge had referred him t- ¥p. w%lligm
ugt"m
Division, Los Angeles, and Greenspun indicated his ineentten tc
confer with Mr. Dixom., - - i %o 5? S

. -

o It 19 to be noted th&t qenatmr Pat *cCurrdhg gneon@ing
to a newsnamer article of March 28, 1952, in the Las Vegaa
Morning tun, denled that he directed cancellation.of advertising
4in the Las Vegas Sun, and dhreatenad slanaer action ahould be

:
9}.

V*@ égéé’ gl" "f;} i”?fA% w?;,
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o by this Buresu entitled,

lligation conductebo
et al, Eeutralib C

Greenspun wes a sub

1"'wf'i_g"’Aci:, Conspiracy,” and was convicted. on charges of conspiring

‘to- violate the -Neutrality Act and the- export. laws by’ plotting:?
- to- send war supplies. to .Israel. . .Greenspun was fined. 810,000

. . 4n federal court, Los. Angalesn California, as & result of nis -
o ..euilty plea to the ch&rgeso ‘Gresnspun admitted that he was = -

friendly with Benjamin '"Bugsy" Siegel, notorious gangster who;fff

“1s ‘notw, deceaaad, and that "he was” publicity agent for. the:
oo Plamingo’'Hotel in Lds Vegss, whith was owned by Siegelam;
~,g;Greenapun formerly pub;ighed a weekly ‘magazine koown- as the -

LY tres Veges Life," which was reported to be’ a gambling olub.. ”Lf.
“.gossip ‘shéet. ~ His prasent publication, the Las: Vegas Marning;

“3un, ‘depends ‘to a great extent upon advertisin@ from gambling~'“

5-#casinoe and resorb hotels in tha Las Vegas areae

The abova information is'being rurnished,for the

?conaiééfétion of the.: ‘Antitrust Division, and no- 1nvestigatidﬁffff
.18 being made in thﬁs‘matter without a’ 3necific r@ouaat,w. ’
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ﬁce Memomnd%m "UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 557
TO | irector, FBI»- ATTENTION: L.B. NICH ;'DATE: “April
' Assistant Director - ' | Mr. Harbe
mom*’t SAC, Salt Leke sy (62-1595) - PERSONAL. | v ne CGOR
o ) . ) S n and "} Mr. Tracy. (# YA
SUBJECT: HERMAN MILTO REENSPUN . AR CONFIDENTIAL | Mr. Laugnlfings”
‘ eka lHenry",”"™Hank”~ | M Monr- 9
/ 'MISCELLANEOUS, INFORMATION CONCERNING (//%7) | Tete. Room.____.
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' Remytel 318t instant'setting forth 1nformation per youzﬂl Gayf
telephonic request ‘of the 29th -instant, 'fﬁ”x
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. Information from Los Angeles reflects the sub ect with eight
others was Indicted bv the Federa}] Grand Jury, Los Angeles, in & be
case entitled ETAL, NEUTRALITY ACT, CONSPIRACY, nic
on charges of conspiring to. violate the Neutralit%/Act and Export
Laws by plotting to send war supplies to Israel. (GREENSPUN on a plea
of guilty 7-10-50 was fined &31@ 000,00 at Los Angeles, California.

’ The following in€@imefion 1is available at Salt Lawd C j‘”
regarding HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN: S "—*”u"’

In another ‘case entitled FOUNDRY 'ASSOCIATES, INC., -NEUTRALITY
ACT, Bufile 2-875, GREENSPUN was one of -seven defendants acquitted
in connection with the illegal shipment of arms and ammunition from _
‘United States to Israel in violation of the Neutnali Acte A f=ct

in&

GREENSPUN is the owner end publisher ofwthe : Ze
REENSPON 8180 writes

\m&tﬂ'

Sun", a dally newspaper. .._iji.m.,,,m‘glam:,mm&,‘?eas . Nevs e,

" & column which appears in his paper and is entitled "Where I Stand",.
.. GREENSPUN appedrs to be well respected by .the majority of the.

citizenry of Las Vegas and his paper enjoys a‘good reputation and

" wlde circulation, ' GREENSPUN has had his ga@@rﬂawlLttlemoven»ABWmonthe

and during this time although only operating on the most meagen- of
finance, has developed the paper to a point where it is self - ‘sustain-
ing. This, apparently, has! been -accomplished in spite of stiff
competition from the other daily newspaper in Las-Vegas, the "Las
Vegas Review-Journal" which, unlike the ‘Sun, is not an independent
newspaper but is 8 part of a large chain of ‘newspapers, -

.GREENSPUN's history in. theILas Vegas area dates back to about
1947, at which:time he was, living in Boulder City, Nevada{ and was
Publishing a_weekly magazinegknown as" the, "Las Vegas Life"., The
'Las Vegas Life" was reported 4o’ be a@gambling club gossip sheet,
Previous to GREENSPUN's arrival -in Las/Vegas, ‘it 1s known that he
was an attorney in the state of; New York," but 1ittlé is known of his

" activities in that re ar%? ﬂ;,h_ ;:= {722§fm(E??§7 S
RECORDED - 134 - way '1efos2 .7
/RHI:LG zz' , A

AMSD Enclosures F?) @ﬁ ?@5
cc:\ 9&-137 y
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GREENSPUN shortly after his arrival in the Las Vegas area
became publicity agent for the Flamingo Hotel, which at the time was
being operated by BENJAMIN "BUGSY“ SIEGEL, notorious gangster now
deceased, ‘

It will be noted that recently 'GREENSPUN advised agents in
the Las Vegas Resident Agency, voluntarily and unsolicited in. any way,
how his employment with SIEGEL came about. GREENSPUN also stated
after SIEGEL's death he became associated with WILBUR CLARK, a partner
in the Desert Inn at Las Vegas, as his publicity agent, At the time
GREENSPUN joined up with CLARK, CLARK was in the process of getting
- sterted in the construction of the Desert Inn, ' Shortly after.the »
Desert Inn was completed and had been in operation for a short while,
GREENSPUN resigned his position as publiclty director for the Desert
Inn Hotel and purchased what 1s now the “Las Vegas Morning Sun',

GREENSPUN is the sole owner of the "Las Vegas Morning Sun"
and there is nothing to indicdte that anyone is backing him financially
in this enterprise except the Bank of Nevada, where GREENSPUN apparently
borrowed heavily to purchase the newspapers,. ) , 4

GREENSPUN sti1ll retains a ‘1% interest in the Desert Inn,.
but has not been connected with its operation for over 18 months,
It should be noted that GREENSPUN acouired this 1% interest.a sub-
stantial time prior to the time the "Cleveland.Mob" headed by MORRIS .
KLEINMAN and MOE DALITZ, prominent eastern racketeers, acquired the
controlling interest in the Desert inn, GREENSPUN's association with
the Desert Inn has been almost entirely with WILBUR CLARK and not with
the "Cleveland Mob", :

WILBUR CLARK's background is that of a hotel and cocktail
lounge owner who has had some illegal gambling experience in the San
'‘Diego area, WILBUR CLARK, however, 1s not considered a hoodlum or
racketeer such as KLEINMAN and DALITZ.

GREENSPUN has frequently expressed himself openly as being

- completely unfriendly to the Cleveland group, smd that this group
was partly responsible for his resignation as publicity director

from the Desert Inn Hotel, GREENSPUN has openly stated he does not

get along too well with the members of the Cleveland group,

[who is thoroughly relisble and a b7D

trustworthy confidential source of information for this office, has
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" confidentially advised that there is no indication that GREENSPUN

has any financial backing other than his orn_rasnungss1in the :
operation of the "Las Vegas Morning Sun" confidentially

advised that GREENSPUN has
g [ lstated that
- GREENSPUN' s | oo
b7D
] 1so _gdvised that GREENSPUN
h n '
a aren 0es

not feel that this is enough]

[ | further advised that GREENSPUN .elso had [ ]
[ and on which he

presently o balance, GREENSPUN is paying this off at
the rate of a month d according to this income .

is derived from
[expTained that at the beginning of the

construction ran short of funds so GREENSPUN b7c
gathered all the money he could from business agsociates and relativesn7o
and put it into the constructionl _
thereby acquiring ownershi | When GREENSPUN
broke away _Fhe still retained his ownershin of thisg

_ - |also confidentially gdvised that GREENSPUN hag'?
ano ther] |

| b Ifurther'?dxlaad_ﬂuﬁ'
GREENSPUN has been operating the Las Vegas Morning Sun for
of the time, .
| |indiggted~§nat GREENSPUN's |
usua arries ) |
[ | Hhinh_ha_daanrfhgg_gﬁ_hglgg1a very

meager| said he
.felt GREENSPUN to be fundamentally honest, a man ol good integrity,
and he knew of nothing which would indicate that GREENSPUN is connected
with or obligated to any gamblers or racketeers. bé

b7C

| | further polnted out that GREENSPUN is married tb b7D
a woman he brought to this country from England, whom he apparently

-3=
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“met while serving in the United States armed forces. They presently
have two_children and reside at 315 North 8th Street, Las Vegas, b6
"'. .Nevada, advised he has received information that . b7C

GREENSPUN served.in the United States Army in 1941 to 1945 when he
. received an hono'able discharge with the rank of Captain.

e “Sun"
_that Senator PAT\

has recently carried a series of articles alleging
cCARRAN had been responsible for all- the gambling

- “-casinos in .the L S Vegas area discontinulng their advertising with

the "Sun", In this-connection on 3-28-52 GREENSPUN voluntarily and
without solicitation requested an interview with the Resident Agents
at Las Vegas, Nevada, at which time the following information was

: obtained.

. GEE@NSPUN was of the opinion that recent events. .in Las Vegas
clearly. . 1nd1cated”a “definite tie-up between politlcs and gambling
ag well. ‘as between pollticians and those in the gambling underworld,
GREENSPUN referred to a Series of articles printed in the "Las Vegas
Morning Sun" &nd ‘indicating that Senator McCARRAN had started a
definite move to ruin him, and was using ‘the gambling interests in
Les Vegas to bring this about. GREENSPUN claimed to have definite
‘proof of these allegations or otherwise would not have published
them. GREENSPUN states that 'this move on the part of Senator McCARRAN
“first came ‘to his attention on 3-24-52 when all of the .gambling casinos
and resort hotels in the Las Vegas area cancelled their advertising '
- with the “Sun" - This group of advertisers accounts for over 30% of |
the newspdper's 1ncome. GREENSPUN advised that some of his friends |
among the gambling fraternity confidentially advised him that they ‘
aid not wWant to join the others in this boycott of his newspaper, but .
were being forced to do so.

GREENSPUN stated he also learned that the orders. fo?\t 8
boycott came from Senator McCARRAN in a phome call to MARIONSHICKS,
:ﬁﬁigent of ‘the Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas, from Wdshington, D. C.
GRE EQSPUN stated on 3-26-52 Qe . gak in on a meeting between Mayor C. D, | )
| BAKER.snd.FRED. SOLY, owner of the Monte Carlo, Club, RQSCOE_THOMAS, Ry
--partner in the Golden Nugget Casino, gnd CLIFF_ JONES partner in the
Pioneer Club, and Lt. Governor of the state. of Nevada. FRED SOLY,
ROSCOE THOMAS .and CLIFF JONES were representing the downtown cesinos
at Lag Vggge. “GREENSPUN _ stated at this meeting 1t was confirmed that

Senator McQARRAN had called HICKS telephonically from’ Wadnington, D. C. '
4" Tssued ordgranﬂnrlxhe casino operators to cancel ddvertising with |
I

the "Sun", | Both SOLY and THOMAS reported that Senator McCARRAN had
told ngg§ gggu¢ggmbling in Nevada was functloning through 'his " ﬁood
graces and unless they withdrew their. advertismng from the "Sun" he !
wyould ng longer aid the industry. , o

- u -



'"strip" together on 3-22-52 end although some did so reluctantly,

- suggmgion Qy the State Tax Commlssion,

SU 62-1595

MARION HICKS callﬁd the owners of the resqrt hotels on the

thax_gggggg&thﬁcﬁgggldjhﬁir advertising with the "Sun™, GREENSPUN
stated in a similar meeting the same afternoon of 3-22-52 with the
downtown casino operators MARION HICKS passed on McCARRAN's orders-
and insisted that they obey them, The casino operators were sgain -
reminded of the harmful effects of a Senator's wrath on individual
members of the gambling group and they consented to go along with

.the "strip" hotel owners,

Mayor BAKER obtained admissions from both SOLY and THOMAS that
the basis for this entire move was & phone cdll from Senator McCARRAN

{{to_MARION HICKS, - yor BAKER objected vehemently to the resort

owners on_ the "strip trying to dominate the downtown casinos and

told those at the meeting in his office that "neither the gambling
-industry nor any politician in. Washington will be permitted to ‘destroy

aqleg;timate enterprise in this community'.

GREENSPUN: .also pointed out ta%Qw%£RION HICKS had long been under
ch body controls the issuance

[to,move 1nto | jand To particlpate 1in 1ts
: oggration“ag well as 1ts earnings, The names of these individuals
"have never appeared on the license] | but it is almost 17c
‘eonmon knowle - to ' gambling frater- -
nity. that th GREENSPUN -

bhis would indicate a definite tie-up between HICKS and
GREENSPUN was of the opinion that it might Pessibly

suggest a tie-up between eastern gangsters and Senator PAT McCARRAN,

GREENSPUN was also concerned about another attempt on the part

of MoCARRAN to dictate local politics or to control local gembling.

According to GREENSPUN, HICKS recelved an additional telephone call

- from Senator McCARRAN in which the Senator ordered HICKS to contact

Mayor BAKER and the members of the Las Vegas City Commission to b6

_arrange for them to grant a gambling license to at the »'C

When the Mayor and the CIity Uommissioners

‘were contacted by MARTON HICKS, they were highly indignant and promptly
voted to deny his gambling license, GREENSPUN pointed out that’
in addition to trylng to dictate to the local administration, Senator
McCARRAN was interceding for a man who has already been declared

-unfit for a gembling license by the Nevada State Tax Commission and
. " whose name within the past year has been linked with that of JACK
. 'DRAGNA, notorious Los Angeles, California, hoodlum. |:Q_,

and DRAGNA
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 have been deen’ together within the past several months in. Las Vegas

on several occeasions, and at one time were working together on plans
to construct a large resort hotel on the "strip”. I :

GREENSPUN attributed this secret move on Senator McCARRAN's
part to the fact that McCARRAN apparently objected to some . of the
things which have been printed about him in the "Morning Sun",
GREENSPUN stated he had this confirmed by Mayor BAKER who told-him
that the Senator had expressed to the gamblers, through MARION HICKS,
a desire for nothing in print which was disparaging to the Senator,
GREENSPUN men tioned two columns of his own which appeared in the '

‘"Las Vegas Morning Sun" on 3-18, 19-52 which he felt brought about

this action by the Senator., These particular two columns quoted
portions of the KEFAUVER. crime report on Nevada which included
critical reference to. McCARRAN, .

GREENSPUN also volunteered the following information as to how

| he came.to_own en interest_ip the Desert inn end also” tg_expleialthe

connections he has had in the past > with gamblerS‘and gangsters.
GHEENSPUN eéonfirmed the previous information set forth herein concern-
ing his residence in Boulder City publishing the "Las Vegas Life" and
indicated that it was through this magazine that he became acquainted"

with "BUGSY" SIEGEL who was then principal owner of the Flamingo -

Hotel, - GREENSPUN stated the Flamingo was one of the largest advertisers.
in the Las Vegas Life magazine, GREENSPUN claimed to have never hesrd
of SIEGEL Erior to meeting him in Las Vegas, end tabbed such stories
ag_sppears in MU, S, A, Confidential" to the effect SIKGEL hed brought
him to Las Vegae to be his publicity man _as entirely untrue, GE@EN

‘admitted he was publicity man at.the. Flamingo Hotel .st.one time an

——c—

TN T

was hired by SIEGEL, but stated it was brought asbout through their™

rel“tionship as publisher and advertiser, After SIEGEL was shot .
GREENSPUN's connections with the Flamingo were severed and he later
became associated with WILBUR CLARK as previously reported herein,

GREENSPUN stated CLARK was getting started.on the construction
of the Degert Inn at this” particular time, but due to labor difficulties
and_ lack of funds, the progress was slow. GREENSPUN_ statedehe”hadwbeen
promised the publicliy director job at the DéSert inn Hotel when it
was completed, At one point,. CLARK was so. low. on.funds, tlat GREENSPUN
got together all the money he could borrow from business associates

| and relatives and put it into the hotel project. This resulted in

his“obtaining 22 shares of stock in the hotel, or about 1% interest,

and was a part owner in the motel section of.the hotel which has always
been kept separate from the main hotel, It was long after GREENSPUN
had become associated with CLARK that CLARK again because of dire need
for backing to complete his- hotel became associated with the "Cleveland

e
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Combination" headed by MORRIS KLEINMAN and MOE DALITZ, GREENSPUN
expressed his contempt for this "Cleveland Mob" and indicated that

. he could not get along with them after they came in with CLARK and
this was largely the reason why GREENSPUN terminated with the hotel
as publicity director, GREENSPUN stated 1t was about this time

that he had the opportunity to purchase the newspaper which is now

. the "Las Vegas Morning Sun GREENSPUN stated that he realizes about
$22,000,00 per year from his interest in the Desert Inn, the majority
of which is from a lease agreement with the hotel which has been
previously explained. _

' QBEEEéEHH,Xannzanilgmadmisedmxha$r£horDessnnw£nn'hasino
interest in the "Las Vegas Morning Sun" and none of the owners of fhe
hotel have any conirol qver him gt_all,. GREENSPUN admitted a degree
of friendship with BENNY BINNION, former Texas racketeer and presently
one of the most notorious Las Vegas gamblers. GREENSPUN stated that

. {on several oceasions when the pgper was running far in the red,

BINNION had made losns to him as high as $5000,00 in order to keep
the  paper going. GREENSPUN stated these loans have all been repaild.
GREENSPUN described BINNION as being a very generous and charitable:
man although he did not approve of some of BINNION!s past activities
as a racketeer. ,

This concluded the interview with GREENSPUN, In way of corro-
boration of what GREENSPUN reported relative to Senator MC CARRAN,
on 3-29-52 Mayor BAKER was heard on radio KLAS and also radio KENO,
both Las Vegas, in a recorded interview in which he reiterated in
substance that which was attributed to him by GREENSPUN in the above
mentioned interview with GREENSFUN,

- The Las- Vegas Resident ‘Agents while discussing another matter
with WILLIE ALDERMAN, one of the owners of the Flamingo Hotel, advised
that ALDERMAN in mentioning the "Morning Sun affair" said that the
gamblers were being "used" by the politicians. ALDERMAN indicated
that it was unfair that the gambling industry was being placed "in

the middle" in a purely political matter,

Information of a similar nature to that furnished by GREENSPUN
concerning MARION HICKS being under suspicion by the Nevade State Tax
Commission due ﬁg_his_assgniatigns and apparent connections with the
LANSKYS and also tie with JACK DRAGNA has previously
been furnished the Bureau in communications entitled GIIF, Salt Lake
City Division,




SU 62-1595

On 3-29-52 GREENSPUN N. voluntarily advised that he 1e _had conferred
with a friend of his who is & Féderal Judge in Los Angeles, name not
furnished, and 1s ficw of the opinion that this advertising boycott
is_a definite consplracy in"violation of the Sherman Anti- Truzi law,
GREENSBUN 5. .voluntarily furnishing this information to Las Végas
Resigdent Agents did not re%aster this as a definite complaint at the
time, but stated that the Federal Judge had referred him to WILLIAM
'C..DLXON, CBIEIf oI the Southern California Office, ‘Anti=Trust Division,
} s Angeles, California. GREENSPUN stated that he fntefids to confer -

‘with DIXON in the very near future,

. The columns written by GREENSPUN along with the articles _
- appearing in the Lag Vegas Morning Sun which pertain to this matter, -
some of which have been referred to herein, are ‘being furnished to
the Bureau as enclosures ‘to this letter.

It should be noted that no open inquiries have been made in
this matter and no other information concerning underworld connections
of GREENSPUN are available to this office,

RHJ: LG
AMSD
cct 9hf137‘

Enclosures (7)



Las Vegas Morning Sun
Las Vegas, Nevada
March 28, 1952

"McCARRAN SAYS HE
DIDN'T DO IT"




Las Veges Morning Sun
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March 28, 19t2




Las Vegas Morning Sun

March 18, 1952
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Las Vegas Morning Sun

Las Vegas, Nevade
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FBI, MIAMI ~  3-31-52 |
DIRECTOR, FBI

11-58 AM EST
...ATTN - CRIME RECORD&“SECTION.ss
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HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN, INFO CONCERNING. DOCKET. NO. SEVEN TW0 EIGHT

ZERO, USDC, MIAMI INDICATES FOLLOWING DISPOSITIONS:RE NINE.DEFENDANTS

IN U.S. CUSTOMS CASE. ‘ON FEB., FOUR, FORTYNINE CHAS WINTERS SENTENCED

TO EIGHTEEN MO :ON EACH OF : TWO ‘COUNTS . TO- RUN CONCURRENTLY AND FINED
N

TWENTYFIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS. ON FEB-SIXTEEN, FORTYNINE CASE AGAINST

ERVIN R, SCHINDLER TRANSFERRED TO USDC, SDNY.. ON MARCH EIGHT, FIFTY,

-

CASE AGAINST ABRAHAM Jo LEVIN TRANS TO USDC,'SD CAL.

6N58455j9Arz'cAsz
AGAINST VWILLIAM SOSNOW TRANSFERRED TO USDC, 'SD CAL.”

ON - JUNE.TWO, FIFTY
CASES A@AINST'ADOLPH W, SCHWIMMER AND’LE@NJGAR»NER“RQLLE PROSSED: _ON

JUNE TWENTYEIGHT FIFTYONE CAPIASES AGAINST ERVIN L. JOHNSQN MICHAEL

KANE, AND LEONARD BURNS RETURNED UNEXECUTED, NOT F@UND. ASSISTANT.

45"
4 SUPERVISING~CUSTOMS AGENT MIAMI- STATES IT WQS‘NEVER:DEFINITELY-ESTA-

'BLISHED THAT JOHNSON AND BURNS WERE EXISTENT PERSONS AND IT WAS GENER-

ALLY GQNCLUDED~THAT ‘THOSE NAMES WERE ALIASES USED BY SOME OF THE ABOVE
DEFENDANTS,

‘

GREENSPUN NGT INVOLVED IN FLA PHASE OF THE CASE AND N //;
©2 — Gy f =S
35% //’/“'L‘]—‘)/\y/

iaﬂ} ﬁ?ﬂ;5ﬂﬂ@§§ /
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+oPAGE TWO,,

NAMED IN INDICTMENT, CUSTOMS HAS INFORMATION THAT-LEVIN GREENSPUN.
AND SOSNOW ENTERED -GUILTY PLEAS IN USDC, LOS ANGELES, AND WERE FINED
TEN TKOUSAND-DOLLARS EACH, THEY RECALLED THAT SCHINOLER RECEIVED
 NOMINAL SENTENCE IN NEV YORK. RUC, |
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64~ % : ‘ »
O]j‘ice MWWO’d /%W?Z  UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

10.° . Mr. Nzchols DATE: Aprzl 1, 1952
" FROM  : L. msWE g
. -. ‘ 9\ i ' ‘ ' Tolson____.
SUBJECT: HERMAN -MILTON GREENSFUN l& Lea
INFORMATION CONCERNING . ' '_”“—’—‘

glavin,

1ichole,

l

Rosex

Tracy,

Harbo,

Per your request, there are attached three s epanat e
memos reflecting: : o

HH

Tole, Room__

., Xease

1. 4 brief summary memo Tre G@reenspun o

' N . fe2 -
2. Possible sources of additional information // 737/
. concerning Greenspun

3. The influence of| |and 4ssociates.on R
the Neutrality Act case of Foundry Associates  19¢
" Incorporated. M&amz, Florzda, November, 1948,

By teletype dated 3 31- 52, the Salt Lake Ozty Office
adviged that on March 29, 1952, Greenspun voluntarily and

unsolicited advised the Las Vegas Resident Agency of the FBI-

that gambling casinos in Las Vegas area had been ordered to
cancel all advertising with his newspaper and that this order
was telephoned from Washington, D. C., from Senator Pat McCarran
to Marion Hicks, President, Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas.
According to Greenspun, McCarran took this action because
Greenspun was unfavorable to Senator McCarran. Greenspun
volunteered this information to Bureau Agents inasmuch as he
felt it was a violation of the Sherman Antitrust Act although

. he wasn't making a complaint in the matter at this time.

Greenspun advised he has cohferred with a Federal judge, $7"-
idéntify not furnished, in Log Angeles, and intends to - /

discuss this matter with
Los Angeles, in the near future.

| Antitrust Division, 4 .

The above sitﬁation is reéeiving publicity locally
in Las Vegas, Nevada. The Mayor and City Commissioners of
Las Vegas are openly in favor of. Greenspun.

i | | \NEDXEﬁ ga Do | O NTILR,

“*& L
GUP : s ‘?ﬁm“ | 2
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I. baCFGuOUPJD L’)FLALAIIO’V‘ '

o Greenspun was-born August 27, 1909, at Brookiyn, New York,
the son of Samuel and Anna Greenspun. He has a brother David Greenspun
and two married sisters, liildred Taub and Alice Querz¢. He atiended
St. Johns College from 1930 to 1932 and St. Johns School of Law,
Brooklyn, New York, receiving an LL.B. degree in 1934. &

He was employed by Alfred Friedman Co., NYC, 1924~29,
leRlang~Grays Theatre Ticket Agency, MYC, 1930-36; Pinto and Earcantonlo,
20 Desey St., NYC, law clerk, 1933-36; United Steel Co., NYC, 1936-38;
Vulcan Stsel Co., NYC, 1938—41. He was incducted into the U. S. Army
3/13/41 and transferred to ERC.10/24//41 as over 28 years of age;

1/22/42 recalled to active duty and appointed 2nd Lt. 9/5/42; relieved
from active duty as Captain 12/4/45; promoted to Major 7/3/47. He was
reported AWOL from 12 31/44 to 1/1/45 and accepted punishment under
Article of Uar 104.

Greenspun and Barbara Joan Ritchic, born 2-17-22 at Escex,
London, were married in Ireland during 1944. They had two.children
ages two and three in 1949.

After his discharge from the Army he was employed in the law
office of Benjamin C, Rivbman, New York City, now deceased. Even though
he is a lawyer, he has never been knowvn to practice law, -

Greenspun moved to Las Vegas, Nevada, in 1946 where he
subsequently published a social news shcet "™Las Vegas Life' and at the
same time worked as a publicity man at the Flamingo Hotel which was
being constructed by the late underworld king "“Bugsy" Siegel. He later
worked as promoler of radio station KRAlM, in which he held stock, and in
1949 he was engaged in the construction and promotion of the [esert Inn,
a resort hotel, both of Las Vepas, lievada. He reportedly received no
Salary for tha latter job but was to receive stock in the corporation

ndgﬁgdr% rt wss comple ted, (2-1004~69; 62-75147-44-447) (St. Louis
Tolson

Lada » Green.,pun wazgemﬁgléﬁem ath bl Desert Inn until about & aly L‘gz,

Nichols

potoont, 1950, when he resisned and purchased the Las Vegas Free FPress, a :
' saml-weeklj Las'Vegas papers’ e idd8diately changed the name to Liw o

Clegg, '

alavin . Vegas Lornlng Sun and pub11shcd this paper as a dailye (65-59255;20%?

Harbo, ’ -n A :“
:Tm The Edltor aﬁéﬂﬁmhilsher, Internatlonal Yearb ok, lgéi wﬁicb ’”*

.y ESIRA SR : N
::::. Rm.___ R . ,ﬁj@t\/ g ' '\’hc‘}"(} *b‘:: f‘\)“4\\
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Tolson,

.Lada
Nichols
Belmont
Clegg,
Glavin
Harbo,
Rosen
Tracy.

. Mohr

‘lists daily and Sunday newspapers, contains no 110t1ng for the ias

Vegas &orning Sun or Greenspun.

The current telephone directory coverlng Las Vegas, Nevada,
reflects the follow1ng listing: H. n Greenspun, 315 Horth Eighth
Street,

Greenspun ic the subject of FBI identification record 290474A
which reilects nhis arrests in the Neutrality Act cases montioned below
as well as his regiﬂtratlon at Las Vegas, Navada, as an ex-convict,

[ | who was 12Fnlxad_in;ihe_ﬂenixaﬁity Act case
mentionad below, is belisved to b Greenspun's -
parents Samuel and Anna were born in Poland and Russia respectively -
and both were naturallzed in New Haven, Conn, (2-875-86&)

IT. INVESIIGliIOw OF GrlINHPUN Jﬁbut HJUfRALI’Y ACL.

Herman Greenspun has been subject of two investlgatlons
under the Neutrality Act.

ae Foundry Acsociates, Inc.; Adolph We %chwimmer, Heynold Selk:
"gon Gardner; William Sosnow; Abraham J.. Lev1n,i
nor Rudnick; J. Leonard; Herman lfilton Greenspunj |
[::f::]oervice Airvays. _

This case,arose out-of the'efforts of the above-captioned

- individuals to procure airplanes and airplane parts and accessories fbf
for shipment to the Israeli fighting forces in Palestine., Adol b7C
- Schwimmer was contacted in September, 1947, by one |

~ assertedly a representative of the Jewish Agency. |1urnished

large sums of money to Schwimmer for the purpoce of procuring air-
planos to £fly freight to Palestine.

‘This partlcular case cited above, in which prosécutive action
was carried out at Los Angeles, California, was divided into four phases.
Greens.un's activities were prominunt in only one phase, thai one con-
cerning the attempted eoxport of forty-two airplane engines from los
Anzeles, California to Panama. :

Greenspun and a companion named Willie (assumed to be Willie
Sosnow) came to |of Universal Airplane Salvage
Corporation, Oahu, T. H., in Honolulu in Farch, 1948, and identified

themselves as represcntlng HAGAIIAY, the Jewish organization for aid to
Palestine. Greencpun desl to gurchase airplane gngines and parts for
shipmsnt to Palestinc. desirous of assisting HAGAIAN in every

way, gave forty-two airplanc ongines to Greenspun. These engines and
parts were packed in cases under the superv1uicn of Greenspun with
employeesa




.. | .  "!f  ' o : ".

Greenspun paid {4,000 in ccsh for labor and freight charges -
for the shipment to lLos Anyeles, California. On Larch 25, 1948, 95 crates,
containing 42 Pratt and Uhitney R2800-I0W airplane engines, arrived in
Los Angeles consigned to the Universal Airplane Salvage Corporation,
Los Angeles, which address was nonexistent. Vvhen an attempt was made
to move this shipment of airplane engines to Panama the saipment was :
. seized by United States Customs Service at lLos Angeles on April 14, 1948,
inasmuch .as it was illegal to export this type aircraft engine,

Indictments were returned by the Federal Grand Jury at Los
Angeles on April 6, 1949, charging Schwimmer, Selk, Levin, Greenspun,
[::%::] Sosnow, Gardner and the corporation, fervice Airways, with
conspiracy to violate the Heutrality Act and Export Control laws. Subjects
were charged with violation of Title 22, Sections 452 and 453, and of
Title 50, Section 701, U. S. Code, and Presidential Proclamation 2776,
dated larch 26, 1948,

Greenspun submitted himself for arrest, entercd g vlea of
not g.ilty and was releaced on bond of #1,000. On February 6, 1950,
- in Pederal Court in Los hAngeles, Greenspun and Lewis and Sosnow were-
acquitteds Subjects Schwimuer, Selk and Gardner werc found guilty of
conspiracy to viclate the lieutrality Act and ¥xport Control laws,

Information was received that a juror in this trial had been
contacted by the defendanis during the trial. It had been reported that
all of the Jurors except this one voted for a guilty verdict of all
subjecis, and that a ccmpromised verdict had been reached as a result
of pressure by this juror on the rest of the jury. Subsequently, it
was cdetermined that this juror had received mental treatment in an
institution prior to the boginning of the cace and that he was of Semitic
origin. - Accordingly no investigation was made. (2-875) :

o : b6
b with aliases; Herman Ifilton (nwenspun, ‘b7C
with aliases, el alj;

In liarch, 1948, Greenspun and one Villiam Sosnow approached
| | of the Universal Aircraft Salvage Corporation in
Oahu, Hawaii., Greenspun represented Haganah, the Jewish organization,
and wanted to buy airplane engings and engine parts for use in Palestine.
Liff had been reccmmended to QGreenspun as a person who was intercsted ‘

in assisting Haganah in furnishing military aid. gave (reenspun b6
rotaon forty-two airplane engines and also permission to iake airplane engine bic
Ladd_ - parts. Greenspun, assisted by employees of |01d the packinge. ’
Nichole . It was reported had quantities of machine guns and machine gun parts
Belmont, on his premises, repor tedly rem the Navy from deactivated aire
L S— planes and left there; and that Kade some of these available to
Glavin Greenspun.
Harbo
Rosan
Tracy. .
Mohr, -3 -
Tele. Rm.__ - '
Nease,
Gandy_

A



_— © An employee of the Hniveraal Aircraft Salvage Gorporation,
advised in Jamary, 1945, that early in 1948 he had helpe eenspun

and Sosnow pack airplane nachine gung on instructions of] He said

" the guns had been lef% on the pyremises by the Navy. He also said he b6
saw (reenspun and Sosnow "steal at least 500" muchine gun carrels from b7C
a Navy dump adjacent 4o Universal, and that these together with the
machine guns from wer: packed in airplane engine boxes, and hauled

by a trucker to the docks for shipment to the Los Angsles harbor.

Ammgwmm._cr_elenspun chartered & boat, the
to take the machine guns to

Mexico. | [clsimed Greenspun forced him to accept the cargo and that b6
vwhen he refused, Greenspun threatened him with & revolver. The arms - b7C
were unloaded in Mexico in the pressnce of several Mexican ofiicers.

Greenspun was of the crew on the voyage. Information was received,
however, that was apparently receptive to the deal; was paid for

the use of his boat; and that there was no evidence that force was used

" to gain his assistance.

No export ncense for the amament was cbtained from the
United "tates Ctate Department. Although not specifically traced, the
machine guns were reportedly reshipped from Mexico to Isracl,

On September 28, 1949, Creenspun and six individuals
associated in the shipping oi the machine guns were indicted by a
Faderal grand jury in Los /ngeles, California, for conspiring to
violate the Neutrality act and the Fxport Control Taw, Title 50, USC,
%ection 701, as amended, and Title 22, USC, Section 452, and Presidential
Proclanation 2776, categorics One and Three, which became effective
April 15, 1948. This count listed thirteen overt acts in furtherance
of the conspiracy. Count two charged (ireenspun and three others of the
defendants with unlawiully exporting the armaments in violation of
Scetion 452, Title 22, USC, and Section 701, Title 50, USC. The re-
maining defencants were charged with aiding and abetiing,

On October L, 1949, Greenspun surrendered himself in Los
Angeles and was released on bond. He entered a plea of not guilty on
Pebruvary 20, 1950.

On April 12, 1950, and 4pril 1¢, 1950, the facts were re-
preﬂented to the Grand Jury and (}reenspun was re~indicted, Criminal
Docket number 21256, This indictment eliminated one defendant and also
eliminated the charges of violating the xport Control ict.

On April 25, 1950, on motion of the Covernment, the in-
dictments were dismissed as to all except Greenspun, Lawreace C. Ives,
and Lloyd I. Rosenblum.
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qlavin

Trial of the case bzgan July 6, 1950, at los dnzeles. On
July'lo, 1950, Greenspun changed hisg plka and entered a pl:a of guilty
to the charge . of conspiring to violate the Feutrality Act. On July 17,
1950, he was sentenced to pay a (10,000 fine which was paid by him
July .24, 1950. The substaniive charge was dismissed, and all charges
against. the remaining defendants were also dismissed: (2-1004)

The Los Angeles Daily News, issue of October 27, 1949, con=-
tained a picture of Herwan Grcenspun, the accompanying article revorting
his being free on bail following charges that "he master-minded a two
million dollar gun-smugzling ring for Isracl during that country's war
with the Arab states." OCreenspun vwas quoted as stating, "I have done
n(ozchgx';ms( g:)'m ashamed of and I am sure I can elcar myself in a court trial.w

It was reported that in-July, 1948, three payments totaling
81,300,000 were made to Horman Grecncpun through the Banco del Ahorro
Nacional, liexico City, by cabled order of one Dr. Erwin Hayman, Ceneva,’
%Witzerland. Ir. Erwin Eayman of Ueneva, Switzerland, was reportedly
ané officer of a firm waich procured war materizls for Israele (2-1004-290)

It was further reported by a cource of unknown reliability
that in Ilexico, Greenspun aud an associatc, reportedly involwed on
bchalf of Haganai in the purchase and sale of arms, received a 107

fkxick back® of the gross amount involved in an unidentified arms deal,
(2 1004=34)

In January, 1949, information was received that Greenspun and
his immediate followers had become pretty well discredited with Haganah
and were at that time viorking for and using funds of the Irgun faction
of the Isruglite state. The Irgun faction was regorted by this source
as an extreme Leftist group. (2-1004-45)

TIT. ASSOCTATES AWD ACTUAINTLICES:

Records of the Second Judicial Departiment, Appellate Division,
New York Supreme Court, reflect that Greenspun was examined in Albany,
Hew York, in October, 1936, for adnmission to the Bar. Adnission at
“That time was denied Greenspun because the examiners charged there had
been irregularities in the taking of the examination. I‘ore spescifically,
a notation bears the remzrks that information was passed by Greenspun
and others during the course of the examination. TFor this reason, the
Board of Examiners reiused his admiscion znd denied his right of again
-taking the examination for a period of two yocars.

In October, 1936, at the request of Judge Pinto (believed to
-be Hichael F. Pinto) and Vito Narcantorio, the State Board permitted
Greensrun to take a new examination. He was adnitted to practice on
November 17, 1937. These records also indicate Greencpun served his
clerkship in the office of Finto and Liurcantonio., (2-875-813, P.7)

-5 -
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The HMartindale-Hubbell Law Directory for 1952, covering
Albany and New York City, New York, fails to reflect any reference to
Herman Greenspun. .

Information was received in H#arch, 1952, that Greenspun is

esently operating the Las Vegas Horning Sun and is apparently the
sole owner of this newspaper. There has been no indication that
Greenspun has any gambler or hoodlum associates in connection with this
newspaper nor is there any indication of financial backing from these
sources. Information is available, however, concerning Greenspun's
“friendship with one Benny Binnion, owner of the Horseshoe Club, Las Vegas,
and former Texas racketeer, It has been reported that on occasion
Greenspun has accepted loans up to $#5,000 from Binnion when Greenspun's
newspaper started operating in the red. These loans have reportedly all

\\been pald and the newspaper is now self-sustaining.

COncarning Greenspunts activity in the Desert Inn, a las Vegas
hotel and gambling casino bearing Wilbur Clark's name, it has been
reported that Greenspun was retained by Clark as a publicity man during
the early construction of the hotel with a promise of becoming Publicity
Director when the hotel was completed. Q(reenspun reportedly made some
money available to Clark when Clark was short of funds and thereby
Greenspun acquired omership of part of the motel and twenty-two shares
of hotel stock. Clark subsequently became associated with a group of
Cleveland undsrworld characters headed by Morris Kleimman and Moe Dalitz,
and this group later took over financial control of the hotel. Greenspun
‘resigned as Publicity Director, but is believed to have retained his
financial interest in the Desert Inn.

Greenspun was apparently living in las Vegas prior to the
time *Bugsy" Siegel hired him as Publicity Director for the Flamingo
Hotel and was apparently not brought to las Vegas by Siegdél. Greenspun

a8 publicly stated he did nat. ow Siegel before he came to las Vegas.
IE ele%yype to Bureau 3-31-5 k% € &

Immigration and Naturalization .

Greenspun listed Wilbur Clark, Mayor, andi | 11;

|:€L|bot.h of Las Vegas, Nevada, as references when applying for a '
passport in 1948. (2-1004-51) ‘

e

C

Part Ten, Page 55, of the Hearings before the Special Committee
to Investigate Organized Crime in Interstate Commerce, held in Revada~
California, in November, 1950, to March, 1951, reflects the testimony
of Wilbur Ivern Clark, las Vegas, Nevada. In response to questions
concerning the Desert Inn Hotel, las Vegas, Clark testified that he knew
Greenspun, that Greenspun owned one per cent of the Desert Inn Hotel, '
in addition to 30 per cent ownership of the motel part of this hotel.

(62-91933-61.5)

Moe Sedway, Vice President, Flamingo Hotel, alsc testified
before the above committes. During his testimony, he ctated he was
acquainted with Greenspun and further revealed that he, Sedway, had been ~

-6 -
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a long time acquaintance of Frank Costello, Frank Erickson and
"longie” Zwillman, all of whom are well-known in underworld circles.

An indictment was returned by a Federal Grand Jury in Miami,
Florida, on lovember 16, 1948, charging nine individuals affiliated
with the Foundry Associates, Inc., with conspiracy to violate the
F¥eutrality Act by conspiring to 1llegally export three B-17 bomber-type ,
airplanes from Miami, Florida, to Zatee, Czechoslovakia, on June 11, 1948,
These nine individuals included Adolph W. Schwimmer, Abraham J. Levin,
Wiliiam Sosnow, Charles Vinters, Irwin Schindler, Ervin L. Johnson, —._—~
Michael Kane, Leon Gardner, and leonard Burns. These indictments did
not include Herman Greenspun inasmuch as he was not involved in this
specific alleged violation. However, it is noted that Greenspun was
associated wit.h the members of Fo‘tmdry Associates, Inc. s 85 indlcated e
£ v v . " )

Informant advised thTt_m_ﬁesmbﬂLlL_mm |
conferred concerning | _In February,
1949, according to this informant, | conferred
in this respect. (2-875-762)

The records of the United States Pistrict Court, lilami, Florida,
under Docket #7280 reflects the dispositions of these indictments., On
February 4, 1949, Charles Winters was sentenced at Miami, Florida, to
serve eighteen months and to pay a fine of $#2,500. On February 16, 1949,
the case against Irwin Schindler was transferred to New York; Schindler
reportedly received a nominal sentence at New York. On March 8, 1950,
the cases against Abraham levin and William Sosnow were transferred to
Ios Angeles, California; on July 17, 1950, levin and Sosnow on pleas of
guilty were sentenced at los Angelss to pay a fine of 810,000 each. The
cases against Adolph W. Schwimmer and Leon Gardner were Nolle Prossed b
. on July 2, 1950. On June 28, 1951, the capiases against Ervin L. Johnsonm, | -
Kichael Ka.ne, and Leonard Burns woers returned unexecuted inasmuch as
these individuals.were not located.

Concerning | | it 1s to be noted that he

; | The 1948 report of the Senate Joint Fact~Finding Committee
on Une- ican Activities in California, cited Bartley Crum as “a
practical Communist for all practical purposes.® (97-2866-13)
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Oﬁice Memamnd%m » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
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O g DATE: April 1, 1952
FROM : -maAéfjmny%V’ o A
SUBJECT: HERMAN MILTON ~GREENSEUN ‘ L e
’ INFORMATION CONCERNING A cloes
Glayin_____

Rosen
Tracy.
. Harbo,

Herman Greenspun was involved in two Neutrality

Belmont,

Act cases which were investigated by the Bureau. (Bufiles  wm_ -
2-875 and 2-1004) There «irss set out below a list of posaible™/ = —

sources of additional znformatzon concerning Greenspun. : iy

\{} }w\, ww»«ﬁmww.

confidential informants, newspaper sources, and
prominent businessmen should be able to furnish information
inasmuch as Greenspun has resided in Nevada since 1946.

I._LAS.VEGAS. NEVADA

An examination of the ownership of the Las Vegas,
Horning Sun, purchased by Greenspun in 1950, may reveal the
identity of certoin business associates.

thbur Clark, Desert Inn Hotel, a business associate
of Greenspun's, should be able to furnish znformotzon concerning
his current activities. :

An examination of the records of the First National
Bank of Las Vegas should be productive inasmuch as Greenspun

" opened an account at uhau bank in 1947.

FBI number 2904?4A indicates Greenspun was finger-
printed by the Sheriff's 0ffice, their number EC-242 on
8=7-50, and registered with the Las Vegas Police Deparitment,
their number F426 on 8-8-50, as an exr-convict. ;%%L

Previous addresses in Las Vegas are 141 South 16th
Street, 2111 Freemont Street, 329 North 5th Street, and the

- current address 315 North 8th Stteet.

II. NEW YORK

Examination of the records New York State Bar
Association, Committee of Examiners. gareensp%n;waSyadmitted
to the Bar on November 17, 1937. TR TR T

David Greenspun, brother,ureszdes at 2$b§ Ocean
Avenue, Brooklyn, and is employed by radio station WNEW.
Background znformatzon may be auazl%Ple Wfrom. thisi'sourcel

%§ﬁm ”4ﬁf7iw ‘
- RECORDER gé’ g UL eg e (0K

GUP:ps

Nichols,




Memo to Yr. Nichols . , A . April. 1,:1952

- Examination of the records at Ozty FUrmers Branch

- < of National City Bank of New. York where Greenspun had an

account Jrom 1945 to 1947.

Records of the Credit Department, Guarenty Trust
Company of New York, 128 Broadway, New York City, should
reflect information concerning Greenspun's account with them
from 1939 to 1948.

Appropriate law enforcement agencies and credit
bureaus. . EEE .

III. WASHINGTON D, C.

An examination of Federal income tax records to
ascertain his sources of tincome from 1947 to date. FEramination
of records at Immigration and Naturalization Service. It is
noted Mrs. Barbara areenspun has alien registration number
6038022 and @reenspun's parents, Samuel and Anna, were born
in Poland and Russia respectively, and both were naturalized
in Connecticut.

An emdmination of Veterans Administration records
under VA claim number (C-7303454.

TV. MISCELLANEOUS

Ezamination of newspaper morgues, Los Angeles,
Oalzfornza, covering the period of the Neutrality Act trials.

.Credit and police record checks may be made at
places oj previous residence which include 116 @reenwood
.Street, (1939) New Haven, and 95 State Street, (1945)
Sprzngfzeld both Connecticut.
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O]j'ice Memamndz;m « UNITED STATES GO’VERNMENT‘

. , ~ | |
™ ur. mch\tmf/ N . pate: April 1, 1952
FROM 1{‘./11./&%?8?/. , \ Y

SUBJECT: | INFLUENCE OF| lavp °
v ASSOCIATES ON NEUTRALITY ACT
CASE OF FOUNDRY ASSOCIATES, INC.,

MIAMI, FLORIDA, NOVEMBER 1948.

Tracy.

Harbo,

Belmont,

PURPOSE: -

<" Mohr,

Tele. Room

. To .set out znformatzon concernzng pressure exerted ...
byl land associates to influence prosecution in the . ==
case of nine gffiliates of Foundry Associates, Inc., who
were indicted at Miami, Florida on November 16, 1948, for
conspiracy to violate the Neutrality Act, by illegally
exporting arms and airplanes to the Israeli fighting forces.

- BACKGROUND :

on November /16, 1948, nine individuals affiliated wzth
the Foundry Assoczates, Inc., were indicted in Federal Court at
Miami, Floridae, charged with a violation of Title 22, United
States Code, Section 452, conspiracy to violate the Neutrality
Act by conspiring to illegally exrport three B-17 airplanes from

" Miami, Florida to Zatec, Czechoslovakia on June 11, 1948, The
information presented to the Federal Grand Jury in this case
was developed by the United States CustomsService. The FBI was
conducting concurrent investigation in the same matter. .The
nine. persons indicted were Adolph W Schwimmer, Irwin R. Schindler,

Charles T, Winters, A rdner illigm
- hael Kane, Gy
were believed To be fictitious names given to two Y

employees of Foundry Associates, Inc.) (2-875-718,732,801)

be
b7C -

. Greenspun was closely associated with these individuals
of Foundry Associates Inc. but he was not included in the Miami
indictments since he was not involved in this specific alleged
violation, -

on December 28, 1948, Assistant United States Attorney
Fred Botts, Kiami, Fiorzda, upon inguiry from the FBI, declined
additional prosecution for the substantive offense in this case,
conspiring to illegally export three airplanes out qf the- United
States, and did not desire additional znvestzgatzon in thzs matter

by the FBI. (2-8’75-801 ) IO
3 - T ‘05-—97ﬂ6’7’m/g,\(
S 1,,, a2y
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Memo to M?. Nichols

o A highly confidential informent advised that on No-
vember 23, 1948, |

iof Americans for Haganah, reportedly

-1 =1 Oy

|wan e

contacted Clark Clifjford at the White House on November 23,
1948, in this matter. (2-875-717)

On_December 14, 1948, according to a hzghly confidential

znjbrmant | lengaged in g discussion
ents bhin
(2-875-762) _ , |
| on December 15, 1248.| | |

advised Supervisor Kline Weagtherford of the FRI in strict

confidence that |
|
b6
b7C
b7D

On February -4, 1949,| |following a
plea of guilty to the charge of conspiracy to violate the
Neutrality Act, was sentenced in Federal Court at Miami, Florida i,
to serve eighteen months in prison end to pay a fzne of #2500. p7C

(Mzamt teletype to Bureau, 3/31/58) A highly con nd 7D
reliable source advised that on February 5, 1949, |

[ (2-875-783)



Mbmo to Mr. Nichols

A hzahlu confzdentzal source advised that in Februaruy

1949 |

| (2-875-796)

In regard to the nine indictments at Ifiami, Florida,
the court docket Number 7280, United States District Court
Mﬁamz, Florida reflects the followzng dzsposztzons.

' February 4, 1949, Charles Winters was sentenced to
serve ezghteen months and to pay a fine of $2500'

February 16, 1949, the case against Irwin R. Schindler
was transferred to the Unzted States District Court Southern
District of New York; : _

March 8, 1950, the éases against Abraham J. Levin and
William Sosnow were tranaferred to the United States Dzstrzct
Court, Southern District of Calzfornza,

June 2, 1950, the cases agaznst Adolph W. Schwimmer and bo
Leon Gardner were nolle prossed,

‘June 28, 1951, the capiases against| |
Michael Kane, were returned unerecuted, inasmuch
as these individuals were not found. It is pointed out that
according to information furnished by United States Customs
Serviceat Miami, Florida, Schindler reportedly received a
nominal sentence in New York and that it was never definitely
established that| |
(Miami Teletype to Bureau 3/31/52)

; In regard to Schindler it is to be noted also that a
complaint was filed before United States Commissioner Garrett
Cotter, at New York City, New York, on July 23, 1948, charging
Irwin R. Schindler with a violation of Title 22, United States
Code, Section 452 in that he exrported arms and an implement of
war (one B-17 airplane) from Westchester Uounty Airport, New

-3 -
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Memo to Mr. Nichols

York to Halifar, Nova Scotia on July 11, 1948, On March 10, 1949,
Schindler appeared before United States District Court Judge
Rifkind, at New York, and this complaint was dismissed. It is
pointed out that this alleged violation was separate and different
Sfrom the alleged violation involved in the Miami indictment on
November 16, 1948. (2-875-813,842)

on July 17, 1950, in Federal Court at Los Angeles,
California, Abraham J. Levin and William Sosnow, following a
plea of guilty to an indictment returned by the Federal Grand
Jury at Miami, Florida, charging conspiracy to violate the
Neutrality Act, were sentenced to pay a fzne of #10 000 each.
(2-875-894) bé
: b7cC
| |has been reported by a reliable source as b7D
having beenl |
| (97-2866-13)] '

Bartley Crum, a New York attorney, served as Legal
Counsel to the Communtist Political Association in California in
1945. A reliable informant has furnished information that Crum,
according to FEarl Browder, former Communist Party leader, was a
member of the Communist Party in 1940, . Crum was cited in the
1948 report of the Senate Joint Fact-andzng Committee on Un-
American Activities in Caltfornza as a "practical Communist for

all practical purposes.” (97-2866-13) be
_ - . b7C
Information from reliable sources has indicated that 7D

advised that he. had set up
He further stated that at

L e _interview, in January 1948, his attorney was-
| (2-875-159) _

: | are .
[ |of Israel Speaks, Incorporated, which is a -ﬁ;c»
successor organization to Americans for Haganah, Incorporatede.
It is noted that Americans for Haganah, Incorporated was advised
by the Department of Justice of its possible obligation to
register under the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, as
amended, but was dissolved prior to such registration. (97—2866-13)
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Memo to Mr. Nichols

RECOMMENDATIONS :

None

For your information relative to the memorandum, prepared
at your request, concerning Herman Milton Greenspune

b7C
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o '/EDERAL BURZAU OF INVESTIGATION ' Mr. ;
U. S, DEPARTYENT OF JUSTICE ‘ M. )

CONIiTERCAT Eﬂl‘dS SECTION

)

: My, Belnt m,:m:»

s ' ' 1 Mr. Cleg‘:?-——-—«—n&

e AP R 7 652 / Mr. Glovin——

\ Mr. Horoo e §
j ! - " Mr. Rosen -

@t - , Mr. Tracy. ;
WASH - 8 FROM SALT LAKE CITY VIA LOSAN -3.-3’1/1/-52 10"31\‘1. Eg{ldgﬂm LG’

Mr, Moh:
_VIRECTOR - ATTN, ASST. DIRECTOR L, B, NIGHOLS  URGENT . Telo. Room——|
@, /

: ' Mpr. Holloman ... §
HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN, WAS, "HENRY", HANK®, MISC. INFORMA AL

CONCERNINGs RETELEPHONE CALL ASST. DIRECTOR Le Be ;NICHOLS TMEL & .
NINTH INST. FOLLOWING INFORMATION AVAILABLE SALT LAKE CITY REGARD NG

U2 T e Y R S s sy

SUBJFCT. INFORMATION FROM Los ANGELES REFLECTS SUBJECT WITH EIGHT
* OTHERS INDI(-T"ED FGJ LOS ANGELES IN CASE ENTITLED !

ETAL, NEUTRALITY ACT, CONSPIRAQY ON CHA‘RAGES OF CONSPIRING

R i T

R T R T T ST T

1TO VIOLATE THE NEUTRALITY ACT AND EXPOQRT CONTROL LAWS BY PLOTTING

TO SEND WAR SUPPLIES TO_ ISRAEL. ON_PLEA OF GUILTY JULY TEN, FIFTY

GREENSPUN FINED TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS. IN CASE _ENTITLED FOUNDRY ASS-

i‘ AL Ry
OCIATES INC, NEUTRALITY ACT, BUFILE TWO DASH EIE{T SEVEN FIVE, '

[GREENSPUN WAS ONE OF SEVEN DEFENDENTS ACQUITTED IN CONNECTION WITH

S Ny

%LPLEGAL SHIP@ENI‘QigégyswA&D~AMMUﬂljlgﬂ“FROM UNITED STATES TO s
TSRAEL IN VIOLATION NEUTRALITY ACT, GREENSPUN ARRIVED LAS VEGAS,
NEVADA ABOUT NOV. NINETEEN FORTYSIX AND WAS PREVIOUSLY ATTORNEY
NEW YORK Sngg.‘nzponTzhLY SERVED U. S. Anméiﬁxusrgzk 0 Tvgnj DASﬁ%?/

g RD /-/A/;r e ?A
FORTYFIVE RECEIV.ING._HONORABLE. Dlg gg 18 RANK OF CAPTAIN. IN

MARCH NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN GREENSPUN CLAIMEDMQ%&?J%&%i;EMENT AS

s

PUBLISHER “LAS VEGAS LIFE™ WHICH WAS PURPORTEDLY”A;QA

- T ety

St S S B

LING GOSS IP

TR A

CRIMTE
SHEET.; THIS NEWSPAPER QNE YEAR LATER DISCONTINUER

FAILFD TO WARRANT FURTHER OPERATI@N. GREENSPUN IN JULY NINETEEN

coynmsnmsrmofﬁn
20 v DEC # sood




PAGE TWO
PRESENTLY OPERATING. GREENSFUN HAS NO GAMBELER OR HOODLUM ASSOCIATES

IN CONNECTION WITH OPERATION OF HIS NEWSPAPER; NO INDICATION THAT
HE HAS ANY FINANCIAL BACKING FROM THESE SOURCES AND IS APPARENTLY
SOLE OWNER OF PAPER, WHEN ORIGINALLY PURCHASING PAPER HE BORROWED

HEAVILY EROM_BANK_OF _NEVADA LAS VEGAS AND PRESENTLY OWES NOTE THERE

AMOUNTING TO APPROXIMATELY FIFTFEN TH@USAND DOLLARS, TEN THOUSAND

S g hiod VI

OF WHICH IS SECURED BY HIS TWENTYTWO SHARES oF STOCK IN WILBUR

e T S -
e At VR 6 o s i R e Bt o~

CLARKS DESERT INN, LAVISH RESORT HOTEL AND GAMBLING CASINO IN LAS

——

VEGAS. ALTHOUGH THIS HOTEL BEARS NAME OF WILBUR CLARK, A 'CLEVELAND

e g g

MOB™ HEADED BY MQRRIS KLEINMAN AND MOE DALITZ, NOTORIOUS EASTERN

RACKETEERS, OWN CONTROLLINQ INTEREST. FROM OWN PREVIOUS PUBLIC

STATEMENTS GREENSFUN DERIVED INCGME OF ABOUT TWENTYTWG THOUSAND

Gl L i M R A T L R TR LSRRI )

DOLLARS FROM INTEREST IN THIS HOTEL, MAJORITY OF WHICH IS OBTAINED

TR,

THROUGH LEASE AGREEMENT HE HAS WITH PRESENT HOTEL OWNERS WHEREBY -

f THEY PAY HIM RENTAL FOR USE OF CERTAIN PORTIONS OF MOTEL SECTION
o OF HOTEL WHICH 'GREENSPUN OWNS, GREENSPUN ACQUIRED HIS INTEREST IN

ST T s =y

THIS HOTEL FROM WILBUR CLARK WHO REPORTEDLY HAS IN THE PAST ENGAGED

———

IN ILLEGAL GAMBLING IN SAN DIFGO AREA, BUT NOT CONSIDERED HOODLUM

T T S e e e

e d]

OR RACKETEER. GREENSPUN RETAINED BY WILBUR CLARK AS PUBLICITY MAN

A = T

DURING EARLY CONSTRUCTION OF HOTEL WITH PROMISE OF BEING HOTEL

PUBLICITY DIRECTOR: WHEN HOTEL COMPLETED. AT ONE POINT WHEN CLARK
WAS SHORT OF CASH, GREENSPUN BORROWED ALL MONEY HE COULD FROM FRIENDS



PAGE THREE - . o
AND.'RELATIVES AND PLACED IT AT CLARKS DISPOSAL, THEREBY ACQUIRING

OWNERSHIP OF PORTION OF MOTEL AND TWENTY TWO SHARES OF HOTEL STOCK,
 THIS OCCURED LONG BEFORE..CLARK. BECAME. ASSOCIATED _WITH. 'CLEVELAND

gl BTl N

MOB‘ AND SHORT TIME, JHEREAETER, THIS MOB TOOK OVER FINANCIAL CONTROL

R e et e S ST .

OF HOTEL. GREENSPUN RESIGNED. AS .PUBLIGITY DIRECTOR. GREENSPUNS

VCONNECTIONAWITH "BUGSIE® SEIGEL AND.FLAMINGO- HOTEL_LAS VEGAS WAS

Ay, .._‘W *--M-——-——-w.ﬂ. o 4

ALSO THAT OF BEING PUBLICITY DIRECTOR FOR HOTEL. INDICATIONS ARE

THAT GREENSPUN WAS IN LAS .VEGAS AREA PRIOR TO HIS EMPLOYMENT WITH
FLAMINGO HOTEL AND WAS APPARENTLY NOT BROUGHT IN BY SEIGEL

GREENSPUN HAS MADE PUBLIC STATEMENT THAT HE HAD NEVER HEARD OF SEIGEL
PRIOR TO COMING TO LAS VEGAS. GREENSPUN HAS ADMITTED TO ASSOCIATES
DEGREE .OF FRIENDSHIP WITH BENNY BINNION, OWNER OF HORSE SHOE CLUB

e T ey

LAS VEGAS, ;AND FORMER TEXAS RACKETEER, BINNION NOW ONE OF THE MOST

s ARG P S . -]

NOTORIOUS LAS VEGAS GAMBLERS AND ON OCCASIONS GREENSPUN HAS ACCEPTED

o oo wne

LOANS UP TO.FIVE THOUSAND. DOLLARS FROM BINNION WHEN NEWSPAPER»FIRST

e T

TR S S S T

STARTED OPERATING IN RED, GREENSPUN CLABMS ALL LOANS REPAID AND

e

.NEWSPAPER NOW SELF SUSTAINE&NG. ON TWENTYNINTH INST. GREENSPUN

CALRTIT

;ADVISED LAS VEGAS RESIDENT AGENCY. VOLUNTARILY AND UNSOLICITED IN

e =

. ANY WAY THAT GAMBELING CASINOS IN LAS VEGAS AREA HAD BEEN ORDERED

TO CANCEL ALL ADVERTISING WITH HIS | NEWSPAPER AND THIS ORDER WAS TELE-

A SR o

PHONED FROM WASHINGTON, D.C. FROM SENATOR PAT MC CARRAN TO MARION

e

HICKS, PRES. THUNDEREIRD HOTEL LAS VEGAS, A LUXURIOUS HOTEL AND GAMBLING

| CASINO. ACCORDING TO GREENSPUN, MC CARRAN TOOK THIS ACTION BECAUSE

i e e i
e — s ¥




PAGE FOUR
fGREENSPUN UNFAVORAELE TO SENATOR MC CARRAN. GREENSPUN VOLUNTEERED THIS

INFO TO BUREAU AGENTS AS HE FELT THERE VAS A VIOLATION OF THE SHERMAN

ANTI TRUST ACT ALTHOUGH HE WASN-T MAKING COMPLAINT IN THE MATTER

g —1

&AT THIS TIME. GREENSPUN ADVISED HE HAS CONFERRED WITH FEDERAL JUDGE,

AT RN, T v B v et

NAME NOT FURNISHED, WHO IS FRIEND OF HIS IN LOS ANGELES AND INTENDS
TO DISCUSS MATTER WITH WILLIAM C, BIXON, CHIEF QF SOUTHERN%ALIFORNIA

& s I M e o

OFFICE ANTI TRUST DIVISION LOS ANGELES, IN NEA FUTURE. TH §M§L!UATION
O TR T e

a2 LR ek R T T IR .

RECEIVING PUBLICITY LOCALLY LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, MAYOR AND CITY

COMMISSIONERS LAS VEGAS -ARE OPENLY IN FAVOR OF GREENSPUN, NO OPEN
INQUIRIES MADE IN THIS MATTER AND NO OTHER INFORMATION CONCERNING
UNDERWORLD CONNECTIONS OF GREENSPUN AVAILAELE THIS OFFICE. FURTHER
DETAILS BEING FURNISHED AMSD LETTER,

-1 Oy
[
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' - .ﬁozm BUREAU OF INVEST

u. s. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COUMUMICATIONS SEGTION
APR 2 L 1952

mr ClegB
B : Mr. Glavilom——
Mr. Harbo——m—
- - 1 Mr. Rogen e

Y e, Tracy—s—-
) Mp. Lavghlife— i
e, Mohfmera—
. Pelp, ROOTDwmer—
, M. Hollomal-——
4-21-52  .11-04-AM FLO Miss Condg—mr
. _ L U e, ) M
DYRECTOR, FBI AND SAC,® NEW YORK..e««URGENT | P——

ATTN. ASST. DI%ZSTOR NICHOLS

HERMAN WILLIAM GREENSPUN, APPLICANT MATTER. RECORDS OF STATE BOARD OF

LAW EXAMINERS, ALBANY, NY REFLECT THAT ONE" HERMAN M.C%REENSPUN, ONE

NINE THREE NINE FIFTY NINTH ST., BROOKLYN, NY MADE APPLICATION FOR BAR
EXAM SEPT. TWENTYEIGHT, THIRTYFOUR, AT WHICH TIME HE WAS TWENTY {' /
FIVE YEARS OLD,- THIS INDIVIDUAL BORN BROOKLYN, NY QUALIFIED FOR BAR

EXAM BY LAW STUDENTS QUALIFYING CERTIFICATE NO; FIVE THREE THREE SIX,

——————r T T NAEIREY. —

ey

EARNED MAY TWENTYSEVEN, THIRTYTWO. GRADUATED ST,

—~—r

JOHNS LAW, BROOKLYN,

NY WITH LLB DEGREE. BAR EXAM TAKEN OCT., THIRTYFQUR. CANCELLED
o R SRy -

e ST

BECAUSE GREENSPUN COPIED.

REINSTATED FOR BAR EXAM GIVEN MARCH EIGHTEEN
AND NINETEEN THIRTYSIX, WHICH HE FAILED.

AGAIN TOOK BAR EXAM OCT.

TWENTYEIGHT AND TWENTYNINE, THIRTYSIX, NYC AND PASSED. CERTIFIED FOR

M

ADMISSION@TO SECOND.DEPT.,‘OCT. TWENTYNINE THIRTYSIXW RECORDS, NYS
Semicronrtrctaty, M

COURT OF APPEALS, ALBANY CONTAINED NO RECORD OF ANY DISCIPLINARY T

ACTION BY COURT.j RECORDS THERE REFLECT AFFIDAVIT FOR HERMAN M.

GREENSPUN SWORN TO BEFGRE SALVATOREdgﬁgiéSSI ?éb NOTARY PUBLIC,,
FIL

BRONX, NY, NoOV, SEVENTEEN THIRTYSE AND NO%.;?ZGHTEﬁ/Qﬁ;Z7’/

THIRTYSEVEN, AFFIDAVIT STATES GREENS NJ NAUVE BORN RESIDI G ONE
: . APR 29 1959 : /X‘/V
~ COPIES DESTROYED W : ATt

I b
.03}
s

b 1

200 DECAA® T pyan L\




PAGE TWO | s | o -
NINE THREE NINE FIFTY NINTH ST., BROOKLYN, WAS DULY AND REGULARLY
LICENSED TO PRACTICE LAW AT NOV,, THIRTYSEVEN, TERM OF THE
APPELLATE DIV, OF THE SUPREME COURT, SECOND DEPT., HELD AT APPELLATE
DIV. COURT ROOM, BOROUGH HALL, BROOKLYN, NY. FLOYD MELIUS, CLERK,
OFFICE OF THE gLERK,-cogRT OF*APPEALS,,ALBANY, ADVISED THAT SECOND
DEPT., APPELLATE DIV,, MONROE PLACE, BROOKLYN, WOULD POSSIBLY HAVE

ENTIRE FILE ON HERMAN' M. GREENSPUN."

END
AINO -
WA 11-06 RM OK FBI WA MIM
NY “OK FBI NY JLWVM
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF II‘-TIGATION
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»

Teletype 5644
TLeave Clerk 2266
Mechanical B-114 .
Supprly Room B-118

Rosen 5706
Tracy 4130 IB
Laughlin 1742

5/19 , 1952
TO: | _____Mr. Mohr 574/ ‘
Director ' ___"MiSBs Gandy, 5633
. Tolson,5744 A1 Holloman 5633
. Ladd 5736 . sy
. Belmont 1742 WRecords Sec+—F2735
. Clegg, 5256 Pers. Records 6631
. Glavin 5517 Reading Room. 5531
. Harbo 7625 Mail Room 5533 |

.
<II|||

Nichols 5640
McGuire 5642 Q) Y~ Miss Lurz

. Wick 5625 \Qgs " . Mrs. Chisholm

. Crosby . 563§§?@ Miss Brown .
' QQ? Miss Corrigan
Jones 42‘3% Miss Pownell

L L
e s St

,Leonard~6222"IB Miss Beals

Mr. Trottexr 7204
Mr. Eames 7204
Mr. Wherry 5537
_Mr. English 5627
See me . ——_Note & returnm
For your info FPor appropriate

action

Formerly tndexrxed under Herman

william Greenspun which was wrong

ngme . Please have index corrected

to show individual is Herman Miltcifb

Greenspun.

L.. B. Nichols

A AN ~t AT



' ¢ o7 AL BUREAY ,GF INVESTIGATION

PP ' | o, 3. DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE

- . ] “Mr. Tolsm;
: ' cowuwc OHS SECTION . o
21198 R

1 Mr. Clegg.
Mr, Glavin__.__ [
Mr. Harbo__.__. '
Mr. Rosen_.......|
Mr. Tracy...__._..

N R T
2 AT

. _ ! Mr. Laughlin...__
ey ' " - 1 Mr. Mohr
URGENT . 5)}//4 . : Tele. Room.____}

. ‘ 4 ; 4 Mr. Holloman___

TTH. ASSISTANT DIRECTIOR NICKOLS § i e

HERMAN WILLIAM GREE&%PHN, APPLICANT MATTER. RE TELEPHONE CALL™ ASSTT““]
DIRECTOR NICHOLS TO NEW YORK, APRIL NINETEEN LAST. RECORDS SECOND
JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT, APPELATE nxvxsrow, NEW YORK SUPREME COURT, BKLYN,NY
REFLECT THAT HERMAN M. /MILTON/"%EENSPUN TOOK THE BAR EXAMINATION IN
OCTOBER, NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR, THE PRESIDENT OF THE BAR EXAMINERS / 4/ -/
SENT A MEMORANDUM TO THE COMMITTEE ON CHARACTER AND FITNESS TO THE!
EFFECT THAT GREENSPUN VAS ONE OF FOUR APPLICANTS WHO PARTICIPATED IN

THE TRANSMISSION OF INFORMATION AND SUCH IRREGULAR PRACTICES IN THE

COURSE OF THE EXAMINATION THAT THE BAR EXAMINERS HAD CONCLUDED THAT
GREENSPUN SHOULD NOT BE AFFORDED AN OPPORTUNITY TO TAKE THE BAR
EXAMINATION AGAIN FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS. THERE IS NO RECORD
INDICATING THAT THE APPLICANT TOOK THE BAR EXAM MARCH EIGHTEEN AND )
Cotrt
NINETEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYSIX., APPLICANT PASSED THE BAR EXAMINATION
IN OCTOBER THIRTYSIX AND WAS ADMITTED IN NOVEMBER NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN,
THE USUAL CHARACTER AFFIDAVITS WERE SUBMITTED BY JUDGE MICHAEL PINTO,
CITY MAGISTRATE AND CONGRESSMAN VITO MAR ﬁgzpnxo 14 FEBRUAR or NINETEEN

- g S
THIRTYSEVEN. BOTH AFFIANTS STATED THAT E. lfP ICAN HAD BEEN,
: Eﬁ%& R ARy i
ACCUSED OF CHEATING IN T R, NINETE%gngIRTYFOUR EXAMINATION
, # 1952
‘aé*j
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PAGE TWO
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. AFFIDAVITS WERE FILED AFTER APPLICANT=S SUCCESSFULLY PASSING THE

BAR EXAMINATION IN OCTOBER, THIRTYSIX, THERE IS NO RECORD AVAILABLE
OF ANY CORRESPONDENCE OR HEARINGS BETWEEN OCTOBER, NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR

AND FEBURARY, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. BUREAU VILL NOTE THAT THE REPORT

OF SA NORMAN P, BAGWELL, DATED APRIL TVENTY SIY, FORTYNINE, RE FOUNDRY
ASSOCIATES, INC., NEUTRALITY ACT, PAGE-SEVEN, MAKES SOME REFERENCE T0
THIS INCIDENT, /BUFILE TWO DASH EIGHT SEVEN FIVE/, NEW YORK BAR
ASSOCTATION ADVISED GREENSPUN NEVER A MEMBER OF THIS ORGANIZATION.

NO GRIEVANCES FILED VS HIN,

bé
b7

ALBANY ADVISED
END
NY R 16 WA HLT
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Oﬁice M ‘ ;dm UNITED e, GOVERNMENT

l
7 0 iM?. Zblson V//// , DATE: .Aprzl 23, Néef/(ﬂ
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(J#; FROM L. B. Nichols , - (Y | clogg
miero” @ﬁfé“ o
SUBJECT: ‘ VR i, GRE’E’NSPUN VM ‘ M“"To - om
e previou&ly.furn;%ged Senator IeCarran w}th —
background information on Hermarn“Greenspun. - The Senator was s,
particularly interested in the situation which developed when \mf“~—
Greenspun was caught cheating on a bar examgagtzgn ond Wa8 .
barred from taking an ezamingtion for two yeors, then wos 7w

<I

‘pernitted to do so when charecter offidauits were submitied / -
_ﬂﬂyth Yarcontonio.and.. Judge Michgel Pin Pinto of New York Czty. K§¢”ﬁ

The Senator wondered if there was any more :
detailed informetion, There wag no more .deteiled informatiod . e%
than we already had, however, we did elaborate on the matter._ /

I an attachzng )
Iﬂﬁggnlgagg_zauﬂua_Adama, pointing out to her that the szormatzon
pertaining to' the: elleged:cheating on the part of Greenspun was
not o matter of public record but is in the flles of the bar
eraminers, il v : :

Attachment _5&&“@. &, ‘
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‘ ‘ The records of the State Board of Lmv Exammam at Albmy ﬁe;sr or?:\ g «

i:t'*ﬂef].m:t. that Greenspun, wrose address at that time was 1939 5%th- Street; e
= Brozklyng &*ew Yarkb mde ag:plicati@zz for a bax- examnatim on Saptember 28
T 19, e - . . . O . . B

R Greenspun sta%@d ﬂaat he was bax"n :m B:?cm&d!.;g'ns ‘ﬁaw York, and i
\ cermflcate ‘qualifying him to take ‘the examination was earnsd. Yoy 21, 19
"based on his LL Bo desree, mceived a‘.’x'om ﬁt. Jenn's Law Schocl, Brooklyn‘ :
ﬁm?ark..,- o e : T o :
o : &mmsgma tock t.he ’bmz' axamimmoﬁ 111 Octoberg 3.931;9 bn'& his 4
o @xaminatian was' cencelled becsuse Greenspua copied.. He was reinstated an,d
/. given examination in-larch, 1936, but fsiled. fe agsin took the bay ®
1 cramination on ectober 28 and 29 of 1936 and passed. A eertﬁicat@ fox“
admssicm to. the bar was" iasued October 299 1936. .

ceme T T‘he mcurds of the ﬁ!ew York' Statca Ccmrt of App@&ls at Albaxw .

. Acontaimﬂ no information: ntd.gcating di@cxplmary action by the courte . There
ds, hmveverp on file an sffz.davit. szorn by Greenspun before Salvatere B. - -
Cagsiane, Hotary Pnblm, Hew York City; dated ‘Hovember 17, 1937, which states
‘thet Greenspun is native homs residing ‘iR Broolllyn, and was duly and mgularly

~ .- licensed to practice law bei‘@re the App@llate Biviaiom of the SEpre@s caurﬁs

"m the Secomi Eepartmant. S , R ¥

: L 'Ihe records ef the Second Judicial Beparmnt of the Appenate
- Division of the Hew York Suprame Court at Brooklyn, flew York, alsc reflect -
‘. ‘that Greenspun took s bar examination in October of 193L. The president of
the buor oxaminers sent & memorandum te the Committee on Character and Fitness -

%o, the effect that Greenspun was ons of four epplicants vho participated in
the transmission of informstion and such illegal practices in the course of
ﬁhe lexamiuaﬁion that the bar examimrs bad concluded Greenspun should not be

£

, a‘jt the tinze’ the appn.éant was mm.tted to. 'ﬂ’ze‘ bar on ﬁa?emhéi’ 19,
39 ‘..haracter affidavits wére submitied by Juage ‘fiichael Pinto, City - ,
m@ﬁstr&te , and Congressman. Vito Harcantonio. These af{idavite were doted
1?eb:mary l?g 193?. Both of the affiants stated they Imem tho appllcant had

> ‘i‘he raccrds oi‘ the ’Jaw York Bay Aseociatmn do. no’e. raxlect t.ha%
“_pum tias ever been a mer:oer ana,, furtherg it is aot«edﬁth&t ﬁﬁaneea

L
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Offrce Memorandum - vNITED STATEs GOVERNMENT

C(’/ TO : Mr. \ToF5on - | DATE: May 12, 1952
' ' pg/’ralacn / .
s T =

. ! \‘ / :;.
Henry M, Greenspun, who iS the eﬂwmléﬁgﬁuﬁg/@j

the Las_Vegas Star and t8 conducting a campaign agganst Senator

fcCarran in_his column, where he uses the name- Hanw¥W/Greenspun, ™o =—
was fined #10,000 on July 18, 1950, after a plea of guiliy.to e
charges of Neutrality Act violations. T : y 100wy

{7 FROM L. chols
SUBJECT: HENRY M, GREENSPUN

Senator McCarran told me last week that this man did noj
deserve o pardon and he. had. hedrd he was seeklng..to-b TFIRO. DIES~ "] £ ik
sire fo bear.to.get g pardon. I told the Senator I had checkedy
on this previously and he would not be eligible to apply for '

pardon until a lapse of three years from the date "of~his senten

. By coincidence, Dan Lyons, the pardon agorn_eﬂyx,_mgalle_d
me_today. I had previously talked to Dan about GreenSpun,
Lyons stated he wag_in receipt of a letter from William Strong,
of the firm Strong and Schwartz, G441 Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly
Hills, California, reguesting.detalls-as to-the. filing of an
application., fOr.Iestoration of cluil-rlghts. and a_pardon on_

behalf of H. M. Greenspulte.

, Dan stated that he was replying angd advising Strong
that Greenspun would not. be.eligible.to even apply for a paraon
until July 18,1203 o it bt

Dan further stated he would make certain that when the
application for pardon did come in that there was a thorough %
| e

investigation,

cc: Mr. Ladd
cec: IMr. Rosen

5B 57700 T~ 19X
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<T/ATTENTIQN—4MR. NICHOLS

HERMAN M.(ENEENSPUN, MISC, INFO, CONCERNING. LAS VEGAS NEVADA
MORNING SUN ISSUE OF JUNE SEVEN CARRIES HEADLINE ARTICLE RE-
FLECTING FEDERAL JUDGE ROGER T. FOLEYg‘CARSON‘CITY, NEVADA

ISSUED PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION ON SIXTH INST. IN FAVOR OF GREENSPUN.
INJUNCTION ORDER RESTRAINS VARIOUS CLUBS AND PERSONS NAMED AS
DEFENDANTS FROM CONTINUING TO REFUSE TO TENDER PLAINTIFF ADVERTISING
MATTER SUBSTANTIALLY SIMILAR IN FREQUENCY, SIZE AND CLASSIFICATION

TO THAT PUBLISHED IN THE SUN DURING THE MONTH PRECEDING MARCH
TWENTYFOURTH, NINETEEN FIFTYTWO.

TRIAL DATE HAS NOT BEEN SET.
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Oﬁce Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

ro . DIRECTOR, FBI A DATE: May 21, 1952

ﬁ;{‘\{nom . SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (62-1595) =~ PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
. C ‘
SUBJECT: HERWMAN MILTON GREENSPUN
aka "Heﬂry“’ "Hank“
MISCELLANEOUS, INFORMATION CONCERNING N

ATTENTION: Mr. L. B. NichoYs

—y
/}'\;‘-‘V ) . o
Reference telephdne calls of SA LEVERETTE A. BAKER, Las Vegas, Nevada,
to Mr, NICHOLS on May 16, 1952. The fellowing is a resume of court action May

16, 1952. '

Federal Judge ROGER T. FOLEY, District of Nevada, called this case,
#1002, at 10:00 AM: as scheduled for a hearing on an Order to Show Cause why
a preliminary injunction should not be issued restraining the defendants from
continuing an organization, conspiracy, confederation and association for the -
- purpose of inflicting upon plaintiff a restraint of trade in interstate commerce
for the purpose of effecting a boycott against the plaintiff in the operation of
his newspaper, The las Vegas Morning Sun.

Law firms representing the various and sundry defendants are:

Jones, Wiener and Jones, Las Vegas, Nevada

Woodburn, Formen and Woodburn, Remo, Nevada

"Melvin, Faulkner, Sheehan and Wiseman, San Francisco, California
Ham and Hem, Las Vegas, Nevada

MeCarran, Rice, Wedge and Blakey, Reno, Nevada

During the week of May 12-16, 1952, Motions to Dismiss, and in the
.alternative Motions to Strike, to make more definite and certain and to
separately state each claim, has been filed with the District Court for the
District of Nevada by attorneys on behalf of most of the defendants. A few .
of the defendants have not been served to date. 5ﬁ;¢’/

Judge FOLEY stated he had not read any of the motions to dismiss
and he does not plan on hearing such motions at this time since ‘to do so would
permit attorneys to direct and control the court calender. He stated this hearing
was scheduled on the Order to Show Cause and that the matters would be heard in
their proper sequence. - '

. At this point the plaintiff objected to the association of HARRY B.
SWERDLOW, Los Angeles, with the firm of Jones, Wiener and Jones, on the grounds
thet the plaintiff and his attorney, GEORGE MARSHALL, Las Vegas, had discussed

AMSD COPIES DESTROYED RECORDED . 117
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the matter fullj with SWERDLOW, a former member of the Anti-trust Divisionm,

U. S. Department of Justice. Testimony by GREENSPUN and MARSHALL indicated
that SWERDLOW had informed them of the various provisions of the anti-trust
laws, had mentioned turning the matter over to the Los Angeles Office of the
4nti-trust Division, and in fact, had discussed the amount & retainer he would
require to act as attorney for the plaintiff. He later contacted:both
GREENSPUN and MARSHALL and asked if they had any objection to him not taking
the case since he had a better offer from "the other side". GREENSPUN stated
he objected since it was unethical and against moral principles for SWERDLOW
to act for the defense after discussing it fully with the plaintiff. GREENSPUN
is an attorney admitted to practice in New York. .

SWERDLOW testified that he merely had a casual conversation with -
GREENSPUN and MARSHALL on two or three occasions, that there was no agreement
expressed or implied he would accept the plaintiff's case, that he had told
GREENSPUN and MARSHALL he represented an adverse interest, and that GREENSPUN
and MARSHALL told him they had no objection to his acting for the defense.

CLIFF JONES, Lieutenant Governor of Nevada and & member of the
firm Jones, Wiener and Jones, testified to his association with SWERDLOW on
other matters and interests which were adverse to plaintiff.

Judge FOLEY stated this was "a delicate matter" and ruled thet
SWERDLOW's application for association with Jones, Wiener and Jones in this
matter was denied, whereupon SWERDLOW withdrew from the defense.

Judge FOLEY then instructed thet the hearing proceed. FAULKNER
interposed an objection on the basis that he was not prepared to proceed with
oral testimony in support or defense of the application and Judge FOLEY pointed
out that the matter had been set for some time and that it would be heard
starting May 16, 1952, as scheduled. FAULKNER was acting as main spokesman
for the ten defense attorneys present. :

'The defense then made an objection to any testimony in the matter
on the grounds that the plaintiff was trying to force legelized gambling to
support his newspaper. Judge FOLEY stated this was more properly a part of a
Motion to Dismiss which he would not hear now and ordered that oral testimony
concerning the application for the injunction be taken.

: GREENSPUN was sworn in and had Just started his testimony when
the noon recess was called at 12:00 noon.

-2 =
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~Judge FOLEY stated that he will hear all the testimony and arguments
on the Order to. Show Cause before making any rullng and before considering
any motion to dismiss.:. ,

Court was reconvened at 2:00 P.M. Direct exemination of GREENSPUN
was conducted by Attorney WILLIAM A. ROBERTS, Washington, D. C.

GREENSPUN testified concerning the interstate character of the
newspaper, relating that all supplies were purchased out of the State of
Nevada, that the origin of most of the news and all of the feature articles
were from out of state, and that the newspaper had a natiomwide and foreign
circulation. GREENSPUN stated that on June 23, 1950, he purchased the Las
Vegas Free Press, a semi-weekly newspaper, and on July 1, 1950, changed the
name to The Las Vegas Morning Sun and published it daily. He purchased the
Ruppert Plumbing Building, 900 South Main Street, Las Vegas, for $86,000,00
and moved the printing establishment to that address.

‘ Concernlng the operation of the paper, GREENSPUN testlfled that SO%

of the total advertising was from the resort hotels and casinos in las Vegas

and that prior to March 24, 1952, amounted to approximately $8,000.00 per
month. Prior to the cancellation of casino-hotel advertising his bank honored
all commercial checks even though an overdraft resulted. Since the cancellation

the bank has returned all overdraft checks. Prior to the cancellation his
newspaper was operating on & profitable basis but. since March 24, 1952, it hes
been operatlng with a net loss. .

Attorney ROBERTS attempted to bring out testimony regarding the
opposition newspaper, The Las Vegas Review Journal, to show that the Review
Journel is a "McCarran newspaper" and to establish a motive for the alleged
telephone call and boycott. He also tried to get on record a further motive
by establishing that the entire difficulty was occasioned by GREENSPUN's
publicetion of articles in the Sun which were extremely critical of McCARRAN.

Judge FOLEY stated he would not.permit any testimony in this hearing

concerning a competitive newspaper or concerning any "unfriendly attitude"

by McCARRAN toward the Sun or plaintiff. He stated there must be a “public
interest" involved and it must be established that the actions complained of
creating a monopoly. Judge FOLEY stated, "All I want to know is did Senator
McCARRAN make a telephone call from Washington, D. €.?", and if so did it
result in the boycotting of the Sun. If this is ‘established he stated he will
"treat Senator McCARRAN as if he was just another John Doe". Further, if it
'is established he will take judicial notice of the motives, as reflected through

the articles in the Sun and as alleged in the complaint, and further he will
consider the actions complained of as being malicious. ’

-3 -
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GREENSPUN testified that on March 24, 1952, he determined from his
advertising manager that representatives of four of the "strip hotel", i.e.,
The Flamingo, The Hotel Last Frontier, The El Rancho Vegas and The Thunderbird,
had called in the morning within a matter of minutes cancelling advertising
in the Sun. He then contacted a representative of the Desert Inn, the only
other "strip hotel™ and asked why they had not cancelled. This representative
did not know, so GREENSPUN told him it probably would be cancelled later.
GREENSPUN then located and talked with MOE DALITZ, Desert Inn, and asked what
it was all about. DALITZ asked him, "Why did you attack the 0ld Man?", stating,
"You know we have to do what he says." DALITZ reportedly stated that all the
hotels had contributed to and worked for the election of McCARRAN since "he; got
us our license" and, therefore, they had to comply with his orders. DALITZ
reportedly stated that "the 0ld Man" should be locking out for thelr interests
but "had gotten them into the damnedest mess they had ever been in."

GREENSPUN testified that DALITZ asked him not to mention in his -
newspaper for two days that this advertising had pncelle
would get it all straightened out by celling : (ph)

in Reno. After waiting two -days GREENSPUN called DALITZ again and was aavise
that nothing had been accomplished so GREENSPUN reported in his column that
it was probably noticeable to the readers that this type advertising had been
cancelled. He again wrote a critical article concerning McCARRAN and stated
that he would not let anyone tell him what to print in his paper.

GREENSPUN testified further that DALITZ told him he, DALITZ, had
attended a meeting of all hotel representatives on March 24, 1952, at the
Flamingo Hotel at which time MARION HICKS, Thunderbird Hotel, stated the
0ld Man had just called and said to withdraw all support from the Sun:"

The hotel representatives at the meeting agreed that all advertising would
be cancelled immediately and the above mentioned telephone calls to the
Sun were then made.

GREENSPUN testified that on or about March 26, 1952, he was at a
meeting in the office of Mayor C. D. BAKER along with CLIFF JONES, Lieutenant
Governor, J. KEL HOUSELS, downtown operator, FRED SOLY,; representative of the
Downtown Club Assoclatlon, (previously reported to Mr. NICHOLS as spelled
SOLE but pronounced SOLEY) and Mayor BAKER. Under questioning by Mayor BAKER
it was determined from FRED SOLY that Senator McCARRAN had definitely made a
telephone call from Washington, D.C., instructing that the Sun be boycotted
by gaembling casinos. FRED SOLY, in.addition to being a representative of Zlhe
Downtown Club Association, holds interest in two of the downtown casinos. It
was established that all the downtown clubs had joint advertising and that SOLY

_handled payments for the advertisinge

- 4 -
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GREENSPUN testified that after considerable arguments in the Mayor's
office Mayor BAKER stated unequivocably that "no one from Washington, D.C.,
or elsewhere and no hoodlums from the strip can dictate to the people of
Las Vegas.: The mayor and city commissioners were elected to run the towmn
and they were going to do so without outside interference.” Mayor BAKER
stated at the meeting that no legitimate enterprise was going to be driven
out of business.. During the discussion CLIFF JONES stated that the adver-
tising had been withdrawn "as an economic measure® and he did not believe
that GREENSPUN or=the Sun was working for the- best: interests of the City of
Las Vegas. There is considerable personal animosity between GREENSPUN and
JONES which apparently resulted in a heated argument in the offlce of the
Mayor.

GREENSPUN also stated that HOUSELS had remarked at the Mayor's
meeting that his partners had been at the meeting held March 24, 1952, at the
Golden Nugget and reported back to him that they had instructions to cancel
advertising with the Sun. HOUSELS stated he was against it since GREENSPUN
was operating a legitimate newspaper and had the right to report anything
he saw fit in the paper. HOUSELS reportedly stated in the Mayor's office that
although he personally mlght be against GREENSPUN and his pr1nc1p1es it was
GREENSPUN'S right to run hls paper as he saw fit. ,
GREENSPUN also testified that PAT COLLINS General Manager of the
Horseshoe Club (Eldorado Corporation) was at the Golden Nugget meeting on
March 24, 1952, which was attended by representatives of all downtown casinos,
however, testimony concerning what COLLINS had told GREENSPUN was not allowed
by Judge FOLEY.

Court was adjourned at 4:30 P.M., May 16, 1952, to 10:00 A.M., May 19,
1952. At adjournment Attorney FAULKNER, for the defense, requested Judge
FOLEY to instruct the plaintiff not to make mention of the hearing in his
newspaper since to do so would be extremely detrimental to the defendants
in the case. Judge FOLEY replied both the Morning Sun and the Review Jourmal,
the only two papers in Las Vegas, were entitled to and expected to make a
fair recitation of the facts as brought out in the hearing. He requested,
however, that neither newspaper make any editorial comment concerning the
hearing while it is in.progresse.

It appears that additional witnesses for the plaintiff will include
Mayor C. D. BAKER, FRED SOLY, PAT COLLINS and perhaps J. KEL HOUSELS.

The Bureau will be kept currently advised of progress of this hea;ing.



]

RS S‘TAND‘RDF;WN:NO 64 . \\.» . ‘ o M- .
: ' ‘ M T-"*(';Z“"'"'* 1 )
Co -n—-— ) C py Ladd——
Oﬁice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVEKNMENT !
e~ . . . Mr. B_\»-pont ________ 's
to ~ : -DIRECTOR, FBI : DATE: June| 5. 1952" i B\
Mr. BoE 0T
"FROM M/é&sz\c, SALT LAKE CITY (62- 1595) PRRSONAL AND CQNPIPENTIAL
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MISCELLANEOTS, INFORMATION CONCERNING

Attention: Assooiate Director L. B. NICHOLS _ T

—

The following 1nformat10n in substance was obtained by SA CHARIES T.
FLETCHER, who was present in U. S.District Court, Las Vegas, Nevada, on May 21
and 22, 1952, during the "Greenspun Hearim " .

: The first witness %o appearngn"5/21/52 was FRED SOLY, President of the
Monte Carlo Club, Las Vegas, and informal chairman of the Downtown Association,
which is a group of downtown gambling operators. SOLY testified that the Y
purpose of instant association was to adopt a uniform policy of donating te h
charitable organizations and that the organization also operated as a unit
in connection with advertising the downtown gambling area. -He listed the
fOlldWlng clubs as members of the association:

: §\ Golden Nugget Gambllng Casino - E A :
Horseshoe Club o . .
Boulder Club : : AS
ié Pioneer .Club, o :
] | XPEDITE ' »

Monte Carlo Club i . ot
Wésterner Club :
5 Las Vegas Club .

\i-g is merely tolerated and that a newspaper can do much good-or much harm
industry. He further testified that GREENSPUN asked the group if ﬁhey had
ever tried to fight a newspaper and that GREENSPUN had also observed that the
downtown clubs were doing too much radio advertising. SOLY testified that after
i hearing the request of the two newspaper executives the group agreed to place a
\§ Jokst half-page ad weekly in both papers. ,

_ l gﬁf& s SOLY further testified that a meeting was held of this same group on
dyL rch 23, 1952, (It is noted that subsequently both the plaintiff and the
defendantsagreed that this meeting of March 23 actually occurred on March 22.)
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Acoordlng to SOLY at this meetlng the operators agreed to cancel their eads in
both the Las Vegas Sun and the Las Vegas Review Journal. He stated that the
decision to cancel their ads in the Sun was not because of any word from
Senator McCARRAN but because a week before the Sun had notified all of its

', advertisers of a rate raise which was to be put into effect April 1, 1952.

SOLY testified that MARION HICKS, General ‘Manager of the "Hotel Thunderbird,

was present at this meeting but denied emphatlcally that he was there for the
purpose of notifying the downtown operators of any message he had received

from PAT McCARRAN in Waghington, D.C. He testified that HICKS made no mention
of recelv1ng any message from Senator McCARRAN or from any of McCARRAN's
associates or his staff in Washington. He Stated that the only reason why the
ads. were cancelled with the Sun was because just about a month ago the downtown
operators had agreed to give.the Sum & half page ad weekly and then the Sun
turned around and raised their rates which made the downtown operators very .
perturbed. SOLY further denied that there was any comment mede at this =
meeting relative to the editorial policy of the Sun or relative to any

comments which have appeared in the Sun recently relative %o Senator McCARRAN.
He advised that the follow1ng operators were present at -this meeting: ROSCOE
THOMAS, represerting the Golden Nugget, NORMAN KELLER, representing the Golden
Nugget, PAT COLLINS, representing the Horshoe Club, CONNIE HURLEY, representing

_ the Baider Club, L. B. "TUTOR" SCHERER, representing the ‘Las Vegas Club, EMILIO

' GEORGETTI, representing the Westerner Club, JAMES YOUNG, representing the
Boulder Club, MARION HICKS, representing the Thunderbird ﬂotel, and of course

‘himself.

SOLY also told of a meeting at the office of Mayor C. D. BAKER,
which occurred on March 26, 1952. He stated that present at this meeting
were GREENSPUN, J. K. HOUSSELS, SR., and himself. According to SOLY this
meeting was apparently called by the Mayor because of the advert1s1ng ‘suspension
but he denied ‘that helnd ever told Mayor BAKER.that pressure from Waeshington,
D: C., had caused the cancellation. SOLY stated that Mayor BAKER started off
the meeting with the impression that Senator McCARRAN had ordered a boycott
and reiterated his statement that no one at the meetlng had told the Mayor
any such thing. SOLY further stated that he could not see how Senator McCARRAN
could hurt the gambling industry in Nevada because McCARRAN did not issue the
licenses. He further recalled that during this meeting CLIFF JONES, who is
connected with the Thunderbird Hotel and also the Fioneer Club and is also
Lt. Gov. of the State of Nevada, came to the meeting. He was unmable to state
exactly what JONES had seid while at the meeting but he did recall that JONES
and GREENSPUN engaged in somewhat of an argument and thet he gained the
impression that they were "not too fond of ezch other".

!

e
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This concluded the direct examinafion of FRED SOLY, which éxamination
was conducted by plaintiff's attorney ROBERTS. There was no cross examination
“by the defense attornmeys of this witness.

The next wltness was JAMES YOUNG, one of the partners of the Boulder
Club. The direct examination of this witness was conducted by Attorney
' MARSHALL, enother of the plaintiff's attorneys. YOUNG testified that he
had attended the meeting of the downtown operators on March 23, but. had been
. there only a short time when he had to leave for some business back at his
club. He denied that while there he had heard any mention made 'of boycotting
the Sun or any mention made that it was pressure from Washington which ‘caused
the downtown operators to cancel advertising with the Sun. He alsoistated
that MARION HICKS was present at this meeting but he'had made no mention of
the receipt of a phone call from Washington from Senator McCARRAN in connection
with advertising in the Sumn. He stated that the purpose of HICKS being
present at this meetlng was to reveal to the downtown opérators a plan of
advertising which was being utilized by the operators of the "Strip" Hotels.
This plan in substance was to extend the advertising of the "Strip" Hotels
to_be statewide and even natloHW1de in,certain circumstances and:to cut down
on lbcal advertls1ng. -
YOUNG further adv1sed that this matter of cancelllng advert1s1ng
did not 1nvolve~the Boulder Club insofar as the individual ads were concerned
because -the Boulder Club had not done any private advertising for the past
two yedrs. YOUNG further added that he felt that the whole thing was handled
wrong and that it was his opinion that rather than to cause all this trouble
it would have been better to have even doubled the advetising Wwithcthe Sun .
" This concluded YOUNG's testimony and there was no cross examination.

At this point there was called to the stand City Clerk SHIRLEY
BALLINGER, and Chief Civil Deputy PERLE BROWN of the Clark County Sheriff's
Office, to testify on certified copies of gambling licenses in the city and
in the county. In presenting this testimony to the court, Attorney ROBERTS
adviged that he was doing so for the purpose of showing on.the record the
actual affiliation of each of the defendants with the clubs both in the City
of Las Vegas and the County of Clark.

The next witness was PAT COLLINS, General Manager, of the Horseshoe

Clube. 'COLLINS testified in connection with the first meeting in February of
1952 of the downtown operators with the two newspaper men, -GREENSPUN and
CAHLAN, that it was actually CAHLAN who had made the statement of asking

the operators if the group had ever been in a fight with the newspapers and
that not GREENSPUN as indicated in the testimony of FRED SOLY. He testified,
however, as did- SOLY, that after the two newspaper exeatives had presented
thelr case they left the room and the downtown operators agreed to plce a -

~
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weekly joint ad in the two newspapers. In connection with the meeting of the
operators on March 23, COLLINS testified that MARION HICKS was present but
‘denied that HICKS at anytimermade any statement as:-to the receipt of a phone
call fram Washington, D.C., from PAT M&CARRAN ordering theccancelling of

the advertising. He testified that there was absolutely no mention made

of Senator McCARRAN at the instant meeting of the downtown operators. At
this point the court adjourned until. the following morning.

; At the opening of the session on 5/22/52 Judge ROGER FOLEY made
reference to an editorial which had appeared in a local- paper and stated

that if this trial were being heard by a jury he would declare a mistrial

~at this point because of the contents of this editorial. ;Judge FOLEY did

not .identify the exact editorial to-which he made reference; however, it

was obvious he referred to the editorial "Where I Stand", by HANK GREENSPUN,
whlch appeared in the Las Vegas Morning Sun on 5/22/52. In this editorial
GREENSPUN implied that FRED SOLY, JAMES YOUNG, and. PAT COLLINS had all committed
perjury on the stand the previous day. A copy of instant editorial is being
enclosed with this letter for your 1nfonnation.

v After referrlng to this edltorlal Judge FOLEY issued an order that )
if such editorials or articles which made any comments, implied or otherwise,
about the voracity or truthfulness of any of the witnesses who will appear
in instant case are written in the future he will see té it that the writers
of these a}ticles are brought before the court and charged with contempt.

PAT COLLINS of the Horseshoe Club completed his testimony shortly
after the start of this session. He testified that at the meeting of the’
downtown opérators on March 23, at which MARION HICKS was present, HICKS
made absolutely no mention of Senator McCARRAN or a call that he might have
received fram Senator McCARRAN from Washington, D.C. He also said that in
this particular meeting it was dlscussed to cut down the size of the joint
ad which at that time was appearing weekly in both local newspapers and also
to-cancel the individual ads in both papers. He said that he did not commit
the Horseshoe Club to any of these decisions inasmuch as he was requlred to
sgétthe final word from BENNY BINION, who is the prlnclpal owner of the Horseshoe
Club, before he could make such a decision.  He testified that the Horseshoe
Club did not subsequently cancel their individual ad-with the Morning Sun
and did not agree to the reduction in size of the joint ad. He further
testified that he did not attanytime tell any person that the cancellation
or reduction inithe size of the ad, which was agreed to.at the meeting of the
downtown operators, was brought about due to pressure from Washington.

This direct examination was handled by WILLIAM ROBERTS, one of the
attorneys for the plaintiff, and there was no cross examination.

NORMAN WHITE, Advertising Manager, Morning Sun, who had previously
testified, wasrecalled as a witness for the plaintiff. He testified that the
. -4 - .
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increase in rates for. advertlslng in the Sun, which was to be effectlve April 1,
1952, would cause the joint ad of the downtown operators to ,increase in rate-
from $1 per column inch to $1.10 per column inch and that he had explained this
increase to FRED SOLY, who more or less acted as arrepresentative for the.
downtown operators. He said SOLY made no objection to this inceease ‘at the
time he told him about 1t.' He further testified that after the meeting of
the downtown operators on tlgrch 23, SOLY had called him and had cancelled and
not reduced the ad in the Sun. Id this statement WHILE made reference to
the joint ad of 'the downtown operators but he also testified that; SOLY had
at this time cancelled the individual ad for the Monte .Carlo Club in the Sun.
He statedthat it was not until several days later that -SOLY had called him
again and told him that they would submit a decreased size ad on behalf of
the downtown operators to replace the prevxous 1arger ad.
. The cross exanination“of_thisewitnessudealt largely with the nature

of ‘the contracts which the various downtown casinas had with ‘the Morning Sun
from the standpoint of advertising. It was the testzmony of this witness that
most of the contracts were of an oral nature and that in order to receive the
contract rate the-various operators were required to place a certain amount
of advertising with the Sun every month. WHITE explalnedlzhat ~the $1.10 rate .
which was applied to the downtown operatord joint ad was derived as a happy
medium between the $1.00 per colimn inch contract rate and the $1.25 per
column inch open rate. He stated that this average was charged inasmuch as
some of the downtown operators ‘advertised individually on the open-rate while
others of the downtown operators advertised individually .on the contract rate.
. He further testified that the only complaint that hzd been received by the Sum,

with the exception of that of FRED SOLY, on behalf of the downtown operators,
was & complalnt by one of the other buslnesses in Las Vegas.s

At this point the plaintmff rested his case amndthe defense started
4 nuttlng onwthelr witnesses.

The first witness for the defense was M. B. DALITZ, who testified

that'he is the vice president and member of the board of directors and ome .
of the principal stockholders of the Desert Imn. DALITZ admltted that he
had a conversation with GREENSPUN on March 24, 1952, regardlng the cancelling
of the advertising by the "Strip" Hotels but step-by-step he denied conversa-
tlon put 1nto the record by GREENSPUN during the latter's testimony regarding

"pressure" from the Senator on the gambling interests. It is interesting to
note that while DALITZ was denying the particular phases of the conversation
which GREENSPUN had previously testified to, GREENSPUN stood up hastily from
his chair in the courtroom and "stormed" out of the court. DALITZ said the

1
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Desert Imn cancelled 1ts advertlslng with the Sun and also w1th the other
local paper because the ratio of their budget in this respect was off

balance and denied that it was due to any pressure from. Washington or as

~ a result of any phone call recelved by MARION HICKS or'any other member

of the "Strlp" Hotel operators. { DALITZ also testified that GREENSPUN had
threatened to' "expose every stockholder of the 'Strip' Hotels with inform-
ation in his files" if the advertlslng remained out: of the Sun and DALITZ

said that he offered at this time ‘to try to make arrangements to try to
increase the small daily ads schedule which was offered to the Sun by the
resort hotels. During the- testlmony ‘of DALITZ he denied making such 'statements
to GREENSPUN as: "It looks like all hell broke.loose, why antagonize the 'Old
Man'"™. "The '0ld Man' got us our licenses and we have got to play along with
hizn;" - . ) -

‘Concerning the Desert Inn gambling license DALITZ denied that he had
.ever.stated that this license was obtained through the influence of Senator
- McCARRAN and he stated that he hardly knows the Senator and was of the belief
. that the benator had' nothing to-do with the obtaining of this license.. He
denied that the hotel had retained the Reno law -firm of Thatcher, Woodburn
and Foreman.or had paid any money to JOHN MUELLER -in order to pave the way

for the later approval of the Desert Imnn gembling license which had previously
been deferred by the Tax Commission. DALITZ also denied receiving aid in
obtalnlng this license from. WILLIAM GRAHAM or -MERT WERTHEIMER, both Reno
gamblers. - DALITZ said the Yesert Inn hired the law firm of former governor

of Nevada, E. P. (TED) CARVILLE, on recomméndation of WILBUR CLARK, President
of the Desert Inn, and attributed this firm with exerting the influence '
necessary to obtain the final of the license. DALITZ denied that since the
beginning of instant lawsuit that he had anythlng to do with the. placing of
enonymous ads in the Sun and said if such was done, RUBY KOLOD, Casino
Manager for the Desert Im, must have dond so on hlS own authorlty.

e

Attorney ROBERTS attempted at this time to 1nterJect 1ntpthe
evidence .portions of the Kefauver Senate Crime Committee report regarding
DALITZ but was blocked in his attempt by defense obJectlon which ‘objections
were sustained by Judge FOLEY. As DALITZ' testimony was completed it was
. put into the record that at the time the Desert. Inn gambling.license was
obtained the chalrman.of the Tax Cmmmlsslon‘was Governor VAIL PITIMAN.

.~ The next W1tness was GUS GREENBAUM, Pres1dent of the Flamlngo Hotel
Corporation, which operates the' Fhmlngo Hotel. As did DALITZ in his testimony,
GREENBAUM denied remarks attributed to him by GREENSEUN when the witness was
alleged to have pleaded with GREENSPUN to "lay off the Senator" in his column

-G -



SU 62-1595

published in the Mornlng Sun. - He admiﬁted having a meeting with GREENSPUN

and BENNY BINION in the lobby of the Flamlngo Hotel on March 19, 1952, but
denied the 'statements attributed to him on this occasion by GREENSPUN in
GREENSPUN's testimony. He denied he commented at this time on GREENSPUN's
published criticism of Senator McCARRAN anditedtified.that for months

he had complained of the "Where 1 Stand"™ bolumn in the Sun because he said
they were critical of a large: number of people, including himself. He

kept repeating that "HANK is continually rapping everybody." During GREENBATM's
direct examination great portions. of GREENSPUN's testimony was read to him and.
GREENBAUM denied. practlcally all of” the statement s which were attributed to him
by GREENSPUN. . . _ .

During the cross exmnlnatlon GREENBAUM identified the other offlcers
of thelFlamingo Hotel Corporation as belng JACK MC EIROY and MIKE ATOLL.
He further stated that the operators of the "Strip" Hotels had a very
informal association and that they met ‘occasionally for the purpose of
establlshlng uniform policy in connection with advertising and also in
connection with contributions to charitable organizations. He testified that
this group did not have any officers and at the time of their meetings no one .
served as chairman but everything was conducted in a very informel manner.
GREENBAUM denied discussing the Sun with either Senator McCARRAN or his
executlve ‘assistant, EVA ADAMS, and stated that he has not had a conversation
with Senator McCARRAN for approximately six or eight months prior tothe
institution of instant lawsuit. He testified that he had talked to Senator
McCARRAN onm April 27, 1952, which was a meeting of the defendants in instant
case with their attorneys. At this point further testlmony in this connection
was nd:allowed because it was cons1dered by the Judge to ‘be- not admissible.

GREENBAUM further testified that a meeting of the "Strip" Hotel
operators was held at the Desert imn on March 22. It is noted that since
this testimony, however, it has been determined by the court, ‘both the
- plaintiff and the defendants have agreed this meeting was held March 21.
GREENBAUM denied that anyone in this meeting made any comment concerning’

a phone call being made from Senator MECARRAN to MARION HICKS relative to
the advertising in the Morning Sun. He testified that presemt at this
meeting were BELDON KATTLEMAN of the El Rancho Hotel, JAKE KOZ{OFF of the
Last Frontier.Hotel, MOE DALITZ of the Desert Inn, MARION HICKS of the
.Thunderbird Hptel, and ROSCOE THOMAS and L. B. SCHERER, both who represented
the Downtown Association. GREENBATM testified that he was the one who had
‘called the meeting of the "Strip"‘Hotel operators and that it was not MARION.
HICKS who had done so. He.further testified that the -purpose of the meeting
was to dicuss various items of mutual interest to the "Strip" Hotel operators

-7 =
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He stated that 'THOMAS and SCHERER were. there from the Downtown Association

in order to discuss the forthcoming Shrlner Coanvention which was to be held -
in Las Vegas. He denied that any mention was made at this meeting concerning
a phone call from Senator McCARRAN and that the advertising in the Morning

Sun was cat‘down because of any pressure from Washington. He admitted that at
this meeting the "Strip" Hotel operators agreed to placing a joint ad in both
local papers dally and to cancel the individual ads from the separate hotels.
He stated this was done because ofa policy the operators adopted tocengage

in more W1despread advertising throughout the ‘State and throughout the Western
States. . He further gtated that during this meeting it was agreed that MARION
HICKS was to meet with the downtown operators at their next meeting to discuss
" the forthcoming variety club conventlon and also to discuss the Shriner
Conventlon. :

The next Wltness was MARION HICKS, who testified that he is the General
Manager and prlnclpal stockholder of the Thunderbird Hotel. Under direct
examination HICKS denied ever receiving any phone call or any other type of
communication from Senator McCARRAN relative toadvertising with the Morning
Sun. He further denied ever telling anyone that he had received such a
communication or a phone call from Senator McCARRAN. Hefurther denied ever
receiving any such phone call 8r .communication from 'any of Senator McCARRAN'
associates or from any of his staff membbbs or ever ,telling anyone that he A
hed received any such communication or phone call from any of Senator
McCARRAN's assoclates or staff members.

Uhder cross exsmination HICKS admitted that he had received and
placed several phone calls from andto Senator McCARRAN during the months
proceeding March and also during the month of March just prior to the time -
the alleged conspiracy took place. He denied, however, that GREENSPUN or
the Morning Bun. were discussed between ‘him andthe Senator and testlfled to
the court that he was seeking advzce on bulldlng.

-Attorney ROBERTS who was doing the cross examination sought to
subpoena records of the phone cal 1s between HICKS and McCARRAN but Judge
FOLEY refused to permit such a subpoena being issued unless they had in
some mammer a bearing on the case. The Judge held that inasmuch as HICKS
lbd admitted maklng these phone calls that = subpoena-would not be necessary-
because the evidence was already on record. He further stated that there
was no way in the ‘world that a record of the phone calls Would show what
‘the actual contents of the -phone calls were.

Concerning his presence at the meetlng of Downtown Association on
March 22, HICKS testified that he was present at this meeting at the request
of L. B. SCHERER to_diiscuss the statew1de advertlslng program being inaugurated
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by -the "Strlp? Hotel operators and - also to discuss the variety club conventlon.

At this p01nt Judge FOLEY recessed the court. untll the follow1ng
morning.

It will be noted that throughout the testlmony of the w1tnesses
there was & dlscrepancy in the dates of the two important meetings whlch .
were held, the first being the meeting of the "Strip" Hotel operators
and the second being the meeting of the downtown casino operators. It will
be noted that previously it was testified that the meeting of the downtown
operators occurred on March 23 which would be on a Sunday, andthat the
meeting of the hotel operators occurred the day before, on a Saturday. As
pointed out previously in this letter the pldntiff andthe defendants all
finally agreed at the Judge's direction that the meeting of the hotel '
operators was held on March 21, 1952, while the meeting of - the downtown -
operators was held on March 22, 1952.

As further developments occur in this matter you will be promptly
adV1sed.
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HERMAN MILTON GREEN SPUN
aka Henry, Hank

' truth, the whole truth and noth-

WHERE
,,
STAND

By HANK GREENSPUN

The glorious procession of’
bright, eager faces belonging to
the young men and women who,
graduated from Las Vegas High
School last night, helped erase
the shameful memory of' men’
without fdces who took the wit-’
ness stand in a federal court and
made a mockery of the laws:
under which these young people:
have to live the rest of their lives.

And ‘on Butcher Memorialf‘ield

of the high school, hundreds of

students in white caps and gowns,
their parents and friends, stood

-and pledged allegiance to the flag

of the United States of Amerlca‘
—“with liberty and Justlce Eor|
an " W .

The meni without faces -toGléan
oath in a court of law to tell the

ing but the truth and then dese-
crated that oath. A gambler took
the stand and told of a meéting
of the dowsntown clubs. held at
the Goldén Nugget, at which
Marion Hicks of the Thunderbird
Hotel was‘an .interested partici-’
pant, but the witness’s best recol-

lection was that Hicks was there

only to solicit a contribution  for'
the’ Wranglers ball club, while;
another witness also remembPred‘
seeing Hicks' at the meeting, but’

thought that Marion was interest-

ed in a contribution for the Shrin-

ers..

Another thought {hat Hicks.
was there to discuss out-of-state'
advertising with the downtown
groups. All of them were most
vehement that Sen. McCarran’s

, name was never brought up even,

once. Fred Soly wondered “why:
do I have anything to fear from
the senator? He has nothing to

. do with gan=*ing livenses.” How"
"nalve can 4 gambler be?

MISCELLANEOUS, INFORMATION CONUERNING

oG 7o Y

ENC"LOSURE

~~And last night at the graduat- |

' cannot live together until they
. stop fearing each other.”

- the supposed honest men of the
. gambling group have such an
' abiding fear of the coalition of
. ® eriminal mob and greedy poli-
. ticlan that perjury becomes a

" “basically one

" ‘better tomorrow. We cannot live

‘must not be submissive to a _crim-
'inal concept of living; morality |

“morality. And the combination of |
“two evil forces — the crime syn-

‘cian — is too great for decency

- yesterday. 1 have no more illu-

"men must crawl on their bellies
- of their existence.
~women_ who leave Las - Vegas

- the filth of evil and corruption,

o

ng exercise, Evelyn Blake, saluta-
torian of the class, said: “Men

How can we hope that men of
different Iands, races, customs
and languages will not fear each
other when here in our own city,

very minor evil compared to

. having the finger put on them for
: being & pigeon, ’

Norman Hilbrecht in his vale-
dietory. to thé graduaiing class,

. spoke about: “Learning to live

together.,” He said that weak

. promises and submissive diplo-

macy are not conducive to, get-
ting along with one’s fellow man.
%’his brilliant student stated thut
men and all nations ha.
(Cont!nued on Page 2)
idea, to live 1n
gace — 1o strive for a ‘better td-
morrow
* We here in Nevada can have no

together because a decent society

cannot live together with im-}

dicate and the powerful politi-}

to win out.
I.learned, my lesson in court

sions that men engaged,in the
gamblmg world can live outside,
the code;. a code so devoid ,of
honor and morality that grown

lest they .fall afoul of the syn-
dicate which controls every facet

Lest the .high ideals and .puf'-'
poses of the ,young men ‘and

high school to make their: way-in
the world, are dragged through

we here should dedicate ourselves

to sweeping reforms — a com-.

plete eradication of the syndicate
which now has our community.
and our liberty in a death hold..
That is, unless these men see the’
light and put their house in order.

The liberat faws uf the state.

; of Nevada are in danger. They
! face self-destruction. |
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™ was under cross examination and flatly denied that-he, at - any time, had relgs

R
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At resumptlon of the hearing at 10 00 a.m., May 23, 1952,

any specific message for McCARRAN to anyone in Las Vegas. He admitted havd
numerous telephonic contacts with McCARRAN during the period immediately pre-
ceeding the cancellation of ads in the lLas Vegas Morning Sun, but denled that

N at any time was GREENSPUN or the Sun mentloned.

Mayor C. D. BAKER was recalled as a rebuttal witness and testified
that at the meeting held in the Mayor's office, FRED SOLY did not deny, but
admitted, that the cancellation of advertising was due to pressure "from
Washington.," . : :

Mr. WILLIAM ROBERTS, plaintiff's attorney, made the opening summation
pointing out that a great portlon of the newspaper's revenue is from ”dlsplay

‘“advertlslng" and that the paper will "fold" if all the hotels and casinos con- ;4 ;-

- Flamingd®Hotel.

. ton ang 1hstructlons given accordingly to boycott the Sun.

' .,\ 4"// O & rev :
68 JuL 8 AN pnmf,“j@ﬁm « gt

tique their boycott of the Sun. He pointed out testimony that GREENSPUN had

been warned two or three days before to cut out his criticism of the Senator

or "somegblng would happen," -such statements being attributed to GUS GREINBAUM,
He then pointed out it had been established through testimony

.concerning.the Mayor's meeting that a telephone call had been made from Vashlnv—

ety
-
DY PP

-

. PhafROBERTS stated there was no establlshed,reason for" the concerted
action byjthe~defendants except the "created" economy move and that there was
a direct controversj between this claim and evidence of 1ncreased.advertlsenent
durlng the:moﬁth previous to the boycgit. 4

"J‘ ¥
(}\.ﬁ,‘..-‘

e N
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Mr. ROBERTS also p01nted out tha“goncerted action of telephone calls
locally to the Sun cancelling advertising and 'the’ subsequent "subterfuge letters"
offering a smaller consolidated ad. He stated the only thing the defense had
attempted to establish was there was o connéction .bétween Sgnator McCARRAN and
the action of the groups-in Laanegas., He pointed out that Senator McCARRAN's
answer to the complaint stated! thene had been no calls for any reason by ‘the
Senator to MARION HICKS and that HICKS geiflfled to nuMeEous calls. :

N Ui

. Mr. ROBERTS stated that the beneflclary of the actloéjd@éqﬁnoq have to
part1c1pate and the reason féi-: the bqycottrwas éjgéﬁ r%;yron

L.
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AMornlne Sun for the benefat of the Las Vegas Review Journal. It was brought out
that CLIFF JONES, a defendant and attorney, is the brother-ln—law of one of the

C owners of. the Review Journal.

RICHARD BLAKEY opened the summatlons for tée defense statlng that the=4

f,eSenator.s answer was.only a denial in connection with this.case, and not that he - =~ ©
.~ had never called HICKS during the recent. past. BLAKEY then empha51zed the dis~ . | .
‘ -crepancies between the testimony: of MO DALITZ, J. KEL HOUSSELS FRED SOLY and_

MARION ‘HICKS with that of GREENSPUN and stated GREENSPUN's complalnt ‘was . an

T"lnflamatory complaint" ‘made against the Senator because of personal an1m051ty
between them. He claimed there was nothing credible establlshed that the Sena= .
" tor had made a call or otherwlse 1nstructed the defendants to act 'in concert .

agalnst GREENSPUN

Mr. FAULKNER then made the argument that there is “ho ba31s under the

.:federal statutes for this case ‘since the su1t is merely a fight between the news~‘
‘paper and: its customers. . Judge FOLEY cited the Lorraine case to Mr., FAULKNER .
“who dlsavreed with Judge FOLEY as to .the similarity of cases.claiming thi§ case

involves no monopoly.1 Mr. FAULKNER told the court that hé would make a better
closing: statement for. the plaintiff than had been made by his own attorney
stating that the defense did not admit but had "proved" for the plaintiff there

" had been concerted action and that the cancellatlon was preconcelved. "He then stated

under questioning ‘by Judge FOLEY, that it was preconcelved in thatthe defendants'
were ‘planning to alter the form of advertlslnv. He:. stated the only question was

If:‘uwhether they could legally discontinue. advertlslng after: théy had-all- prevlously

agreed on the: method of advert1s1ng -and had now . dec1ded to- change ite

Mr FAULKNER then stated that the paper was’ dependent upon gambllng,‘

; had tried to force the gambling: indistry to support it and that gambling is
- -against "publlc policy." = Judge FOLEY advised FAULKNER that he was not 1mpressed

by this argument since gambllng 1s legal in: the State of Nevada.

- Mr. FAULKNER then argued that thls is merely the results of personal

"dlsllke between GREENSPUN and Senator McCARRAN and is solely a polltlcal matter

. and .a blast at McCARRAN. ‘He stated there possibly is a-cause of‘dction for ' = - -
 GREENSPWN ‘in local court against the local. defendants, but that there is nothlng
‘_agalnst MbCARHAN He, emphasizes that this is merely a dlspute between a news-

paper and a group:. of business men in a small town.

"-He then argued that: GREFNSPUN is: asklng the court to’ re-establlsh
status quo in order that the Sun can continue malllng the. papers. "in v1olatlon .

.. ..of the postal laws.!’ (There wds 1o teotlmony of evldence of - any postal v1olatlons
v'by the Mbrnlng Sun.),,a e -



“a

ALAN THODY an a55001ate of Jones, Vlener and Jones, made the same

?‘.arguments as those of FAULKNER and in addition argued ‘that the price. raiseé in

. March, 1952, was"the reason’ for the. cancellation ‘in that GREENSPUN: "priced -

: hlmself ‘out of business. He clalmed the agtions of the defendants were normal
‘business transactions and that the" deféndants have a basic right to do as . they

'~please in the operatlon of. their' respective businesses. He intimated that the

defendants may file a cross complaint against ‘the Sua and the Review Journal .

fﬂ alleglng that bqth papers were trylng to fbrce the gambllng lndustrv to. take n~‘*'¢}
. ‘more advertlslng space.‘_ - . R

- on May 26 1952 My GEORGE MARSHALL lalntiff‘s attorney, concluded -

?'nﬂthe.summatlons with the’ statement that’ protectlon was the pattern of the. defense,;‘
- that everything was sald ‘and done. to, keep the. Senator out of the picture. .Mri

MARSHALL gave his-own 1nterpretatlon of testlmony in. refutatlon of the defense

jsummatlons.~ B J,\?, R . o E B

Upon completlon of the arguments, Judge FOLEY gave each ten: days to o

“flle their:points and authorities. -He usually writes his own ‘statement of -
.. facts and* conclu51ons ‘of law but suggested that attorneys for both sides: may
- desire to do so in ‘order’to assist the court. . Judge FOLEY stated that due- to '
.gwif'prev1ous court commltments and’ judicial conferences, ‘ih.ds probable he w111
i h:not render a dec151on on the hearlng untll June 17, 1952. :

CLaBigt
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Re telephone calls of SA LEVERETTE A. BAKER, Las Vegas, Nevada to Mre
NICHOLS, May 19 and 20, 1952.

The following is a resume of court action on those two dates:

On 5/19/52, court was resumed at 10:00 a.m., with the plaintiff continu-
ing his testimony. At that time, GREENSPUN testified that the five resort
hotels on the Los Angeles Strip had a committee known as the Resort Hotels
Committee, with a rotating chairmanship, which acted as a representative for
the five hotels, and its sole purpose was to designate the share of cost to
be borne by the individual hotels in any advertising campaigns or contributions
to various charitable organizationse

GREENSPUN testified that on 3/25/52, he received a letter dated 3/2L/52
from BENNY GOFFSTEIN (Flamingo Hotel), which stated, "I have been instructed
by the Resort Hotels Committee to issue you the following instructions'. This
letter instructed that all advertising for the hotels be cancelled, and sub-
mitted for inclusion in the Morning Sun was a “cooperative" ad merely listing
the individual hotels. GREENSPUN testified he called BENNY GOFFSTEIN on the
phone and objected to the cancellation of the individual advertisements and
the attempt to advertise jointly by the hotels. He stated he told GOFFSTEIN
he would have to charge the hotels $10,00 per inch for the joint advertisement
in order to make up for the amount of revenue lost through the cancellation of
the individual ads. He also testified he made the same remark to FRED SOLY
and that he told them he could not continue operating without the individual
ads of the various gambling establishments and hotequiQP Ve asOC :

GREENSPUN further testified that he received a lett dated /52
from the Las Vegas Club concerning cancellation of theilr advertisement and
that he likewise received a similar letter dated 3/2l/52 from the Golden Nug-
get. The letter from the Golden Nugget advised him to cancel the advertise-—
ment according to their telephonic request "until further notice'. u’%? P

5
-

" CREENSPUN testified that on 3/20/52, he had a conversation with GUS

GREENBAUM (Flamingo Hotel) and BENNY BINION (Horse Shoe Club), at which time
these two individuals told him he would "have to stop hitting at the Senator'.
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~These individuals told h1m the Senator "was helplng them", and asked him to

"lay off"., He stated he agreed to "lay off" until the Senator irritated h;m:}?f:“

- again and - that if thls occurred, he would .then write another editorial

criticizing Senator NGCARRAN. GREENSPUN testified that GREENBAUM and BINION.

. both stated, "They are burnlng up the wirés from Washlngton" Jbecause. of his-
severé criticisms of Senator MCCARRAN in his newspaper, the Las Vegas Mornlng;
Surle 1.‘-LLH,1: pu,; : e .

o GREENSPUN testlfled that nelther GREENBAUM nor- BINION made any mentlon»'_;p
_ ~to him on’ 3/20/52 that there was any contemplatlon of canceling advertlslng -
- in the Las Vegas- Mbrnlng Suna. 1; - ‘,nu = ”,, R s :

R GREENSPUN testlfled that Lt. Governor CLIFF JONES, and hotel operator
" THOMAS HULL of Los Angeles, California are very close friends -and that at

~ approximately the same: time all hotel and casino advertising was cancelled- 1nr'.f
©" Las Vegas, the . Mornlng Snn 11kew1se lost all advertlslng of the hotel chaln.

Pr_nc1pal Cross examlnlng of GREENSPUN #as then handled by Mr. . EAULKNFR
of ‘the firm Melvin, Faulkner, Sheehan and Wiseman of San Fran01sco, Callfornla.

i GREENSPUN gdmitted that he is a graduate of St. Johns Law. School,’ Brooklyn,-

- . New York, and has been admltted to practlce ‘before the bar 1n the state of
" .. New York. p‘- : , e : :

Concernlng flnances of the newspaper, GREENSPUN stated he dld not know_’
© the details since he employed a manager and. bookkeeper to: handle these mat-- '
'ters. : : . ‘

Concernlng the 1etter recelved from BENNY GOFFSTEIN of the Flamlngo,
GREENSPUN stated this is' a. "subterfuge" since: ‘the offer of the, small daily
joint advertisement of the five hotels was:prepared after he, GREENSPUN, ’

-+ had his conversation with MOE DALITZ (Desert Inn) on 3/2&/52, in -that. it was®

_.obv1ous the five hotels were attempting. to cover up the true reason for the
_ cancellatlon of the advertlsements. : e T 2

From cross examlnatlon by FAULKNER 1t was apparent that the defense -, "
attorneys are.trying to bring out' that durlng solicitation of" advertwsements,,;
GREENSPUN-Had used coercion- -arid threats on the- gambllng industry to force: ‘

, them to advertlse in his newspaper since gambling in the state of Nevada C
* - depended.on public good will,, and.that GREENSPUN had intimated the. newspaper K
. could. either a551st or defeat the gambllng 1ndustry by 1ts sway over the

fpubllc w111.:xi , ,

Durlng the cross examlnatlon by Mr. FAULKNER, GREENSPUN testlfled he -
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~ had borrowed %S,OO0.00 from BELDON KATTELMAN, and thls Loan had been repald.‘ .
He- also borrowed $5,000400 from JAKE "KOSLOF, &lO OOO 00 from the Desert Inn, =
- and $5 000,00 from BENNY BINION. He stated varlous defendants are still w1ll—;..
3 ing to loan him money to keep, his newspaper 1n ex1stence, but they are not’ B
allowed to advertlse in the paper. :

! Concernlng the telephone call to BENNY GOFFSTEIN concernlng charglng
%lO 00 per inch, he stated GOFFSTEIN told him "they" would hold. ‘another meét-
ing and let him know'as to whether: they would pay that amount for .the 301nt
~ad for the. five’ hotels. He asked GOFFSTEIN to_try to get this. matter '
stralghtened oute U f ' "g_ o 2= "" el T

- , Mr. BLAKEY of Senator MCCARRAN'S law flrm 1n Reno then cross examlned
Mr. GREENSPUN with his remarks and questions dwelling. prlmarlly on the
financial instability of the newspaper. He attempted to show through” cross:
examination that the newspaper was a losing proposition from the start and.:
- “that the withdrawal of the advertlslng did not materlally effect the flnan- f
01al status of the newspaper. . e R

‘ BLAKEY questloned GREENSPUN concernlng MDE DALITZ'S statement that o
* Senator McCARRAN had called -MARTION HICKS (Thunderblrd Hotel), and :CREENSPUN
stated that he believed MOE DALITZ that McCARRAN was bringing pressure since-
the hotels had.no other reason to cancel their advertising in ‘the, Morning Sun,-
BLAKEY obtalned an admission from GREENSPUN that he did not know 1of his’ “own.
knowledge" that' Senator McCARRAN had. actually made a telephone ‘call from o
Washlngton wnlch resulted 1n the cancellatlon of the advertlslng. e Lo

. g LOU WIENER of the Las, Vegas flrm, durlng cross examlnatlon, also em== .’
_phasized the fact that ‘the Morning Sun.was a Jlosing bu51ness prior to the
.. cancellation of advert1s1ng and that such cancellatlon dld not materlally
. effect the newspaper. S g - o L N S

" WLENER questloned GREENSPUN thoroughly concernlng hlS background

and associations in Las Vegas, but never brought out the fact that GRAENSPUN;:" R

was convicted a number of years.ago in federal court in Los Angeles on a A
Reglstratlon Act v1olatlon and that GREENSPUN’had been flned $10,0004 OO. cae

Mr. WILLIAM A.. ROBERTS GREENSPUN'S attorney on’ redlrect examlnatlon,
brought out the following 1nformatlon concernlng the %5,000 OO loan made to
GREENSPUN by JAKE. “KOSLOF. 2 : _ o

Durlng February, 1951 GREENSPUN borrowed $5,000 00 from KOSLOF., :
In October, 1951, KOSLOF told GREENSPUN he needed ‘the $S,OOO OO to 1nvest 1n‘]
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the constructlon of the new Callfornla Club. GREEVSPUN did not. have the funds -
ﬁavallable, but' stated he would attempt to borrow-it from his bank,'whlch ‘is
“the ‘Banik of Wevada. KOSLOF stdted that if he was unable to obtain a loan,
" he would arrarge for GREENSPUN to obtain -a loan through the First National

B Bank of Nevada.. GREENSPUN then went to the First National Bank and’ contacted -

.. the manager, ‘HARRY. MANENTE and obtained a $5,000,00. loan. He told the bank

' manager' to put thé $5,000, 00 in KOSLOF's account immediately since KOSLOF

needed it.. . The manager stated the money would be put-in the account as of .
‘that day. .GREENSPUN signed a" note for &5,000 00 and gave ‘it to the bank manager.
He, therefore, conoldered hlS debt to KOSLOF as dlscharged. L

' In March 1952 when GREENSPUN'S sult agalnst MCGARRAN, ET AL was .

- filéd, KOSLOF . called him and told him he needed the $5,000.00 to defend him~ .

- self in this suite . GREENSPUN brought it to KOSLOF's attention that he had 51gned

a note at the First National Bank and. the money was put in KOSLOF'S accounts.

KOSLOF .denied this, so GREENSPUN contacted the bank manager and guestioned him

“"regarding the dlSpOSltlon of the $5,000.00. Thé bank manager stated it had -

- not been put in KOSLOF 's account. and -gave GREENSPUN no satisfactory answer. :

. GREENSPUN asked ‘where- his- note was, and the manager stated- it was in his desk.~w

This conversatlon occurred on or about h/9/52.3 S : :

4 Shortly thereafter, GREENSPUN was sued by KOSLOF for $5,000 OO, and N

. sighted in the complalnt was- the. note. which GREENSPUN had signed for the First
National Bank. He immediately contacted the bank manager and asked him what -

. happened since the note was assigned.as of 1i/9/52 to KOSLOF: .He did not re-

' ceive any satisfactory explanation from the bank manager and as the 31tuatlon =

" now stands, GREENSPUN owes KOSLOF $5,000.005 he owes the. bank :1:,5,000.00, and
$5,000.00 apparently has dlsappeared from the bank. A A .

L : The matter descrlbed above Was dlscussed w1th M. NICHOLS as a pos- o
51b1e violation of: the Federal Reserve Act, and Mra NIGHOLS adv1sed that no

2 actlon ‘should be taken untll the Bureau so 1nstructs.

- - 0n. completlon “of testlmOny by GREENSPUN, NORMAN WHITE, advertlslng
Manager of the Las Vegas Morning Sun, testified concerning the operation of
-~ %the newspaper and stated that the advertising by the resort hotels and clubs -.
amounts to 30% to 35% of the total advertising revenue of this paper. He .
stated that the advertlslng in the paper had increased materially in the past
“two years and that the c1rculat10n of the paper had likewise increased. It -
was his testlmony that the Mbrnlng Sun was gradually gettlng on a’ paylng ba81s.

' On the mornlng of 5/20 52 WHITE testlfled that during a period of ap— '
proxnmately one hour on 3/2h 52 he received. the follow1ng telephone calls

(l) Kbout 9 15 a.m., M BRAUDIS, Publlclty Dlrector, Thunderblrd Hotel,
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called and sald, "Cancel all our’ advertlslng effectlve today" WHLTE testim' =

. fied that he has personally.. dealt with Mre BRAUDIS for. .some" tlme, that there
. was no previous indication that any advert1s1ng would: be, cancelled, and that;.

- nothing whatsoever was said about substltutlng a 301nt ad for the 1nd1v1dual '
: ads which were cancelled.~ : : 2 e T .,

(2) About 9:20. a.m., Mrs ARGHIE LOVELA‘\ID, E1 Rancho Vegas Hotel, tele- R
phonlcally stated, "We are cancelling our’ advert1s1ng as of" now", -There was-
- no prior 1ndlcatlon that advertlslng was to be cancelled, and no substltute
advertlslng was. offered.. - : L - We
» (3) About 9: 30 a.m., Mrse RUTH DESKIN, Hotel Last Frontler, A531stant o
Public1ty Director, telephonlcally stated, "We got to.cancel -our ad, effective *
- today". " Mrs. DESKIN stated to WHITE ‘she did not know why, but believed it
- would be straightened out within a few days. . She received her orders from .
KAY FOX, and tlisre was no. prior’ 1ndlcation that advertising was £o be can—"
celled, and no. substltute advertlsement was offered. = :

() About 9: hS a.m., elther MAXINE LﬂWIS or FLORENCE LADD, Flamlngo A o
: Hotel, telephonically -advised that the ads for that hotel were to ‘be cancelled .-

R

.immediately, There was' no prlor 1nd1cat10n that thls advertlslng was to- belf'e o

cancelled.. L

7 (5). About lO OO a.m., Mr. FRED SOLY, Monte Carlo Club, who is spokes-~
man for the. downtown clubs on advertising matters, telephonlcally advised .
Mre WHITE to cancel the Monte Carlo!s: individual ad and to. cancel the large
301nt ad 1nserted dally by all the downtown clubs.- :

L (6) About 10: 30 a.m., Mrs. PORTENIER, Golden Nugget Ca81no, telephonl- ,
~cally adv1sed Mr.' WHITF that thelr advertlslng'was to be cancelled 1mmed1ately. E

: (7) About Qs 30 p.m., Mr. GENE MURPHY, Desert Inn Hotel telephonlcally L
gdvised Mr. WHLTE that ‘he was aware that all of the other hotels had cancelled -
~ their advertlsing, rand- stated that the- Desert Inn likewise had to cancel - -

- theirs. MURPHY advised WHITE he had 4 new show booked in and the: copy for
advertising was all readys. However, it could not be. submitted.,. Thig adver— L
. tising was. about éight days in-advance of the date it was scheduled to appear’ .

. in the newspaper.. Mr. MURPHY adv1sed h1m he belleved the entire matter could .

i be straightened outs . .

: It is noted. that Mr. GREENSPUN had dlscussed the matter w1th Mr. MURPHY R
- earller that day, and MURPHY had no 1nformat10n, therefore, GREENSPUN con-. foo
. tacted MOE' DALITZ as prev1ously reported. ' . _ , : :

At approx1mately lO 00 am., 3/25/52 Mr. ART SCHELLANG, Las Vegas Club, S
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: telephonlcally contacted Mr. NHITE and told h1m to "klll" the Las Vegas
Club ad. The ad already appeared in, the Morning Sun-for that day.: Mr..

. SCHELLANG told Mr. WHITE he was supposed to have called hlm on Mbnday,
March 2l, but he’ forgot to. . v

Mre WHITE testlfled that FRED SOLY, speaklng for the downtown clubs,
".later told him the clubs wanted to insert a 20-inch ad weekly. This ad .

had been an 88-inch ad prior to the cancellatlon.' Mr. WHITE told h;m he .
would, dlscuss it w1th Mr.. CREENSPUN. N T SR

Iestlmony was. brought out that Mre BENNY EINION and. the Horse Shoe

_Club did not cancel their advertising.. BINION stated that he wasmulllng v
to continue advertising in the Sun,. but’ GREENSPUN told him the ads would be -~
dropped in order that Mre. BINION'S club would not be ostrac1zed my the
_other gambllng 1nst1tut10ns. ‘ . C D

: Mr. NELSON CONWAY, Certlfled Publlc Accountant of the flrm Conway and
Moe, Las Vegas, Nevada, ‘testified that his firm had conducted the audits for =
" Mro GREENSPUN for the Mbrnlng Sun, the last statement being dated 12/31/51.‘
At that time; the newspaper had current assets of $41,190.00 and fixed as=
_ sets of $9L;690,00, Liabilities of the'firm consisted of $1L,000.00 notes
. to banks, $19,6OO 00 notes-to other 1nd1v1duals, $71,300 owed ‘on equlpment
and fixed assets, and $7,000.,00 deficit surplus. His testlmony 1nd1cated
the Mornlng Sun was gradually gettlng on 2. paylng ba31s. ‘

- : Mayor C D. BAKER testlfled that he called . a meetlng in his offlce

which was attended. by JAKE L. HOUSSELLS,. CLIFF JONES, FRED SOLY and CREENSPUN.;.
* Mayor BAKER testified that there was a heated argument in his office among '
“the four individuals listed and, therefore, he is uncertain as to who maqe
any. alleged statements. ‘He, however; was:very specific.on the remarks he -
had made to the group. Mayor BAKER stated.his interest in the matter was
looking out for the city in that the city. depended upon 'revenue from gambllng
licenses) and not because of any particilar holdings' or interests in’ the: -
gambling 1ndustry. ‘The Mayor testified that he ‘had satlsfled himself com=
pletely that the entire situation definitely was caused by outside pressuress .
He did riot state how he arrived at this conclusion, and he was not. cross:
examined on ite He stated he was satisfied thére definitely had been meet~
ings of the hotel, club and downtown gambling group, and that.he told the
persons who attended the meeting in his office that he would ‘not tolerate
any interferance in the operation of a legitimate enterprise by any.individual
in Washington, De C. or by any . hoodlum or gambler, in ‘the state.of Nevada. -
Mayor BAKER testified that either CLIFF JONES'or FRED SOLY had stated at -
the Mayor's meetlng that thls move to cancel advertlslng deflnltely was not
an economlc move but was due to outs1de pressures. o -
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The Mayor also testlfled that Mr. HOUSSELLS stated at the meetlng he

B had made office:: space available in the hotel for.Senator N’cCARRAN ~during his

campaign, that he had contributed to the- .Senator's campaign fund, and had.
~ voted.for the Senator. Therefore, he con51dered his obligations to the Senator
to be discharged. He! then stated. it was now time -for the Senator to "do: N
’fsomething for them", but that he. had "gotten them 1nto the worst mess they
had ever been 1n" ‘ Lo Coe .

: , It appeared that Mayor BAKER was a very 1mpre531ve w1tness for GREEN—'<' o
SPUN. = .

S ,' JAKE L. HOUSSELLS, pr1n01pa1 owner of the El Cortez Hotel, and hold-
» ing interests in othér. gambling establlshments, testified that on'or. about - S
'»3/26/52, he received a call from Mayor BAKER and went 'to the Mayor!'s ofilce at ﬁ.‘
the City.Hall. On his arrival, FRED SOLY and: GREENSPUN were in the Meyor's’
office. CLIFF JONES arrived later. ~“HOUSSELLS . testlfled the Mayor told the
group it had been called to his attention that a meeting of the operators had
been called and instructed to cancel.advertising-in theé lLas Vegas ‘Sun, and that
the Mayor had stated he was not going to let the city be run'by the gambleIS'

' or.any one man in Washlngton. HOUSSELLS. testified he did not personally know e

_of the telephone call but: ‘that GREENSPUN alleged at the. meetlng that the

”.1Senator had made the phone ‘call. ~ HOUSSELLS denied that SOLY .had made any:

statement about the reasons for the cancellation: while he, HOUSSELLS, was pre-
sent. HOUSSELLS. stated that his partner, JIM YOUNG, had gone to the meeting -
" ‘and had told him the: advertlslng must be cancelled., HOUSSELLS testlfled that

" he t61d GREENSPUN at the meeting he- did not approve of GREENSPUN's cr1t1c1sm ,
of the Senator; that GREENSPUN was, Mway out of line", and should get back in' [ .

.,'llne.. He stated he had furnlshed headquarters for the Senator and had sup- e ,
ported him on his-campaigns and,’ therefore, felt he had fulfllled his- Obllgaf"':f- 

,>t10ns to the Senator and that it was time for the Senator’ to help them outs
Tt s noted that the’ matter of a 10% tax on gambllng was then belng con31dered
,ﬁinwaﬂnngmn,D.C.‘ : ) . . :

» HOUSSELLS stated that advertlslng of the’ gambllng casinos’ ‘as such was =
‘a waste of money; however, it was. necessary for the gambling. industry to

" maintain the good will of* the neWwspapers. He wanted' to continue advertlslng :?"i_;jl

.in the Morning Sun in order to retain the good will of that newspaper, and
he did not approve of the withdrawing of the ads; however, his partners
insisted that the ads should be cancelled. -HOUSSELLS denied hav1ng any -
1nformatlon concernlng how thls 81tuat10n got started._f .

Lo P01nts of 1nterest occurrlng durlng the trlal 1ncluded a statement o
'*by Judge FOIEY that if it was found a concerted action had been: taken in con~-
nectlon w1th the cancellatlon, and that the newspaper w111 fold because of '

1
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'

.'>thls cancellatlon, a prellmlnary 1n3unctlon w111 be 1mmed1ate1y 1ssued by
~the court. ,._ai o o . :

At one. p01nt durlng thé - hearlng, on' 5/20/52 GREENSPUN'S attorney,

- 3ROBERTS, expressed through his actions extreme dlspleasure with one' of" Judge .uilj

‘“'TFOLEY'S rulingse . Judge FOLEY -severely admonlshed ROBERTS, for his "ungentle— -

manly action. and stated that ‘such “actions were. not tolerated 1n thls court. . lﬁ

'z‘ROBERTS apologlzed to the Jndge and defense attorneys. ’_xy

. A 11ttle later durlng the hearlng, ‘one w1tness was asked by ROBu TS
if he’ ‘had oertaln other information and the -answer was.in the - afflrmatlve.

,When asked the source of the 1nformat10n, this witness replied, Mr< GREENSPUN.ffﬂn;i”e

- AL thls reply, all the defense -attorneys laughed,’ glggled ‘and tlttered.A,”=

Judge FOLEY 1mmed1ately halted’ ‘the proceedings and- admonlsned all:of- the e

. defense, attorneys, Stating that he considered this a very serious matter ~

in that it was serious for Mr. GREENSPUN, and it.was serious-for the défen- © . R

.dants in the casee -He stated that. he would not’ tolerate such actlons from ‘“‘41

any ‘of the. attorneys 1nvolved in the case.'

Numerous tlmes “the defense attorneys, ‘and’ Mr. FAULKNER in partloular,“

' were carrying on a side “heckling"'of Mr. ROBERTS, and Mr,.ROBERTS did: make-

some retort. JUdge FOLEY finally instructed all attorneys involved. that . he

. would not tolerate any.petty bickering between ‘the- attorneys and 1nstructed

“them that .if they’ ‘had.. any objections to make, make them to. the .court- but to

- let each other conduct thelr questlonlng as they had 1t outllned.: S

It appears that Judge FOLEY is- belng entlrely unblased in thls matter‘.1

‘and from his remarks; if a cause of action is found, Senator McCARRAN: w1ll

be treated: as any’ other 1nd1v1dua1 and his - Senatorlal status w111 not be
con51dered. ~ : . : :

hearlng.

The Bureau w111 be kept currently adv1sed of the progress 1n thls ;;j.tWt;ﬁ
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ADDRESS REPLY TO
COMMISSIONER OF INTERNAL. REVENUE
AND REFER TO

SI-CWC:Ret

Mr, J. Edgar Hoover, Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:
Receipt is acknowledged of your letter dated July 9, 1952,
-,

with enclosures, concerning Herman M. Greenspun, L

Your assistance and cooperation in this matter is indeed

appreciated,

Very truly yours,

3//&@&/ v/, /e
‘Frank W, LoHn,~

Chief, Intelligence Division,
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Son June 1952°
PEARSON‘“-

- in legal history was. just decided. Senator Pat McCarran of Neveda

' because it criticized him.. He got his. friends, the big gamblers;
.o withdraw thelr.: advertising, and-the famous hotels of:Las Vegas:
. ‘the Desert Inn and the Thunder Bird did withdraw their advertlsing,
~whereupon H Greenspun (ph), the publisher of this 1ittle paper,
" ‘of this kind in history.

"COMMENT-

RPC:dmd

S gwe9, 1952

;o

D. M. LADD

- Drew Peanebn, well-known radio and television commentator,*'
mentioned the follow1ng item of possible interest to the Bureau-;.

- : “Z{’(

Down in Las: Vegas, Nevada,vone of the mostiinteresting cases

who doesn't 1like to be. criticized and: who" doesnh} 1like to. have
his face on television, tried to close.down the "Las Vegas Sun"

sued the Sénator and the Hotels. . This week-end Judge Foley (ph) ha &eif;
ed down a decision restoring all this advertising, the first order o

Lo

None. For informatien purposes only. .
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during thic smit. Kone eof thase sttormeys hu& By conatetion

with this suls whiash was 2 olvil ze¥ion in M the Yaited

ftates Severnmant wat Bot 3 party ia interess. Ake peoslled

resding Jwige Folayts laid.m An the matier mxs 814 not remesbey

m ssation of perjury. Ferasy umms mm =enkes th
Kane veoslled recding AR & newepsper thae l’u&m

maly the stateasnt fres Yhe Deush Shat ‘it ]

h:a doan th, in view of She contmutm unsmn Of

witnessewn.*

: orm'tmm-www;@w«mnmm
thie case from the U, i. Clepk of Cowpt. It was dstersined mt
we eEtes aephes of the Sraneerip:, which was m{mexw,
svallulile o the court etensgrapher was on Yasation.
of the tm«%ﬁ of testl ‘taken dnying the Meaping m '
sotion fep Preliainery Injunetion held betwesn Nay 16 asnd wey 13,
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PEinent nrijeles whish sred in variouws faanes of the Las
Sum snd Las Vegrs Rev awwmﬂ wers cbmm fyom Sonstor
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‘but Blakay ﬁ;d ngt hlve a éopx qf 1%. These four in&iéiﬁaﬁls.'
- BEtleman, ° h@mﬁ», Kogloff end Ham, are defendants in this civii -
- actlon, and coples of tne above~mentioned effidavits were given

- fi to iir. Blekey by willlenm oodburn, Jr. of the lew Tirm of

woodburn snd Loodburn, who represented these mem in the civil
sction. Inasaueh aos thede alffidavits were furnished to Ere

©/ o Dlakey in confidence Bnd. the persons cxecubing tiwm were not

.le eclients, e ﬁeellned Lc releasa ihem’wiﬁhcat hr. #eo&burn'

'Jlj*parmizaian.

In view ei the faut that ‘this maztav ia atill panding

"'55.3 Federal {ourt, it is not. known whother you desire that we

S tese eny actlon to secure coples of these aifllidavits from woeaburn. o
- Sherefore, your advice in this regard is reguested. Tending
- recsipt of inatructions from you in this regard no fursher aeﬁion
- will be ta&un to socure. copiea of ﬁhese aff*&&viﬁa. PR 4
_ A*tar tﬂ;a materiax h&a been revlewad in the Jeanrteenx,
4G ia req&aaﬁac thet you &dvise what 1nvestivﬁmien. if any, 'is :
‘ aaairad. , - o _ o B
S o
piioian G
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REPORT MADE AT ' DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADE BY

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS |7/18/52| 7/17/52  |RUSSELL P. BALDWIN RPBimkd
TILE T 7 ‘ CHARACTER OF CASE

‘ @UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; w

GREENSPUN ) PERJURY

syNopsisoF FacTs: Judge ROGER T. FOLEY of the District of"
Nevada, advised he had granted injunction

L,} . Gy Gews.  in favor of GREENSPUN in suit filed by

yep G 7 GREENSPUN being heard in his court. That
(L) suit still pending and he would make no
N statement relative to any perjury in thils

_%Qf/ -/
matter and that he did state in open court
as he recalled that perjury had been committed
# and by this he meant "contradictory testimony"
2y” ~ had been given. - A ORTROY

| 3 2
| ﬁ;f (4 ot G T3 2032«

~ DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Judge ROGER T. FOLEY of the District of Nevada, was contacted
at Apartment 502, 6529 South Kenwood. He confirmed that

a sult filed by HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN wes then pending

in his court in Nevads and that he had granted an injunction
in favor of GREENSPUN., ‘

When advised that the Attorney General of the United States
had stated that he had recelved information to the effect
that Judge FOLEY had stated perjury had been committed
during the course of the hearings, he advised that he would
not make any statement concerning the matter. In addition
he did advise that he dld make the statement that "perjury" i
had been committed in the hearings before him and by this .

\ he meant "contradictory testimony" had been given., He

’) remarked that he could "Just as well have used the expression
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' :1‘('3'(} 71{4116': 4 :
"ncontradictory testimony" .and’ said that “in every case
"contradictory testimony is given. D L

-Judge FOLEY stated that he: believed his statement was
" made: in open court,- He furthér added he believed the testi< =~ -

mony. had now been transcribed and that if soc desired a N

frepresentative of the Attorney General could review same.. o
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Salt Lake teletype to Chicago dated 7/15/52.:
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X> . 4. Devitt Tenech o | ® iy 28, 1052 ¥
§L P§ - Deputy Attorney Coneral = '
' ﬁ“ Dircctor, IEZCD : o | o _]22:§&§ﬂZZEZ
/‘J\;/;}g C HIYRMAN MZ‘LT@IJ‘ CRIOSVSPUN . DECLASSTFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
U . '~ FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
g _ DATE 11-07-2012
BACKCROUND J‘Ib’”ﬂf&?“”faﬁ?’#: S o /
(3% + ’)’_)_X Ty » -
HGY:ﬁ d(;mﬂnu‘Lﬂ wes_born fugyuct 87, 1009, obt Drooklyn,

Jew xo;», “he son o) Samuel and nnc (rcenspun. He hag o
brother, peuid EGreenspun, ond o merried uzsters, idred

- Poub endd Alite ﬁacrse. He ctiended St. John's Jollege from
5 v 1980 to 1932, and Sb. Jonn's School of Lawm, Broaklyn, New
/ York, receiving on Lﬁ.ﬁ. Degree in 1937

' - He mao emp]oyed by £lfred Tricdnoen (ompony, ﬁbw
York City, 10024 to 1929; Leblang=Croys Thectre Ticket Ageney,
few York Jity, 1930 to 1806; Pinto ﬂna ercentonio, 20 Besey .
Strect, llcw Yoryk City,- leu cler? 1235 to 193G United fSteel -
Company, New York City, 183G to 1sua- and Vuleen Steel Gonuany,
Jew York-City, 1838 to 1941. He was inducted into the U.Se Sray
/ Horeh 13, i@dl, end trensferred to the Inligted Rescruve (orps
October 24, 1811, as over 28 yeers of agey Jonuery 22, 1943,
recalled %a actzue duty end eppointed Second Lzeuﬁenﬁnt
Septenber 5, 18423 ralieved from active duty 68 quuazn Lo
Decembor 4, lv*o~ praonoted to Major JBIJ 3, 1947, -lle was v
reported AWOL from December 31, 1944, to Jenuary l, 1945, and
eccepted punishment under frizale of Sar 204.

-

s : Grepnspun end Barbore Jean Pztahie, born February 17,
1522, ot nesez, London, werec married in Irelend diring 1"$a.
They hcd two ehildren, tges Two end three. zn 1949,

ILfter hie dicchorge from the /rmy, he wes emuloy

in the lew office of Benjomin €. Ribmen, Hew York (ity, now
decccged, wen though he iz @ Zemyer, ne hoo never becn hnown
to nrccaice 20We

arecnspun moved to Lus Vegas, Ievede, in 19ﬂ6 whetre
he subsequently published ¢ socioel newe shect "Leo Fegas Life?
end at the scme ¢ime, worked os ¢ publicity men ¢$ the Flemingo
%’ﬂbtel which wes being constructed by ge Ia%e whder qgrlc figure,
"ﬁugmvﬁ Siegels He loter worked i» onloter of adg@ ,szon

£t {0
JJ DAUNT: ncrk 2 S b fhﬁ ‘>, Oy ~ o
[\)7 Q}"‘Q \ & (‘)L) "‘/‘f“/j, i\\‘\\ @ﬁ/
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XRAM, . in which he held stock, and in 1945, he was engcged in
the construction and promotion of ithe Desaert Inn, a resort
hotel, both of Las Vegos, Nevada. He reportedly received no.
salary for the lotter job but was to receive stotk in the -
corporation when the resort was completed, (2=1004-69; 62=75147-
44-447; $t. Louis tel dated 3-31-52 - _

‘ Greenspun was employed ot the Desert Inn until about
July 1, 1950, when he resigned and purchased the "Las fegas

~iree Press," a semi-weekly Las Veyas paper. He immediately

8

/////// - f%e’ﬁdttér and’?ﬁblta&er, International Yearbook,”

changed the nome to 'Las Vegas iorning -un'" and published
thio paper as @ daily. (65-59258-20) - S~

oy,

- 1951, vhich 1iste daily and ﬁunday.new%pqpers, contains no

v

1isting for the "Las Vegas iorning Sun” or Greenspun.

The current telephone direclory covering Las Vegas,
devada, reflgcis the following listing: He #. Greenspun,
315 Werth Zighth Street. B : o ‘

On 4pril 6, 1949, the Recomsiruciion Fincnce - .
torporation (RIC) approved a loun in the amount of {100,000
for the A. R. suppert Flumbing end Heating Company, 900 South
Main Street, Las Vegos, Wevada, This amount was later changed
to {96,000. Gubsequently, the Huppert Lompany lost money on
three different contracts and applied jor another 2FC loan, .
which was denied. The RFC commenced jforeclesing this account
in the Summer of 1950. JIn October, 1550, Herman f. Greenspun
entered the picture and nade overtures to buy out the A. 3.
Buppert Plumbing and Heating Compony, Las Vegas, Newvadc. if
EFC would trensfer the loan to hime Final approval for this
trensfer wos made by AFC in November; 1850, and Greenspun

cssumod the ZFC loan.

. : Followiny this transaction, the RFU asked their Solt
Lake City Gffioe %o check inito the Greenspun matter aGnd
determine his financicl abtlity. A4As o result of this, RFC
determined through an accounting firm that Greenspun had
net worth of $517,000. This report showed that Greenspun waes
part=owner of the Jesert Inn (ompeny ond the esert Inn 4innex
in the amount of $890,000. It further reflected that he was
Jull-ouner and publisher of the "Las Veyas Hornming Sun"

'valued atvﬁzao,aoa‘ In addition, he owned o home, insurange_

.



and an cutomobile, which brought the sum up to0 {517,000, IThe
BFC inquiry Jfurther indicaoted that ithey contacied a o

- Mpr. Butterfield, Vice-Pregident of the Zank of Nevadec, Las
vegas, Nevada. Mre Butterfield indicated that he had knoun
Hp, Zreenspun for a period of ithree years cond that hiz business

" dealings hod been setisfactory and further thot the gtotenend
made by the cecounting firm reflecting ithai his assets were
£#517,000 wes accurcte. Mr. Butterfield indicated thaot the

- value of $160,000 placed on the "Las Vegas ferning Sun' was
inflated ba'f;f, in spite of this, he conaidered Greenspun o
"j00d risk,"” , ,

: At the présenv& time, Creenspun's account ot IFC is _
~ current in that his principel and interest poyments hove been
" 'met on schedule., (162-97007-2) S S -

Greenspun i8 the subject of #BI Identification
. fRecord 3904744, which reflects his arigsats in ithe Jeutrality
/ let cgses mentioned below, a8 well as his regisitration at
. Las eges, Wevada, as an sz-oonvict. L

: Zeynold Jelt, who was involved in the Heutrality
et case mentioned below, is believed to be Greenspun's
cousin, Creenspun's parents, Sanuel and snna, were born in

v Polend and Russic respectively cnd both were neturalized '
in New Haven, CUonnecticut. (2-875-864, :

| INVESTIGATION OF GREENSPUN U

. Hermon Ureenspun has beén the subjeot of two
- -investigations under the deutrality Aect. . o

. ~Foundry 8s0ciates, Inc.; Adolph ¥. Schuwimmery
s Feynold sSelkp Leo Losnoms »
- v Abrahom J. Levin;
Je Leonardy Hermon Hilton Greenspun |

Service Airways. . b6
b7C

o This case arose out of the erfrorts of the gbove~
captioned individuols to procure airplenes and airplone ports
/and accessories for shipment to the Israelil fighting forces
. in Palestine., Adolph Schwimmer was contacted in Jeptember,
1947, by one .-lbert Uiller, assertedly a representative of



the Jewish ifyency. Miller furnished lorge sums of money to -
Schuimmer for the purpose of procuring cirplenes to fly
Sreight to Palestine, - ‘ :

- ¥h3e perticulcr case c¢ited ebove, in which s bé
prosecutive uction wae carried out at Los /‘nygelss, telifomia,
wos divided into four phases. Gresnspun‘’s activiiies were -

~ prominent in only ome phase, thet one concerning the ailtempted
export of forty-twe airplone engines from Log «ngeles,
caldfornia, to PanGmG. N

, ‘Greenspun and o l1ie (assumed to
be ¥illte Sosnow) came to of tniverscl
Atrplane Salvage Corporation, (ohu, Te lu, on Honolulu in
larch, 1948, ond identified thomsmelves Gs representing
RACANAH, the Jewiah organizaiion for e¢id to Palestine.

~ Greenspun desired to purchase airplane enginegs and peris
for shipment to Palestine. desirous of c¢esisting
FAZETAN in every wey, gove forty=-two airplane engines to -
&reenspun. Zfhece engines and ports were nc $n cases -
under the superviston of (reenspun with enployees.

Greenspun peid (4,000 in cesh for lobosr and freight

- charyes for the shipment to Les /ingeles, (alifornia. in
Harch 28, 1948, 95 crates, containing 42 Pratt end Fhitney

- AR3800-10F girplene engines, arrived in Loe ingeles consignred
to the Universal Airplane  .alvage (orporation, lLos Jngeles,

/ which addrass was noneristent, ihen on attempt wae made to
move this shipment of cirplane engines to FPenome, the 4
shipment wes seized by the United .totes Lustoms Service ot
Zos iAngeles on April 14, 1548, incemuch as $¢ was tllegel to
export this type aircoraft engine. -

Indtotments were returned dy the redersl Grand Jury

at 108 Angeles on_spril 8, 1943, charging cochwinmer, .elk, -
Levin, Greenspun, -osnow, vardner and dhe corporaiion, be

Service Jirways, wi conspiraoy to violote the Jeuilradity — bcC
/4ot and izport Control laws. Jubjects mere charged with
vtoletion of Tiile 23, Sections 452 and 453, and of Title
50, Tectton 70X, 4, J. (ode, ond Presidential Proclcemation
- 8778, dated Maroh 26, 1948,

3  Greenspun submitted himself for arrest, entéred 8
/5p1¢a of not juilty end wes released on Load of [1,000. On

-~d -



.

ry 6, 1950, in Federal EOurt in Los Angeles, Greenspun,' b6

nd Sosnow were agcquitted. OSubjecis Schwinmer, S¢lk - b7cC
ond Gardner were found guilty ¢ff congpiracy %o uiolate the ‘ -
ﬁeutrality 4¢t and szort Control Laws.

Infornation was received that a juror in this trial

' had been contacted by the dgfendants during the tricl, It ;
had been reported that all of the jurors except this one voted
‘for a guilty verdiet of all subjects, and that a compronised  P°
verdict had been reached as a result of pressure by this juror °7C
on the rest of the jury. Jubsequently, it was deternined :
that this juror had received mental ireatment ¢n an institution
prior to the beginning of the case. Accordingly, no investigation

was made. (o_gys)

| | with aliases; Hérman ﬂiltan
Greenspun, with altasea, et al.

In March, 1948, Greenapun and one ¥illian Sosnow

approached of the lUnivergal Alrcraft

falvage Corpor on in Uohu, Howaitl. CGreenspun represgenied

HAGANAH, the Jewish organiaatton and wanted to pirplane

engines and engine parts for use in Paleatine. had been

recommended ¢ Greengpun as a person who was % ed in

assisting HAGANAH in furnishing military aid. gave ,
., Greenspun forty-two airplene engines and also permission to be

ta lane engine parts. @reenspun, assisted by employees bic -

of did the packing. It was reported had quantities

- of machine guns. and machine gun parts on his premises, reportedly
" premoved b wavy from deactivated airplanes and left there;
'»and that made some of theae avgilable to Greenapun.." .

: An employee of the Universal ﬁircrqft aalvag

Garp0r5t10n, advised in anuary, 1949, that early in 1948,
he had helped Greengpun and Cognow pacx airplane machine guns
on instructions af ife said the guns hgd been left on
the premises by the Lgvy. He also said he eaw Greenspun and
°/Sosnaw "stegl at least S00" machine gun barrels from a Havy
. dump adjacent to [ 8cl, and that these together with the

-machine guns fron were packed in cirplane engine boxes,

and hauled by a trucker to the docks for ahipment to the

Log Angeles harbor.

i ] ' iree hartered a bogt,
o take the :

Cp7C




- moching gung 0 Mexicos amimcz (E!?‘x?&n&’)im faraw &m T

to aoeept $he ecrgo ond Thot uhen he rejuaed, Greendpun 57cf.

throotened hin with o revelver. The orne wgre unlogded in

- Mezico in the presense of severel Uezigan officerss  @recnspun .
v wes purd of the orew on ihe volyLye. Injbrmmﬁzaﬂ was r@aezved,
 however, thatl ___ lwas apperently receptive to.the decls wes -

paid Jor the use of hig bocty end TheE there weE no euﬁdenae

- that Jbrae wa& ssed. o gain his asgistance,

' . Mo expar@ 1£a@na@ j@r the armamenﬁ we 8 a&ﬁa;naé
y j%am,ﬁke’ﬁn;tﬂd Stotes Sbote Department.  Although not
-Bpegifieally troced, the mochiné guns were r@partadly
?@ﬁhi@paﬁ j%am Mezico. 19 Iswaelo

: on m@p%@mbﬁr 3@, lﬁéﬂg ﬁweeﬁapmn ond 8iz @&dﬁvaduﬁ}a
m&“ﬂﬁi&%@d in the @kzpaﬁng of the mochine juna were indioted .
by ¢ Federel grond Jury in Los fngeles, Qalzf@rn%a, for cone
apiring Go vieltte the Neutrelity fet end the Izpert Conirol
Chowy Ditle 50y USCy Section vaz, os amended, and Titde 28,

_ V“ - Beedion &53 and Presidenticl Proclemction 27976, - -

~-xy/€vﬁeg&rw@s One &ad Three, which becone effective égrzl 15,

vV 1948, This count l&sted thirteen guvert sets in furtheronce
of the congpivacys Couni two ¢horged Greengpun end <hree .
ethers of the defendonts uiﬁk aniawﬁullg e?aorﬁzna the .

- armaments in violation of Hection 458, Title 28, USC, and
Bection 701, Title 80, ﬁ)é. ‘Phe renoining. ﬁaf@réﬁnﬁa were

. cherged with @xaiug and abeﬁoing. R

" on Ooctober é, 1949 Qreenﬁpuﬁ surrenﬁereé &zmae&f

'i'_h\/zn Los fngeles cnd wos r&lemaﬁd on bondy ﬁ@ enﬁered e pl&@

af nvﬁ gﬁilé; on ﬁmbrwary 30, lﬁﬁ@.

. On 4nral 13 l@S@, and - April 13, 13a0, @&e Joete -
ware répweaenﬁéﬁ to b&e grand Jury oad Greengpun wes reiadioted,
serininel Docket nunmber 51866, This indictment elinincled
" pne defendant ond olso’ elim;n@%ad the . ﬂnarae& af Hﬁﬂl&*éng
o UAﬁ ﬁwparﬁ eaaﬁral ﬂcﬁ. ,

‘ on Jprzi ﬁu, xﬂﬁﬁ, on motion ej‘%&w ﬁevaramsnﬁ o
- /the indietments were. sod sma ha 031 ewaend &r&én&pun, b
, zawrwnc@_ﬁg Tves, cond




. Trial of the case began July 6, 1950, at Los 4ngeles.
on July 10, 1850, Greenspum chonged his plea and entered a plea
of guilty %o the charge of conspiring to vieolate the Neutrality
Act. On July 17, 1950, he was sentenced to pay o 10,000 fine

v which wes paid by him July 24, 1950, Ihe substantive charge.
. wes dismissed, and all charges ogainet the remaining defendants
were also dismissed, (2-1004) o B

ihe "Los Angeles Deily News," isaue of Gctober 27, .
1549, contaeined o picture of Herman Greenspun, the accompanying
erticle reporting his being free on boil following chorges that
Phe noaster-minded o two million dollicr gun-sauggling ring for
/ Israel durtng thet country’s war with the Arab stutes,”
- @reenspun was quoted o3 stoting, "I have done nothing I'm
cshamed of end I am asure I con clear myself in & court tricl.?
: (2-875-4)
It was reported thot in July, 1948, three poymenis
“totaling $1,800,000 were made to Herman (reenspun through the
Banco del . horro Nacional, Hextco Ufidty, by cabled order of one
Dr. Evwin Haymon, Geneve, Switszerlaend. Dr. Erwin Heymen of
" Geneva, Switzerland, was reportedly an officer of o firm which
procured wor materiols for Isracel. (2-1004-290) o

. It wes further peported by o source of unknown
relicdbility that in Hexico, Greenspun and an associcts, reportedly
~ Anvolved in behalf of WAGAWAYL in the purchase wnd scle of arms,
recetved a 107 "ktok back ™ of the gross amount tnvolved in
an unidentified arms deal. (2-1004-34)

In Jenuary, 1949, tnformation was recefved thet
Greenspun and his inmedicte followers Aad beoome pretty well
/ Giscredited vith 4.GiN%5 end were ai that time working jor
and using Junds of the Irgun faction of the Isrgelite state.
The Irgun faction was reporied by this source ags cn ertreme
Leftiot groups (2.7004-45) | o ~

 ASSOCIATES AND AUQUAINTANCES:

. necords of the lJecond Judicial Depariment, Appellote
NMvigion, Vew York OLupreme Court, reflect that Creenspun was
examined tn Albany, Kew York, in Getober, 1936, for adnisston
to the Sar. ...dmisston ot thot time was Zented Greenspun
Lecause the eraminers charged there had heen irregularities



’in the taking qf the ezaminattan. Mbrc apeciftcally, a"

‘notation beare the remarks that information was passed by
‘Greenspun and others during the course of the examination.
'For this reason, the Board of Examiners refused hts admission

and dentied his right of agatn taking the emaminatton‘for a -

period qf two years.‘A

Alteued to be u10h301 F. ?into) and Vito Qbrcantonio, ﬁhe Jtate )

Board permitted Graenspun to take g new eramination. He was
admitted to practice on November 17 1937. These records also
indicate G@Greenspun served his alerkshtp in the qﬂfiee Qf Pinto

ang x!{arcantamo. | (2-875-813, ps = ?7)
"The Martindale-Hubbell Law Direotory for 1952 "

t/covering Albany and New York City, New York, fatls to reflect

June 28, 1950.

any . reference to EErman @rscnspun.

Graensg urchased the "Las. Fegae Horning Sun" on
e thereafter purchased the Ruppert Plumbing
ﬂuilding in Los Vegas for $86,000 ca G atts for hia newapaper

°ff308%e  (62.97007-16, pg.-3)

Subseguently- Greenspun admtttcd that he barrowed
s, 000 from Beldon xatiam 000 from Jake Kosloff, 10,000
from the Desert Inn and 500.from Benny Binion, Jake Ebalqﬂf
Beldon Katleman and Benny ﬁinton are gonm ltng casino operators

ag, Heva
at Les Vegas, Hevada. (62_97007_19’ pg. & 3)

Concerning Greenspun's getivity in the Desert Inn, a
Laa Vegas motel, hotel and gambling casine of which Wilbur blark

-8 President, it has been reported that Greenspun wcs retaoined by -

Clark as & publicitu man during the ecrly consitruction of the
hotel with a promise of becoming Publicity Director when the
hotel was completed. Greenspun reportedly made some money .

avatlable to Clork when Clark was short {,funda and theredy
Greenspun acquired ownership of part of the motel and twenty-

two shares of hotel stock. Clark sudbsequently became cssociated

with & group of Clevelond underworld characters headed by
Korris fleinman and Moe Lalite, and this group later took over
financial control of the hotel. Greenspun resigned as -
Publicity oirector, but is believed t¢ have retained his ftnancial
interest in the Besert Inn. , ) e



L S Greenapun waa apparently living in Las Vegas przor
e to the fime "Bugsy' Siegel hired -him as Publicity Director:
1p0‘for the Flarmingo Fotel and was apparently not brought to
Las Vegas by Siegel. Greenapun has . publicly staeted he did
not knot: Siagel bqfore he ceme: to Las Vegas.- (SLC tel to Bu 3 31 52)V

nﬁ+e' I Imnigratzon and Maturali atton Service records : o
vﬁp indicate Greenspun listed Wilbur Clark, Fayor, end Ernie Graigon
.. (posaibly Ernest Cragin), both of Las Vegas, Vévada, as -

raferences when applying for a passport in 1948. (2 it 1004 51)

Part Ten, Page 5a; qf the. Fearings bqfore the :

Specxal Conmittee to Investigate Orgaenized Crime in Interstate a

", Commerce, held in Nevada and Caeliforaia, -in November, 1950, to

" Harch, 1951, reflects the testimony of Kilbur Jvern Clark,.

‘Las Vegas, Hevada. In response to questions concerning. the
v/ ‘Desert Inn lotel, Las Vegas, Clark testified that he knew - - - .-
..Greenspun, that Greenspun owned one per cent of the Desert- Inn NP
‘-,ﬁﬂotel ‘in addition to thirty per. cent. ownership of . the motel

part qf this hOtEl-g (62 91933 615) S

) ’:" .Hoe Sadway, Vice-Presadent Flamingo Hbtel, also-.,._
teatﬁfﬁed before the above COmmittea‘ ~During his testimong,,ﬁ_~
“ he 'stated he was. acquawnﬁed with Greenspun and further. revecled
_that he, Sedway, hod been o long-time acquaintance of Frank

. Goetello, Frank Erickson and "Longie™ Zwtllnan, all of whan B
o arq well-known in underworld czrclea.-l E _'

e »<’?~ An indzctnent uas returned by a Federal Grand Jury

s in.ﬁiami, Florido, on November 16, 1948, charging nine- 1ndzu1ducls

. affilicted with the Foundry Assoctates, Inc., with conspiracy .

j to violate the Neutrality Act.by-conspiring to illegally export
“three B-17 bomber-type airplanes from.Uiamz,iFlorida, to | -
"Zatec, Czechoslovakia, on June 11, 1948, ' These nine. individuals
included Adolph ¥, Schwimnner,: Abraham J. Levin, ¥illignm Sosnou5
‘Charles Finters, Irwin Schindler;. | ruzn L., Johnson, }Nichael"
Kane, Leon CGardner cend-Leonard. Burns.; These zndzotnan%a did ’

" 'not include Herman Greenspun inasnuch as he was not involved in ¢

. this specific alleged violation. Fowever, it is noted that -~ - pic
Greenspun was ecssocioted with the menbers of Foundry Assaczates,»'
InC., . 08, indicated ebove., A Righly oonftdentzal source acdvised:
“on November 24, 1948, that| .and his sssociates were - -
emerting pressure on @ high political level to tmfluence'




prosecuiion iﬁ this

Hianmt ccse. Informent cdvised ﬁhdt on

- becember l4, 1948,

leonferred

aan¢erutng aﬂf&rt

in .

_ uar 1940, aecording to thia informant,| ' |ana
aomferred in this respeet¢ (2-875-762)- ‘
ihe records of ﬁ&e United States District Court |
ﬁiamt Ploride, under Docket #7280, reflect the diaposttiana

of ﬁhese indietmante.i

an F@braary 4, 1949, Churles ¥inters

was sendenced at Miami, Flarida, to aervc etghiesn monihs

"and to poy a Jfine of

$2,500.  On February 16, 1549, the case

‘agatnet Irwin Schindler was trangferred to New York; Schindler
reportedly received c nominal sentence ot Few York. On

March &, 1950, the cases against Abreham Lsvin and Filliam
Sosnow weére wran&f&rrad to Loa Angeles, Californic; on

| July 17, 1950, Levin

and Sosnow, on plecs of guilty, were -

sentenced at Los fngeles to pay a fine of 310,000 each. The

cases cgaeinst Adolph

¥. Sehwinmer and Leon Cardner were nol

prcased on July 8, 1950, On June 28, 1951, the writs of ¢qp£aa
cgainst Ervin L. Johuson, Michael Kane md Leonard Burns -
were returned unezecated inosmuch ag these inatviauaza

were noﬁ located¢

c@noggnjnal

It e | i
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The 1948 report of the Senate Joint Factﬁfindtng
//é@mmsttce on Un-imerican detivities in Calilfornic, ctted
Bartley Crum as "a practical Communist for all praatiaal

P““P“aea" (97=2666- 13)

On June 6,

1983, in United Ctotes District eourt,

ﬂtatrict of Hevada, Grecnspun Sitled o ctvil action against
Senator Patrtck A &bearran,et ai, ehargtng on alzeged

- 10 5”



congpiracy in restraint of trade in 4ntersiute commerce. .
-Gpectfteally, Greéenspun alleged thet Meligrran had influenced
" the owners and operaiors of twelve casinog in Las Vegas to
"withdrow their advertising from his newspaper, the YLas Vegas.

- Morning Sun.” Greenspun csked domeges amounting eo-@z;oaa;aoa,*"'

Subsequently, the presiding jfudge, .oger 7. Foley, tesued ¢
' regiraining order against. the defendonts and has ordered then
. to reinstitute in the "Las Vegus Horning Sun' advertising

similer in omount and scope to that which was followed prior
. 'to Mareh 24, the date on which the elleged conspiragy took

place. - o : | ~LL;;%,7907~.56£4"@>(, ol z@e'@li@@efé&‘:),
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STAF.OARD FORM NO. 64 S .
& g Q'. ~
¥ .

- -
0]7'26’6’- Memire....um. - UNITEDLO-;-,-H—W‘ GOVERNMENT

TO  : Mr. Ladd ' DATE:  July 22, 1952
FROM : A, Rosen . %%iégf/
sUBJECT:  UNKNOWN SUBJECTS: o i
H. M.  GREENSPUN, doing business - —
unger the firm name and style , s / tarbo
of 1AS VEGAS SUN, PLAINTIFF, vs. ’ t‘¥ o
PATRICK A. McCARRAN, ET AL - DEFENDANTS L
CIVIL ACTION NO. 1002, (a - o

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT,
DISTRICT OF NEVADA
PERJURY

I

On July 16, 1952, Senator Patrick McCarran (D-Nev.) advised
Mr. Nichols that hlS law firm (McCarran, Rice, Wedge, and Blakey,
10 State Street Reno, Nevada) had affidavits from everybody
concerned in this case and that if we would have an Agent contact
Mr, Blakey the latter would be glad to make any affidavits avail-
able to us.

On July 19, 1952, the Salt Lake City Office was instructed
to contact Mr. Blakey and arrange to obtain from him copies of
these affidavits pursuant to the instructions set forth in Mr.
Nichols' memorandum.

At 3:10 P.M. on July 21, 1952, SAC Brown of the Salt Lake
City Office advised that Mr. Blakey upon interview stated that
his office did not have affidavits from everybody involved in
this case. Blakey stated he had a copy of an affidavit given iﬁf/
by Beldon Katleman which was not an original and had a typed
signature on the affidavit. He also had available an unsigned
affidavit given by Roscoe Thomas and an unfinished affidavit of
Jake Kogloff. Mr. Blakey advised that the three individuals
mentioned were defendants in the civil action and that the three
affidavits mentioned were given to him by William Woodburn of the
law firm of Woodburn and Woodburn, which firm represented these
three persons in the civil suit. Blakey advised that because of
this he would not release coples of these affideavits to the Bureau
without Woodburn's permission. :

Blakey also had in his possession a copy of an affidavit
filed in the District Court by Artemus Ham, an attorney in the
law firm of Ham and Ham. . Arterus Ham is also a defendant in the
civil action., This affidavit was filed prior to the eight-day
hearing held at Las Vegas, Nevada, and subsequent to- thls hearing
Ham filed a supplemental affidavit. However,. Blakey does not have

cer Mr, i}i}ichois" ! ﬁ\do(i“‘ ? 5/7"“‘;6!

-JRM: jh . JUL 24 %'IEB
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Memofandum'to Mr. Lédd

a copy of the supplemental affidavit. Ham is also represented by
Woodburn and Woodburn, and Mr. Blakey would not release a copy
of this affidavit without Mr. Woodburn's permission,

.. SAC Brown was . advised that he should remind Mr. Blakey that
these affidavits were being requested by the Bureau pursuant to
a request made of the Bureau by Senator McCarran to obtain these
affidavits, and it was believed that if any permission was necessary
to obtain these affidavits Blakey should arrange to obtain such
authorization from any other legal firms involved.

At 7:00 P.M. on July 21, 1952, SAC Brown advised that Mr.
Blakey had been reinterviewed, and he advised that he thoroughly
understood the Bureau's request on the first interview. Blakey
stated that the affidavits in his possession had been furnished ,
to him in confidence, that they are affidavits of clients he does
not represent, and that he would not make them available to the
Bureau despite the fact that Senator McCarran had requested the
same. He stated that Senator McCarran would probably be in Reno
within the next eight days and would no doubt be somewhat unhappy
over his refusal to make these affidavits available, but for the
reasons stated he would not release the affidavits, ’

A letter 1is being prepared transmitting to the Attorney
General a photostatic copy of the transcript of the hearings in
this matter along with a detailed cover memorandum concernlng the
information developed to date in this case, '

<
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . .

Oﬂice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

/WﬁégTo : Mr. Lgdd \ : , - DATE: July 18, 1952 ‘
. . / . ’ Tols~n /
ﬂj) FROM : A RAosen }}?@:—M ‘ . . NS
SUBJECT: " UNKNOWN SUBJEGTS; o / ‘i
L

HERMAN MILTONUGREENSPUN : o —
PERJURY , e
Time of calls 11:50 A.M. = e

Nease,

Gandy,

. The teletype from Chicago dated July 17, 1952, covering.
interview with.Judge RoOser T. FOley, who pre31ded over the hearings
involving Herman Milton Greenspun ef the Las Vegas Sun and Senator ¢/
McCarran, stated that Judge Foley did make the statement in open
court that perjury had been commited in the hearings but that he
could Just .as.well have used the exppe331on "contraalctory'testl-
mony" since the meanlngmugrg;augtatement was tﬁat contradgﬁtogx

testimony.had. been. given e

A alone of the Chicago Office was telephonically reguested

on July 18, 1952, to ascertain from themggggg§ hg hag%;ggmgg£§
ecifleally..asl

interview if Judge Foley was spec . , r.he..desired
an_investigation of this matter or whether Judgg Po]pv made any

statement to the..agents as to whether he thought an investigation
of this matter was necessarye

A_AQ_JA_A._Raaba of the Chicago Office advised at 11:50
AM, that there was. Lron, .;m’,@;;emg during +hﬁm&§xzﬁmhﬁt
W Judge Fole was nok but he

S LD LELY \Z2Zent Wl er Jion. o
be _made. Roche adv1sed thet despife con31derab1p onpqtlonln%mgj
L 5 his remmarkamtmhmam mmaadg&m:gm&@wmonx, had

» Tven to him 'E ury had
bgen commited, udge 1 _to expl: ny. fu “Stating

that as far as he was concerned pergury being commlfed and ‘con-
tradictory testimony having been given were synonymous.

The record of the case will be furnished to the Department
on Monday, “July 21, | ; K Al ’ 3 /
oL tne YeTers gxgwsuxllcfgﬁ?Ii_laruem%hat”tnevMecnanlcal1$€€ffﬁn.'
today. The results of the interyiews thus far conducteﬁ wiTmmbe

é submlttedMtpwtheNDeoartment w1th th@mghothtatlcwgg%gﬁﬁ o? %ﬁe
cases
~ RECORDED - 79 | ed-Z700 7-5
JRM: jh 4 )Y ) e 2 JUL 221852 - 1
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. Baiminot.
Mr. Clogg o
Mr., Clevno E
M» .II‘L"‘H —e
Mr, Rosta .
Mo Tocey
B Do din
; . ] Meo Besy
V,M} : ' ST ST Tele. B =
7Y - W L e Sny NAtional 0038, L . Mr. Hil.aan___
Roberts and .,cGwmigg called. This is the'Iaw Miss Gandy_.__.
represents, Drew Learson.es. “Roberts stated ,gg&g%ggg%ﬁiymm; _________ —
giving cons1derattonwﬁgmggpresenting ﬁerman“vuJGreensj noflas 1|
Vegas in @ million Goliar antitrust Sult.ag cCarran

and several gambling houses in Las Vegas. He hag. spent conszdec/( ///
able time during the past ten days with Greenspun. He .knows. .
Greenspun was conuzcted in a. gun running cqsg, was fzned,‘and !@
while the pine wasmggid Hedia Rot PUt up the money, that apar

T a.:u’-‘: u%'«bmm%-mr mmrwg; 1 iﬁ-”p ress e%mmﬁ&@

from_ the neu?ralttuwvxoia 18

tion, Ro%
; *}é‘ vd‘vmﬁm&r&m P rw’::%&zmm‘ A

with Greenspun's gggnggggg. “He.knows. that this is.a touwgh .
case; e: that Senator MeCarran and his associates are a tough crowd

to tangle with; thai. his.conscience is not shocked too.much

wwm e I ON X N ot

with_cer ag&*;qmwyholaxawn&”mwx 18, shgpggg by tytqnqy and-bt :

sroorue

appears there is tMmeﬁ%%znvolved in thts .CaSee

T R AR R A

oberts was._wonde, ngmgﬁmxhere was any 1nformatian we
could zve him on Greenspun since he is certain we have
,znves%zga ted Greer eenspun. I;told him that obviously Iwgg&m&g
Sfamilior with all of the detazls, that L seriousl Wdoub .

EERERT ™~

SN TR S o A B A Y R I,
there woufﬁ ber any any 1uformatton “we could give hzm. ~

: umw%mﬁmm,,; R

Rgberts then.. ‘int,@wgggmgg t Greenspun_has. .been

rqaﬁgsented bﬂwmwmwgﬂpygrggmlg in Las Véggs who _ran for the
S@hgte against McCa. pran. Marshall gives. Greenspun an eggellent
recommenoq&&onm- Roberts further-poin%ea OUE ETHat there 1s

A AR RSN A

substantial evtdenfe which indicates tha ,%pggiracy,gztsts
to put Greenspun's paper,. thes L "as her, ‘;’t of business.

RQBeris.was in Las Vegas a Beck or 80 ago RS T with the
leaders of the vigilante committee headed by the mayor, and
several very fine people who haue Sformed a group to buy as-
much advertising as Greenspun's paper has lost. He h

statements that word has come from §enator MbCarr%gmpo the.
gamb 5, Daper
Admzntstratzve

ers to cut off the advertgpgg mf X qgewLag Vega
d“ﬁ“?mlamwas ggpeated bg Mis&m{ﬁm;ﬁ‘ , MoCarran's
Assistan Followzng 'this two m etzngs we held, one on the

C

Adam%! McCarran
O S D G o 2 e g K AR S r!wf&’”“

strip and one~in the town ‘of Las Vegas “bhere there was vzolent
opposition by operators of gambling houses, however, they .did.:-
knuckle down and . within one hour from the last Mbndau in March

tﬁey aia wz%hdﬁgﬁm31l aduerttsing "From Greeﬁ%pun sépaper. “He

LS PN R s 7 Y

KEs talked to Some “of “Fthe operators of the gambling hoiises who
“are reluctant but would testify if forced to. The .operators

&g
.é?tmhme gambling houses, have no i1l J:zsf%%%,_"gmww

a ears f the. ﬁmser eg@@wggou £ w~“

NEDKED .04 | P 2 ﬂg‘@i) it
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gambling.. The policy of the paper is that eventually gamblzng
‘must goe

&gberts then pointed out that one or two of his people
))have,adv;sedw_pm t. there. re.may be reason?gﬁﬁbdileve Gr%%g§pun

_Uhapq_ojherhkjnds_qérzmmorggwfecord besides the oonvycé&g@w
Sfor. qun running, such as criminal associa?fans and offenses ‘
inuolving loyalty; that ‘ nay be a vague sign of Communtst

_ ‘ » the case %#;ggamnoggggyggmm“ e a -
Greenspun. His, own_}Morgasjan 18
'geoué”‘zs not scared, Gna. i8.0iming
the.. ht directi ‘bgrqensgun, lzfﬁvmany :? hza clients,
has no money'ano'is up against a”aaqg.;%éggggion. The gambling
Kouses in Las “VE§asRate 2o =Fecone involved in this; the Fe 3g;

) Judge who will hear the case was. agpaznted by MCCbrran an Mbc

§a¥e o?“%ﬁbﬁ?ﬁﬁmtﬁe “Hotion to dismiss the case to Friday of this
‘ week.

"Roberts further stated there was %n@@ﬁg&wggdeaxmwhach
concerned Rile— THI8 Thf nPermation comes @%“weorge Yarshall and

*mﬂwfmmm Ay
AP OTTEE LD e D AR,

-Greenspun, 'that.a 108 Angeles. lowyes.io
fﬁaw“aggﬁqy&M%QQQ&Q@QQMQ; the Department we; went to.Greenspun and,
actually solicited the bustness of ftling the suit anﬂnst :
_ Mgggjh.,handwgggw 371ng in ereats ror uzola@%p}hmm“ﬂizz?
Antitrust dct. This Los Angeles lawyer whose name he did not
recall é who . is employed by the Los Angeles law firm of
Loeb and Loeb, actually made out the eomplaint which ‘wasg
Sfiled by George Marshall and slgned on behalf of Greenspun.
Roberts stated this lawyer wanted one house in Las Vegas
omitted in the complaint sznce the operator of the house was a
close friend of the lawyer's close friend, a docbr, in Las
Vegas. Lastmuaqgaywﬁh;q lawyer asked to be released. from.the

case. Neither f;é”gséunmodﬁﬁrrshall wauld germit thlshﬁﬁ_

4thew20w£er,wpthdrew and now has appeared in court ggpgf ntin ,
‘ ~Jam hols.es wﬁawgaﬁmhe gt, e8.8650-violation, 0f 811

B

. 1d. Rober Lz “ogf -hand Judgmentwwougd be we
could not be;af ‘;stance t@whgm as this was a personal matter,

| but nevertheleas. I would check., Roberts pointed out that in
T the event he was not in when he was called back to talk to

v§\ ‘[::::::::] a former Bureau employee, who is thorough and reliable.
Ytymrgcal;&that this ls the case MbCarran has been
copsiderably erercised.,oner. ' {00 not J 1 L0 b L abe s
praoer TS jurnzshwa Y, 1gformatzon to"Roberts. I_will callg
RN 0 N AT A TR e AT M & i ‘“’> W
Egpg&ﬁg.bac‘mﬁpd 80 aduzse hims.
5.4
Efis/s >

m“ \k% “% @'; R Ha .lf fbéd%d 3 A

R A T B R S e AR S m \xaz‘"\ J‘ w
educate 5 three sons. On MonRady ti e Federal Jidge advancea H%



Ly . /, W/ Harb
-/ ——
- / // Trecy,
// AN ::hll
| #4  June 10, 19529
‘ /9/ 2. @%d Rel =z - :
/ " MR, TOLSON: H e rrAN / V4o )08 Pz o ‘ Ké 7,
e Ty ( a o
//7.,;'1?’1) : You will recalg -;,_, Yelarran hae,,;beenwnamedf
’ _as a_defendant in t%mzdlwn dollajmgb itrust suit by Herman
réenspun..o/f Lds 7egas. Greenspun hjred Wi L A. D beTts,

Drew..Pea.rson.ls.attornel . whostried. yhe, case.on. . shob.cause
grder after taking the‘matter und,ﬂ qdm.gemen'b. ' _

. Federal Jque Fsuad_a_ne.s.t,r:_q,w_z,n.g.
order . cn,ns-b the defendants and has ordered them to reinstitute

It 22

T8 SENagveTt s ing s imiler in amount and scope to

[ Towed prior to March 24 and has qlso found EHETE was G
y.and uzola zon o.f the anﬂtrust statutes agains jgg

conspirac.
Las Vegas Sun,

<.

: Mm_wwumgmmgmsemtﬁo@mamvery uch upset
} and feels that his friends in Las Vegas did not handle this

matter as forcibly or as capably as th?yfﬁshould have. ~

i

Respectfully, &Y

v

L., B, Nichols
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IT 1S THINNFORE, ORDEAID, ANTUBEED AND DECRIED that the
motion of the gxl‘a:«ia'%iff for & prélwixw.w,* vjunetion be, snd
the pame herveby is, grented, end thst xmu the pluintsiff piving
bond with good and sufficient mureties in the sz of §2,500 for
the ;Suymant of such cosis snd dmmeges es muy be incurred op
suffered by eny party wiio ie found hereafier to heve been wrong-
fully enjoinsd or restrained, pxmlimimczy Injunction Lsewe for
the reesons hereinchove set forih, wnjelning end mmminﬁ.ng«; e
defendants FLAMINGO HOTEL, INC., ML RANOHO, IHC., HOTEL LAST FRONTLER,
6 corporstion, DESERT IRE, INC., GOLDEN NUGGET, INC., MODTE CARLO,
THCOBPURATED, BARION D. HICKS, v.’;‘}sﬁﬂﬁ KDZ:LGFF, Lo B SUBEREN 2ED |
CLIFFORD £ JOKES, doing tusiness under the fletiticus nmwe of
THUSDEREIRD HOTHL COMPANY, & co-purtmersidp, CLIFFOTD L. JONES,
ED, L. CRAWFORD, MILTOF D. P2GE énd L. D. BCHIRER, doing tuslness
ander the i‘ieiﬁﬁau@ azme of PIOREEH GLUR, o co-parinorshiy,
Tee Bo ACHERER, LEO HEELY, & nd b F, EHELLING, doing meiness wnder
the ﬁ-‘ietiﬁﬁﬁs nowe of L&S YEGAS CLUB, o coeparivership, awd »@fﬁiﬂeﬁ,
a&miﬁ, servants, enployees snd sitormeys end those porsons in
‘active concert or participstion with thes who receive sctusl motice
of the Order by gxézﬁwmﬂ servies, or otherwise, from mxxz*t.immg

, : . . .
to refuse to tundeyr to pleindifl for ingesrtion end pubkiicsition

4 3

in the newspeper the Les Veges Sun advertislng metier

substantisily siviler in fretuemcy, size ond cleesification %o

" that published in the Les Veges Sun during the monlh preceding

March 24, 1952, by or on bfhelf of seid defenduntd, snd frov refraining
wnd refusing to pey for such sdvertdsing ab retes in effect whon the
advertising of the ssld defendants wos withdrmm on or sbout

Mereh 24, 1952

DATED:  June 6, 1952,

L
¥ .




: S CONPIDBNTIAL

;Datéé' °'July 9, 1952

BY ﬁP CIAL MuSa"FGER

vTQf;} . Commissioner

REGQRDED
EX 121

“Bureau of Internal Revenue

Treasury Department
Lashingt@n, D C.‘;~,

w i v “Ze‘? »Ju/ NN e R o R N P
é, - Attentlo,%(_ }g;'i ?rarllk Willi..onn I é}, PR T
/ i / ,/‘U s _, e nte gence PSRRI AT,
LSRR . R Division R ‘-T-,Jdgﬁf;j,.~
Lo - . N .
Prom~ John Zdgar dcover, Director . - QL
Federal Bureau of . Investigation ST S

~ Subject: HERNAN M, GRESNSPUN

'INFORMATION CONCIRNING
Your reference SI-HQH:RCt

S Reference is made to vour. letter of June °6 S
1952, requesting informatloa in our fileq concerning SR
,Herman M. Greenspun. AU o .“;~..;ﬂ e
t o There is enclosed for vour 8851stance one copy :
'*each of th@ follow1ng investigative reports reflectlng T be
the results of the investigation.of Graenspun for alleged b7C

'violatlons of the Heutrallty Act.‘,g L S T Q:‘
A ER R

o Report of Spec1al Agent e A
.",dated September 9, 19 Angeles, == T om0
California,- entitled ‘lwag5;;sq';w“n}§' '

et al, Neutrality &ct.

o Report of JPGClal Agent George W. Smlth
. dated September 28, 1948, at San Francisco,
S Callfornla, enbltled
'--et al, 3




: Feport of Special Agant Edward J. Kirby S
~dated Qctober 26, 1948, at San Diego, Californla, S " b6
entitled | _ | l Wa., €t al , o BrC

o Neutrality Act,. "

‘.

" Report of Special Agent] | -
dated December 15, 19,48, at Salt Lake City, Utah,
entitled "Foundry ﬁssociates Incorporated,

Heutrality Act; Fraud against the Government, ‘

Conspiracy."

'r;____EﬁDQrL_nﬁ_Fpeéiai Agent| . | .
' dated February 11, 1949, at-

eles, California, entitled |
was., et al Neutrdlity Act,.’ :

Report of upecial Agent Dwight E. Hewberg
dated February 28, 1949, at Honolulu, llawaii, .
entitled. "Foundry Assoclates, Inc.; Herman M, -
Greenspun, was., et al, Neutrality Act; Fraud
Against the Government- Conspiracy; Bills of

: Lading ‘Act; -National Firearms Act."

Report of,opec1al Agent| dated.
shington, D, C., entitled
was., et al, Neutrality

Act,."

. Report of Special Agent' |
dabed March 28, 1949, at Salt Lake City, Utah,

~entitled was., et al,

Heutralit¥ AcCt.™ _ . " be

Report of Special ﬁgent |
"dated April 5. 1949, at New York, .ew York, .
entitled ' was., et al,

. Neutrality Act.™ - . | .

Report of Special Agent Zdward J. Kirby

~dated April 1 at San Diego, California,

entitled was., et al,

- Neutrality Act.™” '



. dated Apr Tork, New YOTK,.
w . entitled was., et al,.
:vﬁeutrallty Act. - A L

Report of Spec1a1 Agent|

Report of Special Agentl

_ldated June 28, 1949, at Los

:Nf'entitled e
*. . Heutrality: Retg Lonspzracy National Firearms L
“*‘;Act." R : o L

. fﬂeutrality Act.~

a s, California, entitled] 1
o was., et al, Neutrality Act. R

!: A Report of pecial Agent Dwight E.. ﬁewberg S
dated Juﬁz_zl 1949, at Honolylu, Hawaii, - "

wa., et al,

SO Report of Snecial ﬁpeth_ |
~.dated August 2 York, New 7ork

‘entitled

was.; et al

PRI Heport of Spec*al Agent Donald E. Shannon e e
. .dated October 12,1949, at New York, Hew York,” ~~ - .~
“entitled | | was., et ‘al, oo Al
‘»_ﬁeutrality Act AT f .

4 R@port of Special: &gent ﬂarry W. Hankinson BREEI
.. " dated October 15, ry s

i+ Oklahoma, entitled ,was.,‘-.A
"“ég,et al Neutrality Act. L '

Report. of Sbecial ﬁgent John B, O Leary

- dated 001..9.b_er_4_‘5_._l.'2h9_._a1'._2b.fanix, Ariz
fm&itled was .l l

| L Fugitlvez et al Neutrallty

‘ Report of Special &gent W1lliam B. Dillgn

nilidated October 27, lQb?‘_aﬁ_ﬂan_Erﬁnsiagn;1 N
.California, entitled N ~W3?'i, S

et al, Neutrality Act."



N |
- Angeles, Californla, entitled :
>[:f5:;:]was,, et,al,Neutrality Act; Expprt Control '
Act. R R ' -

o " Report made t exico it dated October 27,
19&9, entitled _ ‘was., et al,

o Mexico, D. F.

' Report.of Special Agentl 1

dated November 1 ' oé.

S Report of Special Agent Donald E. Shannon
- dated November 1 t New York, New York,
entitled _ was., st al, ’

" Neutrality Act.

dated December

Repert of Speeial Agenﬂ .
hlcago, Illlinois, -
entitled was., et al, e
Neutrality Act~ Export Control Act. S

Report of Special Agent in Charge Guy Hotuel
dated December 8, 1949, at Washington, D, C.,
entitledl Iwas., et al, eutrality
CAet. " T o ¢ : o

Report of Special Agent Bernarr M. Ptaces .
dated March 17, 1950, ot Los Angeles, California,
entitled "Poundry Associates, Inc., et al, =~
Neutrallty Act; Fraud Against the Government"

e Conspiracy "

_Report of Special Agent | | .

] dated March 22, 1950, at Tos o
- Angeles, Callfornla, entitled
a [::f::] was., et al, Neutrality Act, Export Control

Act . " ' . o -
Report of Speeial Agent Willianm B. Dillon

,_. ;dated April 11, 1950, gt San Prancisco, Callfornia,":
- entitled wag,, et al, :
~ Neutrality Act; EXport contr ] Act,"




e
, >

\/(/‘ 

: Report of Special Agent
dated April 14, 1950, at Washington, D. C.,

_entitled | | was., et al,
" Neutrality Act° Export Ccntrol Act."m

Report of Special agent William B. Dillon

" dated May Sa ancisco, California,

entitled was., et al,

' Heutraliby Act; Consp racy.

o Report of opecial Agent |
dated Maj alt Lake City, Utah,
entitled] was., et al,

‘Neutrality Act."

f

 Report of Special Agent ]
dated May_17. 1950, ‘at Salt Lake City, Utah,
entitled | was., et al,

Neutrality Act.™ - - ’ b6
. bC

-Rgport of Special. Agent John T. Delanay

~dated May _Massachusetts,
“entitled wa., et al, :
- Neutrality Act; Conspiracy.m SR

______Report of Special.ﬁgeht| |
dated May 19, 1950, at Los

Angeles, California, entitled | | -
) [::f::] was., et al, Neutrality Act; Conspiracy.”

Report of Spe¢1a1 Agent Willard D. Wharton<

 dated May 22, 1950, at BI Paso, Texas, entitled
_was.lret,al, Neutrality =

_ Act .

S Report of Specmal Agent| |

dated Mav 26, 1950, at New York, New York, ‘

entitled | was., Neutrality
Act; Export Control Act; Conspiracy.m

Report of Special Agent
dated Jung 5. 1950, at Salt l.ake City, Utah,
entitled | was., et al,
Neutrality Act; Conspiracy." -

b

-5-



Report of Special Agent William B. Dillon
‘dated Ju cisco, California, -
~entitled was., . et al, .
Neutrality Act; Conspiracy.™ s

» Report of Special Agent James P. Wooten
‘dated Ju , » New York, '
entitled W28, Neutrality
Act; Fxport Ccntrol Act; Consplracy."

Report of Special Agent James P. Wooten

dated June 19, 1950,. New York, WNew York,
entitled was,, et al,
Neutrality Act; Conspiracy." o

Report. of Special Agentl | - »s
dated Jun ake City, Utah, | bre
entitled was,., Neutrality

Act; Export Control Act' Conspiracy.

Report of Special Agent James W. Russell
at Houston, Texas, entitled
was.,.et al, Neutrality

Act' Conspiracy.

Report Qf Special Agent
dated August 181960 at JTos. .
s, California, entitled ]
wds., et al, Neutrality Act; Conspiracy.“

0"

: , There is also ‘enclosed for your possible assistanee
one ' copy each of the following prosecutive summary reports
‘ prepared for the assistance of the United States Attorney.

_ Report .of Special Agent | —_— " pe
[ ated April 19, 1950, at Los -~ - b7C

28, Calilfornia, entitled| |
was., et al, Neutrality Act; Export
ontrol Act° Conspiracy. S

-6 -



Report of Sp601al Agent Bernarr M, Ptacek
dated August 3, 1949, at Los Angeles, California,
entitled "Foundry Associates, Inc., et al,
Neutrality Act; Fraud Against the Government'
Conspiracy; Bills of Lading Act National Flrearms
Act; Fxport Control.“ :

. For your’ 1nformation it is believed the Bureau of

'Customs and possibly the Reconstruction Finance Corporation

may have certain information concerning Greenspun's activitzes
and findncial transactions. , .

Enclgﬁyres (h3)'_:
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UL s TREASURY’DEPARTMENT( R e

0 WASHINGTON 25 ] )
E R OFFICEOF v : " . '~-»_"¢v: o o June 26, 1952 ) . “ . i ; e
COMMISSIONER OF lNTERNAL REVENUE s ' R A - .
' _  ADDRESS REPLY TO ‘ ' e

commussno~sn OF INTERNAL REVENUE
AND REFFR TO. o

“‘.:
,A

- w“f_sI:HGH:RQ;';‘fij;fglqg;@_:%‘

L2y

o Me, J. Edgar Hoover, D:mector, T ST
. Federal Bureau of. Investlgat:.on, cet S

- Department of Justice, ..~ - R
.Wa.shmgton, D. C. .

o Dear Mr. Hoover~

: In connec'blon mth extensive mcome tax 1nvest1gat:.ons o:f.‘
racketeers being made by this: Bureau, it is desired to obtain
-certain ipformation from-the file in your office relating to "
.. Hérman. M&reenspun (FoB.I, nimber 290 L7k A) who was convicted .
"in the United~States District Court, Los Angeles, California,. on:
_ October ki, 1949, for violating the pronsmns of the United .
Sta’ces Neutra.llty Act, K A R

L " Tt is understood 'bhat Mr. Greenspun was. mvolved in the L
4 Alllegal shipment of -airplanes’ and arms to Israel and this ofi‘:.ee
.- 1s desirous of obta:.mng any - mfomatlon reflecting receipt of ..
o funds by Greenspun in connect:.on with this’ alleged traffic in“ -
~ “planes- and arms, as. well- as a.ny available’ information. relatlng
.‘to his. f:.nanclal condl'blon or. mcome :f.‘rom other sources. -

I It Wlll be apprec:Labed :Lf 1nformatn.on a.long 'bhe lines - -
~ indicated may be furnished this office or if. arrangements may = -
" ber made for our agents to exa.m:.ne ‘the i‘:.le in your office. . Ia., DR

'ven:Len'b to you..;,i S SR .~ R --’__'_ EX?E )

) ‘ \,;“._t ,_5‘. Very truly yours, B o o
o L LAl ’75 / "2 7)( .
/.,,, /w/

rank w Lohn . -




|

LA LRI . o - ,Mlson k
N . . . ’ Ladd
‘ : Nicho.

e . . - . Beinlht

"

Clegg,

Glavin

Harbo

Rosen

|

Tracy.

Jul Y 1.1_' 1952 Lavghlin_____

Mohr,

| . MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON e

/) e yy @?é) VT
/M/f Crman 79 Afm Gpsenseosn V1 ST
I had 1unch with Ja; Sdurwine, general counsel of the )

Senate Judiciary Committée, #0ddy.  This was more of a.social

occasion for contact purposes since Sourwine. iS..leaving. tomorrow

ﬂon vacation, takzng his . Sfamily to Nevada, after which he ggnigﬁ;

N . 3 .
plates going to Alaska to do some chgg&&ggmp .8 Judgeship. which
kas nof..as-.yet-.been.. a@mﬁ@rmed. -

I asked him what his qusstions were. He stated that when
he had a_chance.to.get. the Lnformation tooe@ﬁg&whquggyld send it
tous. I told him I would like to be certain if he had any “addi-
tional information necessitating further investigation that this

lwas done. He then osked if he he went to Alaska,.if, .our.people could

be of any help. .to him.. I told. ) “him. when he_made his_plans-to let
us know so we.could alezz OuT Alaskawqﬁﬁlqg/gnd if he would let me
L coul

)

know emactly what -he—-was. Lnte ested z we would then see yhat
Oeo A %‘sﬁ‘ /iﬂga/ MJ\\&JJ

Sourwzne stated that Senato¥ McCarran was hell<bent to ﬁ%
.11_and..Smelter Horkers.in. the.

‘ 0 qfter théfl@j &
_ Q&euaﬁa area. The SenatoT;) Plansw this in 5‘ msng

Eﬁf Tansyto gp to HonoJludu.

WA)
Sourwzne told " me he was very much concerned about one

e which he wished to mention confidentielly. For some time,
DickfATens _has..been..obsessed. with. the idea., that o EhE. Antzqufamatzon
League .is a Communist front. This morning he sold McCarran on -

the idea of a-representative of the staff go.ing..to StemLouls..and ~§§¥;A

Chicago to interuview two..individuals who would be able to prove
- Nris case. -Sourwine stated that ; _he'was very.much concerned..about
/f this_because the. COmMMitteemhad. deueloped 20 ... G A TnAeaLs-0 w88 pECT

and esteen and he thinks the _charges..are.illzfounded and does not
want to, see the Senator become involved. I told him I, of course,
shared his view; that I thought they should very carqfully
evaluate the sources of their znformatzon 80 as not to become
the sounding-board for any vicious anti-Semites. He stated that
when it came.to.a..showdown he.had. no. objection to .asking the
Ngenator if he had ever talked to.us.about _such an znvestzgatzon,
with_the hope that we could probably dzssuade him on. -8ticking his

A o ST R el

/- L ;
| neek t\ RE(‘ORDEEB éﬁ‘- 7 70 /- ?K
ccs: Mr. Ladd N wﬁxﬂfb :

< cce: Mr. Laughlin

LA AR

“Xa
i
A2 1\“1




o *

Yemorandum Sfor Mr. Tolson : _ o July 11, 1952{

Sourwine told me in _all the years with McCarran he has
never known him to have as. muchmconjgggg_bwégr R..0nganization as
he has. in the FQ;Q that hg knows for a fact if we sSeriously told
him to launch a certa&ﬁ?&'@@rran would take it very serzously and
take very prompt action.

§&
jﬁi’ Sourwine stated that taug_mgggkgg Mclarran learned the

; gﬁ_ﬂgugdg Lan.esgJohnson; thatchCarran“had talked to Gus Vanech and
Gus had learnedfthat theWhite House received a telegram from Herman .
who has been attacking the Senator, pL“i@JILngmth&mJOHhsan
aggoLntmaunmonm$hawgrowndmhp was..ln.league with gamblers. He know,
of course, that this_is not.true; that in view of the present
vindictive attitude of the President for McCarran this is probably
}ﬂyan ercuse., Sourwine wondered if we had sSent our reports to the

jf? White House: had};g@ signed the commission for the new U. ST>Attorney

Department and I told him we had. He stated that McCarran had |
told Vanech he should take the FBI reports to the White House or|
“have the White House request the FBI reports. Sourwine wondered
there was anything we could do., I told him of course. if.we.had
\ § a_request for Lthe Feports Ffrom Lthe White House we could send them
« } overs however. Jwe had furnished them to the Denartment |

Nl - ' .
N ' Lo ¢ Nichols ‘ ’
\\’\-: . . :

o e T




A

\ : ) -Mr. Tolson.2
7 . ‘ D é AL, Lafid ' d

y . Nichls
Dffice of the Attortey General - W

o Mr. Clegg..
waﬁhtngknn,ﬁ ~®o / Mr. Glavin

‘ _/Mr. Harbo7z f

, ‘@kMr. Rosen_&Z

r. Tracy. 4

: Mr. Laughlin____
July 14, 1952 Mr. Mohr

- ) } _ Tele. Room

: Sy Mr. Holloman

t . Miss Gangdy

— ‘/ /A
R

FROM: The Attorney General ) 65'7//

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr., J. Edgar Hoover .
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation

\ I have been directed to look into the matter of
Las Vegas Sun vs. McCarran, et al., which case was tried
recently in the United States District Court for the
District of Nevada. Apparently the story has been circu-
lated that Judge Foley made some statement to the effect
that perjury was committed in the course of the trial.

I would request that you interview Judge Foley;
Mr. Pike, the former United States Attorney, and the
‘ two assistants who resigned, in this connection.

I further request that you obtain for me a copy
of the record of the case.

W
— , JUL 22 {857,

oD% @77 7 |
o' Vb
§§g§yﬁﬂjQ§E§ ﬁgEﬁz Ccﬁﬂjﬁsxnasifxizgz? _ 4§!Er

200 IV
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- s'rAjf'ARDFORMNoeA ‘ . ‘
*

O]ﬁce Memora #7172 + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Ladd- DATE: July 15, 1954Mwn i/
FROM : Mre. Rosen f§&7707 ' | 4 | e -
. '\ NYER
susjicr: UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; | .4//’ %%ﬁ@éi’

TRIAL OFYLAS VEGAS SUN vs, McGARRAN, ET AL - ! v Harbo

U, S. DISTRICT COURT OF NEVADA . ~ _ g
PERJ URY . ‘ . ’ i ’ _Tele. Roam

_ . vy
This memorandum wlll serve to advise of a_re /iéa./ 2
received from the Attorney General dated July 1l, 1952, reques -
that the Bureau,makehanminvestiga on n S matter since 1t
indicated that perjury was cormitt ring the course of Che. 44
trial in the matter of the Las as un. vs.;:jzfﬁﬁﬁﬁffﬁiiiff”
Ue. S. District Court for .the Dis rict of ﬁev adfe

By memorandum dated April 1, 1952, the Salt Lake City

Division furnished orm n_to the Bureau under the csption
i¥Greenspun, : : Misellaneous, Information Concerning.'?. .
This memorandum indlcates that Greens§un 15 the owner and publisher

of the "Las Vegas Morning Sun! y newspaper:T“Zﬁhs Vegas,
Nevada. It is stated thatl Gr,- SP Bl S L.
paper_entitled "Where I Stand,"

, rites_a.column in tqﬂ;
The paper is:gaid to enjoy 'good

. reputation and wide circulation in the Las Vegas arees The paper

1s stated to have developed to.a.polnt-where. 1t is selfssustaining, -
apparently in spite of stiff competition from. other daily newspapers
in Las Vegase -

=

A% The Salt Lake City Office 1gformed that _according to
‘Greenspun all of the gambling casinos and hotels in the Las Vegas
: Te ’ Y

CAY

—group.. efﬁ?ﬂvegﬁisqggwaccount for‘55%r“19%?
Greenspun stated he had 1earned“tha€
,_came from Senator Pat MeUarran (DssNeve)
‘myoﬁMarion Hicks, resident o6f the Thunderbird
Do Ce According to the Salt Lake

City information,'Greenspun advised he conferred with a Federal
Judge 1n LQ;WA;fgkgg,_noﬁ\ofherwi?%“iﬁenttftéd and -obtalned_from.

L8, enep_edwtheirwadvertising,in “the."Sun" about March 2lj, 1952, )/X>\

.3:._‘“.' A A

The Sherman Act contains a section which permits damaged
parties to file a suit in Federal Court where they have reason to
believe that the Antitrust Laws have been violated and which have

resulted in financial losse . : ;7
+ ‘," . ] ] ) ‘ ) | 6 ﬁ
WAmiDe . RECORDED - % . z--», . /aﬁ /-3

\{ﬁJUL ( L »Q‘,\u

_—

N
C e

V)

(T3




Memorandum to Mr. Ladd )

City Offieemasmre q”” z £O mgééigggéﬁwgdl@gﬁ&&ﬂ&a&gﬁ?ﬁ@ﬁﬁih:

fﬂ?ﬂb%ﬂgyﬁ“

-rilwzw,fl952 'to the Antitrust Division of the

2oy

FEMGIE & OF . EAeAn 11 6rm&§;gn. “Ho request has been receive
for.Tnves%Tga%ion in the antitrust matter, - :

DEVELOPMENTS

triallinvolvin;:the:Lgs;VegMg;Sun ve. Méézrggg* et algﬁ‘whehﬂttorney

TR
redquested.

m;ﬁewb tein_a copy o XE

2

G ,"‘..r,': e " m ¢ . 14
Was Instracted to advise Lhe Burean Lha reeaTty™s ?%?ﬁmmTﬁ%estigation |
by teletypes Any new developments are to be pursued thoroughly and
the Bureau to be kept advised in details’

ADDENDUM, LBN:MP, 7/17/52

The Federal Judge referred to in the third paragraph of
the first page is Judge Yankowitz of San Franczsco, according to
znformatzon Sfurnished me by Senator MbCarran s office,

. Lo{Ba Nichqls



STANDARD FORM NO 54

O]ﬁ(JB MW:)\JCZ%M . UNITED G GOVERNMENT |

_——-:-T-—-—-r'—"""'"'

KL,,,I9=“‘ .Mr. Tolson _j:'.f ? '{'_7' - ':” DATE: July 23, 1952 I'JZ:

| .'."'FROM.'.. L. B. Nzchols

‘. s’UBJBCT: HERMAN M. (Z?EENSPUN ', : / L

A letter has been forwarded to the Salt Lake Uzty
offwe transmtttng the transcript which Senator YcCarran

loaned me. for our information,. For record purposes, o photo- -
static set of the transcmpt has been delwered to the Senator 8 o ___

o u'ashington offwe.

e Mr. Ladd I
o Mr. Belmont o

'LBN:MP L

'_

K .‘/‘J wadd ¥
f! ‘-

Clegg
{lavin

Kiehols
‘hosen
Tracy
seroo
! iy Allden'__
4 EeJ:mont___.

laughlin __
. Yonr

Tele, Room _

Gandy
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

o0 ®e
Oﬂice Memomndzmz UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

2Jsunect.  UNKNOWN SUBJ / g | /K o Te—

wf
| *,
TO MR. ROSEN %&ng@’ e ' DATE: July 19, 1952
| »
FROM : MR. MALLEY %ff}%;? 7" Time of call: 3:10 p.m. o

Clegg,

HERMAN MILT o«\‘ﬂ' REENSPUN {
PERJURY

SA Charles Fletcher of the Salt Lake City Offi
was telephonically advised that an Agent should contact Mr.
Blakey of the law firm of McCarran, Rice, ‘Wedge and Blakey "
10 State Street, Reno, Nevada, and arrange to obtain from hi}
affidavits of individuals involved in this case. Mr. Blakey
should be advised by the Agent contacting him that he is doing
so pursuant to the request that Senator McCarran made to the
Bureau in Washington. '

Fletcher was requested to advise the Bureau by teletype

just as soon as these affidavits are obtained and to advise when N
they would be mailed to the Bureau. : 7¢%22?

~ Fletcher was also requested to notify the Bureau by
teletype in the event there would be any unusual delay in obtain-
ing these affidavits.

JRM :rmk ﬁy




sr B ll ”
Oﬁice Me ﬁn

f%; To;gr¢c;-fASST DIRECTOR L B NICHOLSA(P & c) ‘DATE;,

Phrom - :BAC, SALT LAKE CITY. -*
' 5dﬁﬁdﬁgff7HERMAN MILT0§:%REENSPUN -
. MISC. INFORMATION' CONCERNING

,,.,.

7} My, Rosen.
R My Tracy L
; Do S : ‘ 24 Mr. Laughlin—

‘ " OLIVER PRATT, Deputy Clerk, Federal District Court gggx;;;;
@ Clerk's Office, ,,Carson City, advises a notice of L ' - moia

S the prellmlnar injunction ' v. ‘Holloman..
e TOLEY, Was ‘L.L_Qul_;:th:thg»sis,tr%&t Cour.t),‘,g,@x}g;g Mids Gaddy—-

fflce 2t ‘Carson City:on:dJuly 1,--19525  The. Clerk's Office has ---~—-"""‘7

. forty days in‘whichto forwdrd the. papers to the N_inth Circuit ,
. Court of Appeals in.. San. Francisco, California. .- _The. apj o
T was. filed on behalf of the following concerns. R

Tele. ‘Roomh i

. Flamingo Hotel
7El-fanéhe-Hotel -~ . -
. ,”Hot'él Last*“JFrontier L
e ;}t'iDemt non® :
T A Golden - Nugget Club
: -,_;Ma Mont’e Carlo lub ‘ B o
. . .“‘MARIQN By, HICKS JACOB KOSLOFF L B SCHERER and
'*”FCLIFFORD A JONES dba Thunderbird Hotel ~

i

'(4'—-4’ 6’"
A

. : CLIFFORD Ay JONES EL L. CRAWFORD MILTON‘B PAGE L B. j" '
‘SCHERER dba Pioneer Club « v, R e

L. B SCHERER LEO HEALY A F SHELLANG dba Las Vegas
e Club ‘7,:.;‘:“' Py ) PN » Lo o . ) ot
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" FormNo.1 :
, THISCAsE ORIGINATED A‘r f

g }SALT LAKE cm, UTAH * W “Fue g,

T RE’ORTMADEAT R

e

SALT LAKE CITI

DATE WHEN" s pf-:monmemcHMmE 'REPoré"rMAD BY R I - bl6 .

TITLE i

‘SYNAO;SIS'OF.F.ACTS:, e el o ‘ R 7=/ -
T T ;_,.Attorney General requested :anestigation on’ baszs of s ’7 AN
e uﬁormtion received that U, .Se District Judge- "ROGER T.’_ e
. .:” POLEY ‘had made the statement that perjury .was commit‘bed
- 'during the ‘cowrse of a, civil action involving HERMAN © '/

N L . . B * .

/Cc-—//vﬁ r}”@

OUNKNOWN smstc'rs« w BT
k G%iﬁm, Flaintiff, vae PATRICK .. 7 ...
o _GARRAN, ot al,'lcfendanEs, Civ:.l |

" he "kmew:nothing about. perjury charge, ~ States_he réad, .
*“judge?s decision on granting of an’ injunct.:.on and did’

.~ Je KANE advised he knew:nothing about perjury charge .
fram off:.c:.al source -but recalls: rea.d:n.ng -from ‘newspaper -
- statement to the effect that Judge FOLEY stated there -
appeared to be perjury: “at ‘hearing - because of’ contrad:.o— L
ol tory.statements - made by witnessess : None of ‘above four .

. réceived verbal or' written request from’ Judge or other
.+ official to conduct perjury investigations. Copies of | - .
. . .. Court minutes contain no reference to perjury being com=~ - :

v mitted by wn.tnesses. Judger FOLEI presently in- Chicago,
‘ I:Llil’loiS. N T .

.;_.j'-en July 15, 1952, the. Buréau. telephonically advised thab - -
"’ the Attorney General had directed that investigation be p-
- conducted. concerning the. suit of HERMAN MILTON . -GREENSFUN K

o’é“o The Atiornsy Gereral stated that he received ini‘ormatim S VF

7/227%2 7/151718/52 | B
Con ¥ :'“‘ CHARACTEROFCASE ;3' 'f"“*‘ : "L‘, T 1

PERJ URY

.-.‘ -~

" MILTON GREENSPUN and numerous gambling clubs in:Las . . :
-Vegas, Nevadas :*AUSA ROBERT McDONALD and former AUSA™ .. "o~ -
- BRUCE Re -THOMPSON, Réno,, ‘Nevada, advise they knew nothing

about case, USA MILES- N PIKE, Reno,.Nevada, advised '

not recall any. perjury allegation, Former AUSA WILLIAM

e T

| Versus. numerous. gambling ‘clubs’ in Las. Vegas " ‘Nevada,

8 J-pw A

:APPROVED AND
' FORWARDED:

"SPECIAL AGENT R N
)u_CHARGE - L D DO NO'I; WRITE lN THESE SPACES

o copxzsor'rmsnsporw I Do y

°°*’* Lt QZL-»% Wf% zz,/; mmw 5

cn.;&.g el

s ﬁgb)z A

.l,,‘

. . . 7
. u,'s. cov:numzm’ mlm’ms OFFICE | 18—- 50255—1 -
. . i
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to the. ei‘fec't that United Sta'l:.es Distrlc‘b Judge ROGER Te FOLEI had made 'bhe .
_statement that perjury was committed during the course. of a recen'b cinl ac'bi.on
J.zrvolving the GREENSPUN ma‘c.ter. . .

: The Bureau requested that Judge FOI.MI be interviewed, that . .
United States Attorney MILES N, PIKE be interviewed, that the two Assistants
who recently resigned be interviewed, and a complete copy of the record of
the civil case be obtained and forwarded to the Attornsy General. Any in-
vestigation growing out of the above interviews should be conducted.

AT RENO, 9 NEVADA

The following investigation was conducted by ‘SA

. OLIVER PR.ATT s Deputy Clerk, United States District Court Glerk's '
Office, advised that the. transcript of the record was 610 pages long. No copies
were available and the court reporter was on vacation, but Attorney W. A - = b6 .
ROBERTS of the firm Rober’cs and McInnis, Wash:t.ngton, DeCoy has a copy of the brc
’oranscript. -

I'b was ‘also ascerta:v.ned that Federa.‘]. District: Judge &

‘ I.EOIEi_ma_in_Q}mm_Il]imT.s » and could e contacted in care of

. -Asgistant Um.ted Stat.es Attorney ROBERT Lo McDONALD advised he
knew nothn.ng about the civil oase. and knew nothing about any perjury allegatn.ons.

BRUCE Re THOMPSON, former Assista.nt United Sta‘tes A'btomey, advised
he knew nothing about the cinl ac'bion and knew nohhing about any pergu:qy
_allegations being made. ’ _ ) ‘

. .. United S’c.ates At’homey MILES N. P]I{E advised tha:b he k:new nothing
about any charge being made of perjury having been committed in connection with
the civil hearings. He stated he had read the decision of Judge FOLEY in :

" the granting of the preliminary injunction and did ncrb recall amrhhing in

the decision about perjury being committed.

‘ Former Kssistant United States Attorney WILLIAM J * KANE adﬁ.sed
he . lcnew nothing about the perjury allegations being made during the civil = ..
action except that he recalled reading some newspaper story to the effect that -
Judge ROGER T. FOLEY had made a comment during a bearing that it would appear
that perjury had been committed. This statement of Judge FOLEY appeared to
Mr, KANE to have been based upon contradictory. statements made by witnesses
during the hearing, Mr. KANE had no detailed information concerning these .
allegationse o ' _ . o -
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All of the above four men advised they had re-

ceived no verbal or.written request from Judge FOLEY or any
_offlclal to conduct a. perjury investlgation. - I

’ The followino investigation was conducted by the |
'Reporting Agent° ' A o _ :

By letter dated July 15, 1952 AMOS DICKEY, Clerk,f

'United States District Court, Carson City, . Nevada, furnished a -+ "

copy .of the Court Minutes in. connection with the civil case.
A review of these minutes contained no reference to- perjury
having ‘been committed by .any witnesses., :

- PENDING -
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| ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
LEAD
THE SALT LAKE CITY DIVISION_=..
AT RENO, NEVADA x

' : , Will conduct such investigation as may be re-
quested following review by the Department of the transcript
of testimony taken in the civil hearings.'t

| ' 'REFERENCES

: Lo Telephone call from.JIM MALLEY, Bureau, to ‘
Salt Lake City, dated 7/15/52.

 Salt Lake City teletype to Bureau, 7/15/52
Salt Lake City teletype to Chicagi 7/15/52--f
Chicago teletypthp Salt Lake City,~7/18/52.
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5/ FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON
FormNo 1 . , .
THIS CASE ORlGlNATED AT . SATLT LAKE CITY, UTAH : o 5 J U FILENO, |
@2 REPORT MADE AT » ’ ‘ DA‘l]‘EA\gHEN PERIOD FOR leCH MADE ' REPORT MADE BY . . . ) bl6 .
A\ SALT LAKE CITY ' '/22752 7/15,17 18/52 . JEB e
T BNENOWN SUBJEC TS: mmm ON - CHARACTER Of CASE | »
SPUN, Pleintiff, vs. PATRTCK | PERJURY -
A. 'McCARRAN ET AL, Defendants, Civil . o : [
L,
Gase No. 1002, USDC, Carson City, Nevada. R 7 ey

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: . o - q -¥.¢ '

. Attorney. General requested investigation on
‘basis of information received that. U. S..-

/4/7k District Judge ROGER T. FOLEY had made the

0 u ‘'statement that perjury was committed during
gﬁf the course of a civil action involving HERMAN

JZ MILTON GREENSPUN and numérous gambling clubs

(/U 4in Las Vegas, Nevada. AUSA ROBERT McDONALD
V] @/*f“ . "and former AUSA BRUCE R. THOMPSON, Reno, .
Mﬂ4 , Nevada, advise they knew nothing about .case..
- "Former USA MILES N. PIKE, Reno, Nevada, ad-
Qﬁin : vised he knew nothing about per jury charge.
States he read Judge's decision on granting
of an injunction and did not recall any per-, r
\jury allegation. ~Former AUSA WILLIAM J. KANE
advised he knew nothing about perjury charge
from official source but recalls reading -
- from newspaper statement to the effect. that
Judge FOLEY stated there appeared to be
perjury at hearing because of contradictory
statements made by witnesses., None of above
four received veﬁbal or written request from.
Judge or other official to conduct perjury.
: investigation.'/Copies of Court minutes con-
/tain no reference to. perjury being committed _
! by witnesses, Judge FOLEY presently in - ey
\ Chicago, I1lin is._ , AN

AN : : l B
. / : .

e | _{4@fﬂ 2

: e} . - - N - *
’ APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT E . AN 5N nyj
- FORWARDED: s! 2 :z M . . .+ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES - i [F\ f,y“ﬁ W .
)

“7767 7“@1& //// ' CPWN

(3:) Bureau - . bf :?y¢JL;A~

~AADY IN FILE ég
U rchlEsloLxﬂs EP k‘rf‘"“ - ’ :

.RECORDED 4@
X -8

- Salt Lake City (7&-36)

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED. TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED, -~

T ows GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 16—59255-1
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'Aconducted.

.SA |

Judge ROGER T. FOLEY was in Chicago. I11ing d coul o
qcontacted in care of o

DETAILS: -On July 15, 1952, -the! Bureau telephonically" o

o .- advised that the Attorney General.-had directed

‘ that investigation be conducted concerning. the'”;j'b6
'suit of HERMAN MILTON ' GREENSPUN ‘versus numerous gambling clubs-: |-

- 1In Las Vegas, Nevada. The Attorney General stated that he re~

ceived information to the effect that United Statés District

. Judge ROGER T. FOLEY ‘had made the statement that perjury was

committed during the course of a recent civil action involving"

_the GREENSPUN matter.

The Bureau requested that Judge FOLEY be inter-'“‘

o viewed, ‘that former United States Attorney MILES N. PIKE be
" interviewed, that the two Assistants who recently resigned be

interviewed, and a complete copy of the record of the civil

' case be obtained and forwarded to the Attorney General. Any"'

investigation growing out of the. above interviews should be

AT RENO NEVADA

The follOW1ng investigation was. conducted by

OLIVER PRATT, Deputy Clerk, United States District

Court Clerkfs Office, advised that the transcript of the record

was 610 pages long. No copies were available and the court
reporter was on vacation, but Attorney W. A. ROBERTS of the ,
firm, Roberts and McInnis, Washington, D C., has a: copy of the "
transoript.. ‘

It was also ascertained that Federal District

Assistant United States Attorney ROBERT L Mc

DONALD, ‘advised he knew nothing about ‘the. civil case and knew
'“nothing about any perJury allegations. A

BRUCE R. THOMPSON, former Assistant United States

Attorney, advised he knew. nothing about. the civil ‘action, .and
.knew nothing about any perjury allegations being made. -

Former United States Attorney MILES N. PIKE _

advised ‘that | he knew nothing about any charge being made: of

perJury having been committed in connection with the civil hear-
ings, -He stated. he had read the decision of Judge FOLEY in ‘the v
granting of the preliminary injunction and did not recall any-.’

| thing in . the decision about perjury being committed. AN
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Oﬂice Memomnd%m + UNITED

BACKGRQOUND :

L1ATES GOVERNMENT ¢

MR. D M. LADD g&}ﬁyff DATEQ‘Jyly 21, 1952
H. Belmon{lib o ,

FROM : A,

{ ' W

M SUBJECT: HERMAN MILTON GE ENSPUN o ) ‘ 15,?“7/
o ' b(, =

PURPOSE: o S ' | A

n
To answer the Dzrector S inguzry Have we sent

all we have on Greenspun Yo Vanech? There is no o
S TRy P e A S DR INE 2L T, hp-=,uamm ele, Room__
indication in Bureau fzjes that, this hasapqggh [One. /{}

ACCoTaIRGLY, "thEFe 18 attached a summcvy thought
suitable for this, Purpose.

gy

- : Mr. Nichols' memorandum to Mr...Tols.on..d. ' )
July 11, 1952, contains, in part, the followiﬁgm}nformation'

furnished QQMMQZ;E@ymS®urwvme, General”ﬁ?ﬁﬁ? Y SE
Judiciary Committee:

Sourwine stated that this morning McCarran
learned the White House had not signed the commission
Sfor the new U. S. Attorney of Nevada, James Johnson;
that McCarran had talked to Gus Vanech and Gus had
-learned that the White House received a telegram from
Herman Greenspun, who has been attacking the Senator, e
protestzng the Johnson appointment on the ground he was [ i)
in league with gamblers. We know, of course, that this
is not truey; that in view of the present vindictive
attitude of the President for McCarran this is probably
an excuse. Sourwine wondered if we had sent our reports
to the Department and I told him we had. He stated that
McCarran had told Vanech he should take the FBI raports
to the White House or have the White House request the
FBI reports. Sourwine wondered if there was anything
we could do. I told him of course if we had a request
for the reports from the White House we could send then
overy; however, we had furnished them to the
Deparitment, '

Concerning this information, the Director made the
notatzon "Have we sent all we have on Greenspun to Vanech? H. "

The attached summary inc. includes bzcgrqghzcalwznformatzon,
Greensﬁun{SWJnuolvemq&gwlnﬂgm%wNegtpalﬁ%ycht wnvestigations

and _h etyon,. Ln one, assSo0ciati ns with, gamblin igures
TR eSS SETA R TSRO uﬂug\m r"'g P%X"

10108, 1008, NeDa8 Gy atn O his..CUrTen;

e A L5007 35

/
}}5 Sz 'ij( 2 JUL 251952
' 19 LAY e




Senator MéC’arran, et. al.  Also included is information '
CORCETRIn g Dav1d Wahl 's attempt to influence the prosecution

of _the Foundry ASSCETALES, Inc,, under thé NELtFaITey Act at
1, rloriaa, in 1948. Greenspun was also associated with
the Foundry Associates, Inc. :

has been furn’“’is?ieif to the Department. Howeuver, Dprior to this

Substantially, all the information in this summary
glmm”own 6% Greenspun_has_been furnisied %o JIr.. . Vanech.

RECOMMENDATION :

[




July 18, 1952 ‘ o

YEMORANDUM TO MR. TOLSON o
| Re: HERMAN M. GREENSPUN _

’éza’//// Senator Pat McCarran called me this morniAg e
Lidentially EHot e Bas Aoun_to see the AVtoTney General o

R AR R I A T R A m ST,

and his deputy yesterday qfternaon.ﬂ

ter discussing var}ousvother matters the Senator
ST OIINS 38 V. 8. At Attorney

brought up the appoiniment.of, Jamesyoommson a8 U. S. Atti

at Reno and asked the AG ezacgiy what was back of the White House
holding_up_ithe..commission. IThe AG told tHé Sena TOT . that-He=Had™
turned the entire matter over to the fﬁi. The Senator asked "
ezactly what he had turned over to the FBI BI angd q@g@fﬁﬁﬁzzg”%”of
3te *The AG said that he had requested the gg#»tozlpvestigate .
“aud_deternmine whether or not tRETE.WbaS DErju Uri..in.Lhe..Oree enspun,_.
case. He then told “the Sendtor that thgdgnesident wantﬁg agggmmg
thts. The Senator stated tha1 he couun t..q uiteﬂseqmggg\ o . this

Sit into Jimmysdphns p
t S W S .
I _told the. Senator..it.was. con qeiuablywpqgggble,ﬂgznce
Greenspun.had made the protest in a teleg@g@_to the President as

SRS RN S

related by the. ‘gnator, that the President wantedvto get ‘Some idea

as_ia“zAﬁwenadAgilitg;mfygneen&pun:-‘Tﬁ@ﬁymgm T e
- this.of course might be the case but that he rather thought

o AR Sy ARG
PR e RS

it _was. a._delaying tactic. Ihe SEnator DoRdETed Lr We could
expedzte the znvg&@wggwjon.'

I told the Senator thatl obviously in a case of this
type we were pushing it as hard as we could but that by the same
token we certainly would want to do a thorough and complete job '
and. this might very well take some time. I pointed-out to him j{;;)'
that the transcript alone was about sixr inches thick, that this b
had to be analyzed and that no doubt other investigation would &\7§
have to be made. I told the Senator that we would push it just
as fast as we could, and in response to his request I told him p
we would be glad to keep in touch wlth him. : f“éf

'Zhe Senator stated he st&il can't quite understand all
the wheels, that Gre. turning.and, LhG.t. ﬁ?“ﬁ?ﬁid”%eeﬁjﬁ%*ﬁ?ﬁtiﬁ ~On

anythinq that he heard. ﬁéem f@ ég,}?ﬁa’yméé wﬁ

The Investigative. Dlviszon zs R sthafthe Greenspun
“investigation but it is certainly somethzng“whrch@hasmgot to“be /@;ﬂﬂb
\

m'(‘MN&Ath‘* NSRS i e 2 AR

done thoroughly and completel T

s
LBN.CMC_;

OGS




@ %:;5 jw@ Me’mé’ dzgm UNITn.D S"'“’é ES'GOVERNME‘,NT&' B

'TOf: . Dir ector, FBI e ‘fjﬁv A “ " DATE: July 22, 1952
éM@%sROM;:->SAC salt Lake City t7u 36) | G
sum R ' it Ceecis po il
SUBJECT: _ UNKR OWN 'SUBJECTS 3. HERMAN MILTONCE;EENSPUN #mﬁﬁ.ékuﬁ%gﬁ“ e
jdba?’as Vegas Sun, Plaintiff, vs. PATRICK _ : /L

) A, McCARRAN, ET AL, Defendants; Civil buit L ﬁ%%/vm
s ;JW62'1002 USDUp Carson City, Nevada

Re Pureau ‘telephone call of 7/15/52, and mytel dated 7/15/

. In aocordance Mlth Bureau instructions, there- is enclosed -

‘,herewith oné copy of the minutes of the Federal District Court,

- - Carson Cityg Nevads, in connection with instant investigation. A
The copy 1s being furnished for the’ possible use of the Attorney .

Generalo L
FEHjJEB'»

Rego -~ .. =~ . D (g S ¥

L f”’ —_ f— e e ,ﬁ R :
‘ \a *"P”lj 3 IR A i[; é@L\ {77 1‘3{}7 % 7
| é S e "“’1_. ? JUL%?@% -
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-AUNITED STATES OF AMERIGA,,
.DISTRICT OF NEVADA

ﬂhéATﬁiCKEA;

No. 1002

This being the time heretofore

The Protection of H M.

Green-i

MCCARRAN, ET AL., '} »
BT oL »spun and the same coming on reg-

‘the defendants.'
'»of H M. Greenspun be,

'agreeing thereto IT IS ORDERED that the deposition of H.M.

Z'Greenspun be taken on May 17, 1952, 10 A.M., at room 8, Cornet

*Building,
e»Mr.lBlakey, IT IS ORDERED that the Subpoena Ducee Tecum issued»

*Q;on’May 3,
same hereby is,
},iesuance of another Subpoena Ducee Tecum.,
ésgji_ejmitted and ordered marked plaintiff’s exhibit no. 1, on Motion
:*for the Protection of H. M. T

"itéfeﬁdéhts :

IT IS ORDERED that Mbtion for the Protection

and the same hereby is, granted.

hth and Fremont Las Vegae, Nevada.‘ Upon Motion of

1952 and directed to H.M. Greenspun, be,'and the
vacated and withdrawn without prejudice to the‘
A copy of Notice
filed May 3, 1952 is offered in evidence by Mr Marshall

Greenspun..v“

on, the 7th'day of May, 1952

‘15th day of July; 1952.

Clerk,

S i e ) rly this day, George E. Mar-.
shall appearing for ﬁue plaintiff and Richard w Blakey for |

fixed for hearing on Motion for'

Counsel

ad-

-'>Dic$ey,'




_Roberts & McInnis of Washlngton,‘

'.with Jonesl

UNITLD STATESMOF AMERICA
DISTRICT QF NEVADA SO N RN R
”ﬁ IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT IN AND FOR
‘ 'THE DISTRICT,OF NEVADA‘”

GQEYMOFxMiadTaﬁoabaafog ggi'ié;.;§529f7'ahi“<

;-and sameicoming on regularly this

B

Defendants.
iR . ~cons1der the order to shoW'cause_

:;aa a Motion'for a preliminar& injunction and will proceed to
1the hearing on such Motion., The following appearances are ;
_<omade.i George E. Marshall for plaintiff._ Gn Motion of Mr. Marﬁd
'*ﬁshall, IT IS G&DERED that wllliam

IPE

'iRoberts of the firm of

D;C._is admitted to practice

3fin this Court for the purposes of". this case. and is associated
-,wimh Mr. Marshall as attorney for plaintiff.' Clifford A Jone=””

fand Louie Wlener, Jr.‘of Jone , Wlener & Jones are’ present for

-_for the purposes of this case and is associated with Jones,'

,EﬂWiener & Jones as attorneys for certain defendants. Clifford

'"A Jones moves that HarrtéB Swerdlow be admitted to practice

,_in this COurt for the purpose of thie case and be associated

e o G e P e - SE ¥ P

7fMarshall objects and files a Motion to dlsqualify Mr. Swerdlow
f'The Motion to dlequalify Mr. Swerdlow is now taken up. Herman

*i;‘M' Greenspunv’George E Marshall Harry ‘B Swerdlow and Clif-

f;ford A. Jonea are eworn and testlfy on this Motion to disqual-f

“This being the,time heretofore fixehl

‘ day., The Court states that it will;'

Donneliy is admitted to practice in thls Court J:

w1‘ner & Jones for certain defendants, to which Mr"

nfor hearing“on_Order to Show Cause,,‘

J':certain defendant On Motion of Clifford A. Jones, IT IS ORu{!ﬁ
}JDERED that J. A.

»
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Tis aseociated”

: on all Motf ns. is deferred untll time of trial or pre«trial

27 .

stand on further di_ect examinatlon. At h 30 P, M. recese to

: 10 A.M. May 19, 1952. Follow1ng the recess Meeers. Marshall

1fy.  The Motion 1s submitted.» IT*is\ORDERED that the ‘Motion
of Clifford A. Jones that Harry B. Swerdlow be associated in j"
this case with Jonee, %iener & JOnes be, and the same hereby

is, denied.._At“ll;ls AL M. recese for 15 minutee. All present.:f?

The ruling 3uet‘made by the Gourt on the Motion to associate »J’

Harry B. Swerdlow in thie caee ie W1thdrawn.: Mr. Jones now‘ﬁi:f
wibhdrawe his Motion to assoctate Harry B.»Swerdlow in this

case.3 On Motion of W K. Woodburn, IT IS, ORDERED thaﬁ Harold |
C. Faulkner 18 admitted to practice in thie Ceurb for the pur-A:‘
pose of this case and 15 associated in this case as’ attorney

for certain defendants with the firms of Woodburn, Forman &

Woodburn, and A.W, Ham and A W.-Ham, Jr. Rlchard W..Blakey of
the firm of Mccarran, Rice, Wedge & Blaaey appears for defendanﬁr
Patrick»A; Mcc'

ran. G,‘Wm. Coultnard of the firm of Hawkins,f

Cannon & Coulthard appears for defendants Flamingo Hotel Inc.;

and Gus Greenb fOn Motion of Mr. Coulthard, IT Is ORDERED B

thar Louie Bo Whitney 13 admitted to practice in this Court and

~.t'.h":fHawl(::".ne, Connon &‘Geulthard in thls case.

Mra Paulkner obqects to the introduction of testimony.' Ruling

Greenspun ie eworn and tee*ifies for plain—?fw
2 - w_thie caee ie recessed to 2 P,M,' At 2 P.M. -
”;& David Goldwater aleo appears with Clifford M.

Jones & Louis wiener, Jr. H M. Greenepun resumes the stand on-

further direct examinatlon.' Thirteen iesues of Las Vegas Sun,

dated Jan. 17, 29, 31, Feb. 23, ‘March'6,8,13,20,22,26, 29, April -

h 5, all 1952 are marked plaintiff's exhibite numbers l 2 3 h,.g.

and:13 for identmlication, offered 1n evi-xyx%
admitted and ordered :

, marked. At 34 15 P.‘

;“All present., Mr ﬂGreenspun reeumee the

AT




'ing of"deposition, filed May 16 1952. ‘ COLU‘ISE]. stipulate on

'T'Amos P. Di

GPO,
10,—60270,—1 oo
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| uNITED STATES ‘OF AMERICA,"

) lesigned by Jacob Kozloff for Golden Nugget dated March 3;1
j .20 )

' lmarked plaintiff's exhibit 16'for identification, offered)i

'zfevidence, admitted and ordered so marked.-'A letter from Las?'

IN TH UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT IN AND FOR
;THE;DISTRIGT o1 ANEVADA o

';ﬂ_QQEX—OFTMINUTE oRDER'OF'MA¥*$9'5295?7*"fiﬁ

No. 1002

.;The further hearing on Order to 3h0w‘fj.

amination..ﬂ

A}phﬂﬁbétatiC,
for @hé 50 : Vegas

,5952‘
is marked plaintsz’s exhibib no. 15 for 1dentification,'offeredﬁf

:ﬁjvidence, admitted and orderad so marked. A letter dated N R
March 2#, 1952 to Mr. Norm White. LaS Vegas Morning Sun from-_: .

Ben Goffstein with attached copy of order fbr adVertising is

......

Vegas club dated March 2b, 1952 to Las

;Egas Morning Sun,‘i
marked plaintiﬁf's exhibit 17 for 1dentification, offeredﬁin

'ammitted and ordered so marked,*another letter from |

&

evidence, :
Golden N , TLas.VégégwMornihg Sun, dated March 2&,'1952,
is marked plaintiff's exhibit. 18'for identification, offered

in ev1dence, admitted and ordered so marked.; Cross examination f

by Mr. Faulkner At ll 15 A.M.

recess for 15 minutes.l All




f;l?f:'“gfthe sband on further cross examination by Mr. Faulkner.- K“‘

o
S
'biﬁpidfie}w
‘20 M

o1

:ffﬁﬁfendant's‘exhibits A and B for idenoificatlon are offered in {J{
4evidence, admitted and ordered so marked.ef
7o£ namee and addresses of subscribers of Las Vegae Sun is ,
'marked defendant’s exhibit G for identification._ At 1k: 55 A.M. j?
L this caee ie reeeeeed until 2 P.M.,At 2. P.M, All present.‘e.ﬂ A
S:Jea”ne Yoxen 1s sworn as Court Reporter who is assisting the‘

fofficlal reporter, Marie D..McIntyre. Mr. Greenspun resumee

'Column by Hank Greenspun‘_nfa portion of the issue of April lO,ff“
'*',1952 of the Lae Vegae Sun 1s offered in evzdence, admitted and

:Richard W. Blakiy;; A letter dated March 15, 1952, from plain»;'
A tiff to Fred Soly, 3 with a blue card attached containing

;_a schedule of ratee for advertising is marked defendant's ex-.”

1 ordered 80’ marked.' Cross examinatlon by Loule Wiener, Jr.i At

'_};éﬁJ?. _receea, orw15 minutes.} All present. Mr. Greenspun 1

e

A group of 8 sheets

ordered marked defendant's exhiblt D. Croes examlnation by j

hibit B for identification, offered 1n evidence, admitted and

n redzrect examination. Recross by Mr,'ﬂ'ﬁi




S TR

. UNITED: STATES' OF AMERICA

’JPATnIGK-AFumccARRAN,“
“et al" ; R

‘: fount of Desert Inn'withiLas Vegas Sun is marked plaintiff's qu“;

;Withdrawn and a photostat c copy sdbstitubed in 11eu thereofi?fim

~,,gg5 Roberts offers in evidence plaintiff's q;hibit 19 for 1~

T‘?to withdraw 1t,gnd%substitute a photostatic coPY thereof A“

-‘tive parhias are presento_ On Motioﬁ:”

-jfof Louis Wiener, JFe, IT 15 ORDERED:-

bit 19 for identification éndhit‘is ordered that it may be-g

”’fication, a ed‘and ordered so marked with permissionﬁ;,v

:1 Faulkner and Mr.“*“'

'-onway 1s sworn and testio E




f?‘ ﬁ%vfies for_plaintiff.; Direct.. A, financial report for the Las

7-2? 51:’Vegas Sun as of December 31,‘1951, prepared by Conway, Moe: &
Z'7fCompany,4is marked plaintiff's exhibit 21 for identification,"'

*1;offered in evideneigzadmitted and. ordered so marked. ‘Cross

"1>J;fi,"exam1nation by Mr. Faulkner and.Mr. Wiener. At 23 55" P. M._re-
3 Tcess for 15 minutes. Norman White is recalled to the stand on
further direct examination.; Cross examination by Mr. Faulkner,

{N'Mr Donnelly, and A.W. Ham." “Adirect. Recross by MT-"

1Dcnnelly. J K. Housells, Sr. is. swcrn antitestifies for plein—

‘f?l 30'P.M. Tecess to.10: AM.tos |

The abOVe:is alﬁrue eopy from the record of an order made by
3'said court on the 20th day of Mey,ll952. k ‘ S
| L WITNESS my. haid and!the Seal of ‘satd Court o
" ¢g§e;ﬁf’[ff‘ f f,ﬁ; this lSth day of July, 1952. f;:;~;

| S R Amos P. Dickey,“ : e

c o
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v 16—60279-1
L. R

'51 THE‘UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT IN AND FOR '
"“*THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA ,1;~3

YCOPYVOF MINUTE ORDER OF MAY 21, 195

H.M. GREENSPUN d'u TAs #.j;ﬂ"?fvanV " 2

o

s IR | The further heari d
Ex?laintiffi;’ ng on Or éer tol“
. vé SRt 9?‘~ RN : Show Cause coming on regularly

PATRICK Ay MCOARRAN

. et al..” o “*Q_g vinspective parties are present.-

5lfDe£endaﬁ@8§ff Fred Soly 18 sworn and testifies

'Mfor plaintiff.. Direct._ At ll A

M. recess for lO minutes.l Allnpresent. Mr. Soly resumes the
stand en further direct examination.= A photostatic copy of ad-

vertising aecount of Monte Carlo Club is offered in evidence,j,'

admitted and ordered marked plaintiff's exhibit 19A : Photo-_‘

,static c0pies of adv;htising accounts of the following named

firms are offeredt}n evidence,: dmitted and marked as follows"»'

Last Frontier Village is marked plaintiff's exhibit 19 E'i

b9er Glub~plaintiff's exhibit 19 C Hotel Thunderbird - plain-
tlff's exhibit 19 D; Pioneer Glub- plaintiff's exhibit 19 E’f””
Golden Nugget—plaintiff's exhibit 19 F, Boulder Club—plaintiff'

. exBibit 19’6; Club Bingo-plaintiff's exhibit 19 Hj; Hotel Flam-»"

ingc-p“aintiff'a exhibit 19 I Golden Nugget Bar— plaintiff's e

exhiblt 19;J California Club—plaintiff's exhibit 19 K3 Hotel

El Rancho Vegas- plaintiff's exhibit 19 L' Las Vegas Club-“:fﬂff
_plaintiff's exhibit 19 M;.

, 19 m, The Westefner-plaintiff' ”;xhibit 19 o Hotel Last Fron-‘

this dayo.lsame Counsel fbr the ree.

Horsesho e. Glub—plaintiff’s exhibit "




Cag

18

20

TR S

ﬂugiigroup of 16 certified copies of Applications fcr City Gambling;'

‘GPO

et 16—60270-1

E'uhuFred eoly

“iﬂstatemenw

3fidentification, offer d _‘

‘Afered in evidenc

B '52~page oarbon copy of bill scnt by Fred Soly to. down town
bfV{:fGIube forA%

iof disbursements ie marked plaintiff’s exhibit 22 for

'3evidence, admitted over objection

“Tiand marked plaintiff's exhibit 24.{ A carbon copy of a list off:;5

dexpenees ofrdowntown clubs for February, 1952 ie offered in’

‘evidence, admitted and marked plaintiff's exhibit 25.. A cen-i;
fcelled Check no. 125 signed by Fred Soly, Trustee, dated Marchff’
l:ﬁ:29, 1952 to Las Vegas Review JOurnal, fer $5L6 00 is marked - '
erlaintiff'e exhibit ‘26 for identification, offered in evidence,‘
:;fi7Qqui
N iiby Fred Soly, Trustee, check no. 12h, dated March 29, 1952 to

ff&dcw' xLae~Vegas Morning Sun, for $330 00 is marked plaintiff*s ex~

Eordered so marked. A bank statement in the name of Fred Soly,,f;

@Trustee, with Bank ‘of Nevada, 1st & Fremont Branch,,for April,

2952, 18" marked plaintiff'e exhibit 28, for identification, of=
w',;fered in evidence,'admitted and ordered eo markedoj No Croes.“
ol ato2: 55 P M. recese for 10 minutee.] All present. James L.lf;
| ~lj}Young is eworn and testifiee for plaintiff., Direct.ﬁ No Crose..1;

“?iShirley Ballinger is sworn.and teetifiee for plaintiff. A

"iBrown producee e grcup of applications of downtown clubs and

Hresumes the stand on further direct examination.,_Aff,;t

heir percentage due for expeneee for May, 1952,'end a s

Licensee and Liquorklicenses of_various downtown clubs is of— i
admitted and merked pleintiff's exhibit 29. o
XPearl S. Broﬁn is sworn and testifies fcr plaintiff. Mrs.-j '

.admitted, and ordered so marked, another cancelled check signed;;f

'7fhibit 27vfer identification, offered 4in, evidence, admitted and SR



iia‘l'
azl s
SRPNENE

'3,and ordered that these may be admitted 1n evidence and marked

.;"-and photostatic copies substituted in lieu of the originals.

> ;3IT IS STIPULATED that the name of the defendant listed "Desert
jInn Inc."tis "Wilbur Clark's Desert Inn Go. Pat Collins 15
'Vf;fSW6rh @thg9§pif§e§”wor plaintiffo“

’The above 15 a true copy frem the record of an‘"rder made by

4'wfthe "Strip" resorts.for County lieensea,'and it is stipulated

plaintiff's exhibit 30 aﬁd that they be' withdrawn by Mrs. Brow¢f~

At‘A‘BO P.M.

recess to 10

tomor I‘OW 'S

'n the let day of May, 1952

wITNEss'my hand and the seal of said courf;
Jnhis lSth ddy of July, 1952.{3' | '
Amos P. Dickey, clerk‘ '




cas |

\“;i%f_-f :paper writer'or publisher writee or printe and publishes any

Coasn

107 e

200

o1

et

e2dl .

25

26.

lero. -
. 18=60279-1
. v °

“# DISTﬁICT 0"ﬁEVADA

”frfPATnch A mccﬁaﬁiﬁ;f‘*“"
-'get,al“* e L .

UNITED STAT“S OF AMERIGA,

_fUNITED STATES DISTRICT GOURT 1IN AND FOR
¥ *5THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA

: . No. 1002 _
iijThe fUrther hearing on order to
?ehow cause coming on regularly
'fiff;this day. Same counsel for the

respective parties are present..:

Defendants. | jIT Is ORDERED that if any news- © |

*};article concerning thie caee which in effect, ie en expression

?of”opinion cf the truth, verecity or credence of any witness,,d

: ring‘into Gourt on a Citation for Contempt of this
COurt ny_euch offender or offenders. Pearl S._Brown is called;'

to‘the stand for plaintiff and produces photoetatic copies of

‘t,applicetione fbr Gounty licenses, the originals of . which were
dadmitted yesterday in evidence as plaintiff's exhibit 30 .and ,
_in accordance with the order of yesterday the se photostatic'ﬁf".':
TcOpies aré. substituted for the originals and marked plaintiff'siA'
,ﬁ;iexhibit no. 30.; Pet Collins resumee the stand on further di-;
',irect examination.t A rate card‘of Las Vegas Sun effective July
'Tk_l, 1950 ie marked plaintiff’s exhibit 31 for identification

VQ.end a”blank form of advertising contract of Las Vegas' Morning

,,s marked~plaintiff'e exhibit 32 for identification. At

11 A M. rec'ee for 10 minutes.' All present. Pat Collins re-'

. f??sumes the‘e and on further direct examination. Norman White




) li‘,1é

157

*ﬁin evidenc

””:eexamination by Mr“

32 for identification, admitted and ordered se marked.

stand on furbher cross examination by Mr.,Thody.. Re—redirecte}ﬂ

if?by Mr. Roberts.ff?laintiﬂf rests. M B. Dalitz is sworn, and

”fftestifies for defendants.A Direct by Mr. Donnelly.‘ At 1 55

 5P M. recess ﬂor 10 minutes.ﬁ All present.‘ M B Dalitz resumes

‘Athe stand on'cﬂbss examination. Redirect by Messrs. Wm." K.« »
UfWoodburn andeichard W. Blakey._ Reeross. At 2 55 P M recess--7'

1}for 15 mlnuhes,u Gus Greenbaum is swnrn and testifies fcr de-if

E”sfendants.' Direct bY Mr. Coulthard. Cross bY Mr. Roberts.;_jin~=«
'Marion Hicks 1s

Roberts.: Mr.

by¢Mr,jWieperg7 Gross by Mr°

At 4 30 P M. recess to 10 A M.

tsaid Gourt on the 22nd day of Mhy s1952,

‘Amqs~2@:Dickey,iQ;erg.b'”A

“”plaiutiff's exhlbits 31 for 1dentification and

]Faulkner ‘and Mri Thody, At 11355 A re=-

»cess t@ 1: 30 P.M._*All presentéu Norman White resumes the f%ﬁfi#

worn and testifies for defendants. Direct

Roberts moves for

Redirecp_by~

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Court
this l5fh day of JuJ" 19> o ,rwf;'vw”

-fresumes thexstend for further redirect.. Mr. Roberts offers

,Croes\“'

tomorraw;"

N
K

L
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“fUNITED STATES OF: AMERICA, »-i_ﬂfi“:‘““w*"V

. -0 ‘v ). B8
2 :ZDISTRICT OF, NEVADA .

a ,THE UNITED STATESuDISTRICT counr IN AND Fon?~~'ﬂ“'V‘
e ] fTHE DISTRIGT OF NEVADA |
6 COPY OF MINUTE ORDER OF MAY 23 “25
Lr T ‘jj R L
8 ?ﬁgfﬁ‘ﬁ“‘GEEEESPUN dbu LAS g fﬁg;-‘fﬁ,g2;~lggg o
L fraFVEGAS SUN, -7 AR T : "
97 . L mThe further hearing on Order to

R .9;375- : Plaintiff, 3
L0 U Show Cause coming on regularly

SEETRRESN : e T
o v | PATRICK A. MCCARRAN,:'
Az wet al.:‘ ,

.fexamination., All 6efendants represented by counsel at ‘this
'7.Qfe:hearingﬁnow“reetf
i1lstand for‘pleintiff in rebuttal.ﬁ Direct. Cross by Mr. Blakey;r
r':Plaintiff rjsta.

'xl 30 P.M.. All present° Rdberts resumes hie opening argu-u ‘

fment. AnBWering Argumeﬁts by Richard w. Blakey, Harold C.

» fFaulkner, w. Alan Thody.”
”f;26, 1952.' Y

%,ethis day. Same counsel for the

S R ‘.__ 'respective parties, except Clif~:
Defendants. ; ford A. Jones'.and JiA, Donnelly,i ‘

resent.» Marion Hicks resumes the stand on further recrose}‘

;ieir case.‘ C D. Baker is recalled to ‘the "

Both parties rest.f Arguments are new presen—'

-..\

el‘for the respective parties ‘on the Order to Show

otions to dismiss. Roberts.- At 12 noon recess to ;.fﬁ

At h 30 P M. recees to 10 A M. Mey

fAthe;ZBd day of Mey, 1952

Clerk.’

Amos 2. Dickey,
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Ctee o |

247,

T.aro L
16-—60270-1 .

1 UNITED STATES OF AMERIGA, ,fsjilf?i¢f'fhxm"”"
' g 5 s i) sssi
DISTRIC_ OF NEVADA ‘ ‘

'» VEGAS SUN, R

PATRICK AL MccARRAN,Tﬂf’

'ﬁ file supplemental.points and authi-itles,

g”IN THE UNITED 'STATES DISTRICT counr 1IN A Foa‘f:l
| . THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA’ L

'COPY OF EINUTE ORDER OF MAY 26 1952

dbu LAS {¢5gfj'w

. ,‘, e
/a

Plaintiff,

vs. ’

et'al, .
‘ Defendant
Clifford*A ;Jones,

David Goldwater;

'ﬁhé»complaint herein.’ The Courtj}

until the time of the trlél,-

possible that the Motions will be decided{at the time of the R

decision on the order to; show cause. jmr. Marshall ‘now makes

the closing argumen;Vfor plaintiff.x

The above is a true copy from th

lgfor plaintiff. Louis Wiener, Jr”'

utft e¢00utt states that 1t 1s o

IT'IS ORDERED that coun-}fw
sel for both sides”are allowed 10 days from date 1n which to 5 S

following which,ihe,”

‘frecord oann order made by e
said Gourt on the 26th day ‘of May, 1952,- '

ID)

anduw, Alan Thody for cer-'5i

bv

and ff




Amos P. Dickey,

Glerk . :




L) Sl

. . Rosen,
& .. . Tracy,

- 0]7‘26‘6 Memm%nd%m « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-

TO : Mr. Ladd,\QW _ 7 o ' | DATE: July 18, 1952

p
FROM : A, Rosen ng%m/f/

/

SUBJECT:  UNKNOWN SUBJE@S; . ot
HERMAN MILTONSZREENSPUN ~ | -
PER JURY . : liichols,

|

|

|

Harbo

Time of cdll: 1:05 P.M. -

Mohr "

Tele. Room___

Nease_

ASAC L. A. Obenshain, Salt Lake City O0ffice, advised e
that all interviews previously requested in captioned case had
been completed. He-referred to the teletype from the Chicago
Office covering the interview of Judge Roger T. Foley and stated

- that it appeared that possibly no further action would be necessary

in this case in view of Judge Foley's remarks. However, he wanted

to definitely determine what the Bureau's views were with respect ;_
to this case. =

,«’/

. Obenshain was advised that the complete record of the
hearing in this matter had been obtained and photostatic copies‘ *’/
were being made and would be made available to the Salt Laké%&éL”

City Office in the near future. He was also advised that pending

the review of this material no further action would be .necessary

o at this time unless specific instructions were received from the

&
Bur ea\u . ’ N . E

Obenshain was instructed to have a report prepared sétting
forth the results of interviews conducted by the Salt Lake City
Office, ‘ ‘

JRM: jh

547
B0 noed 1952

&
v

i



July 33, 1553

rs Py Xo Ervomm

Sedsral Burecu of Inves:igation
391 Condinentol Bank Building
salt Lake Cidy I, Dol

Fay
A4
Dear Er, Brown éﬁf

I an transuidting herewisd a iransc of the
teatinony taken Ia the case Brought by HermcaGpeens un
againgd Sematar Pos Abmrm and others, i rORECT I Y Woe
loaned to the Zuredtiy clong width the wpics er tae Loy Yepas

Sun ccvering the per %w of the Rascrinps,

Tae “enatoy hos requested thot lhsss m%ﬂms »
delivered $e ir, Richard ¥, Blokey of the Sencier’s low Simm,
Kolurran, Lice, Wedge end Blokey .aﬂ Stats sStreet, Leme, Nevada.
It ts dosired 'zbct the tmmrﬁj and the emzm atasatna
the newspapers be delivsred fmaedictely dy an ‘oeniSPo dr,

Stncerely pours, -

ok
J. Edpur Hoover et

L

JoAn_idgar Heover .
31”0‘5@1‘ ‘ &

RUTLEED

f“‘:i33b‘

CORpEf-12 ¢ ~ f/'f/ £ 37
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@]%06 Memwzmd%m ° UNITED SFATES GOVERNMENT

T MR. 4. H. BELMOM@ | . pate: July 29, 1952

FROM V. P. Keayg)‘% | / ,

SUBJECT: HERMAN M. ‘GREENSPUN -
INFORMATION CONCERNING

by
0
e

: Reference is made to your memorandum to Mr. Ladd
dated July 3, 1952, concerning captioned individual, which
was referred to the Liaison Section in. order that the Bureau
of Internal Revenue could be contacted for additional data
in their possession pertaining to Greenspun.

Mr. Harry G. Herbstreit, Acting Head, Fraud Branchf /
Division of Intelligence, Internal Revenue, was contacted by :
Jo Lo Quigley of the Liaison Section. Mr. Herbstreit stated
that their records in Washington contained very meager. informa-
‘tion relative to Greenspun; however, he would immediately request
his field agents to submit a report on this matter, a copy of
which would be made available to the Bureau.

ACTION:

None., For your information. This matier will be
follow;ﬁ by the Liaison Section. : T ' IS
JL@:I‘ | |




